Module Catalogue Bachelor



October 1st 2013 till September 30th 2014

University of Cologne Faculty of Management, Economics and Social Sciences



This Module Catalogue is giving an first overview over the modules and their corresponding courses of the academic year winter term 2012/13 and summer term 2013.

Term specific information you will find in KLIPS: https://klips.uni-koeln.de.

List of Abbreviations

AN credit points acquired at an university abroad (ECTS)

FS Case Study (or Business Game)

HA Paper

KL Written Exam CP Credit Points

max. Students can obtain at most the number of credit points indicated min. Students must obtain at least the number of credit points required

MP Oral Exam

PO Examination Regulations

PR Project RE Presentation

so Other Examination Requirements

ST Practical Studies

Table of Contents

Module descriptions	4
Modules A	4
Modules B	12
Modules C	25
Modules D	58
Modules E	63
Modules F	75
Modules G	81
Modules H	85
Modules I	92
Modules L	125
Modules M	128
Modules M	144
Modules O	145
Modules P	149
Modules Q	163
Modules R	165
Modules S	173
Modules T	205
Modules V	220
indov	221

This course catalogue contains the descriptions of modules taught in English and addiotionally a few English descriptions of modules taught in German.

Module descriptions

Modules A

Name	Ageing and social space in the welfare mix			
Module number	41101	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busi	ness Administration, Economis, Socia	al Sciences: elective module	
to	within the sp	ecialisation "Sozialpolitik"		
	Bachelor Hea	lth Economics: compulsory module w	vithin	
	"Gesundheits	ökonomische und medizinische Grun	ıdlagen"	
	Bachelor Reg	ional Studies East and Central Europe	e, Latin America, China:	
	elective mode	elective module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences		
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt			
Member				

Name	Analysis of M	Iultivariate Data		
Module number	44101	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Multivariate	data analysis in the field of economi	ic and social sciences.	
Module is allocated to		iness Administration, Economics, So		
	Systems: elec	tive module within the specialisatio	n "Quantitative Methoden	
	der Wirtschaf	fts- und Sozialwissenschaften".		
Examination	KL, MP			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Statistics A ar	nd Statistics B		
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture, pract	ice		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	use multiva	iriate methods forstructural analysis	s and dimension	
	reduction o			
	use the linear regression model and the analysis of variance.			
	use software.			
Contents		s of estimating and testing		
	correlation analysis			
	 regression analysis 			
	analysis of variance			
	facto	r analysis		
	princ	ipal component		
	analy	rsis		
	• cluste	er analysis		
Information about	Lecture with	weekly exercises.		
Teaching and Learning		·		
Methods				
Additional Information	Compulsory I	iterature will be made public at the	beginning of the term.	
	The effective exam modalities are announced at the beginning of the course.			
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Oliver Gro	othe		
Member				

Name	Analysis of So	ocial Structures	
Module number	06101	Workload	120 h
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h
Qualifications	Knowledge of	the social structure of societies	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Soci	al Sciences: compulsory module wit	thin the main subject Social
	Sciences, gro	up "Soziologie"	
	Bachelor Ecor	nomics: elective module within the	subsidiary subject Social
	. •	up "Soziologie"	
		ness Administration, Economics, He	ealth Economics: elective
		n the specialisation "Soziologie"	
	_	onal Studies East and Central Europ	
	•	en Ost- und Mitteleuropa, Lateinan	-
		n the subsidiary subject Social Scien	
		lia Studies: elective module within t	the subsidiary subject
		nd Soziologie der Medien"	
Examination	KL (60)		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	none		
Knowledge	lootuwo		
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	identify the social structures of societiesrecognize and assess methodical problems and prerequisites of structural		
	analyses		
	•	the main theoretical perspectives a	and explanations regarding
		acture of societies	and explanations regulating
Contents		ies and models of social structural a	analyses
		lation processes	
		inequality (e.g. in the fields educat	ion and employment
	mark		ion and employment
		/les and social milieu	
Information about		ibly with group work and discussion	ns).
Teaching and Learning	•••	torials may be offered that are reco	
Methods	self study pur	•	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Mich	•	
Member			

Name	Anthropologi	cal foundation of social policy	
Module number	41001	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	20-30 h	Independent Studies	150-160 h
Qualifications	-		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration, Economis, Social Sciences: elective module within the specialisation "Sozialpolitik" Bachelor Health Economics: compulsory module within "Gesundheitsökonomische und medizinische Grundlagen" Bachelor Regional Studies East and Central Europe, Latin America, China: elective module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences		
Examination Requirements	KL (60), HA		
Recommended Prior	none		
Knowledge			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Contents	-		
Information about Teaching	-		
and Learning Methods			
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Franl	k Schulz-Nieswandt	

Name	Applied Eco	nometrics			
Methods and related subjects Economics (4 CP)					
Module number	44104	44104 Workload 120 h			
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	45 h	Independent Studies	75 h		
Qualifications	Application	of Econometric methods			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Eco	onomics: compulsory module with	in the methods area		
Examination Requirements	KL (60), so, F	PR, MP			
Recommended Prior	Statistics A a	and Statistics B			
Knowledge					
Courses	lecture, prad	ctice			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	analyse da	ita by econometric methods,			
	use econo	metric software,			
	work on p	rojects and present them.			
Contents	• Mul	tiple linear regression			
	• Mod	del selection			
	• Ana	lysis of qualitative data			
	• Ana	lysis of time series			
Information about	The course of	The course contains practical computer exercises.			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	Literature and further material can be found on ILIAS.				
		Examination requirements: Combination of 60 minutes written exam or			
	20 minutes	oral exam (70%) and Exercises/Tes	ts/Projects (30%)		
	· · · · ·				
		e exam modalities are announced	at the beginning of the		
	course.	2 1 1 1 2 5 5 5 11			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. L	Dr. Karl Mosler, JunProf. Dr. Hans	Manner		
Weilibei					
Specialisation Q	ualitative me	thods in Economics and Social S	Sciences (6 CP)		
Module number	44104	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	45 h	Independent Studies	135 h		
Qualifications	Application	of Econometric methods	•		
Module is allocated to	• •	siness Administration, Economics,	Social Sciences: elective		
	module within the specialisation Quantitative Methods in Economic and				
	Social Sciences				
Examination Requirements	KL (60), so, F				
Recommended Prior	1	and Statistics B			
Knowledge					

Courses	lecture, practice			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse data by econometric methods,			
	use econometric software,			
	work on projects and present them.			
Contents	Multiple linear regression			
	Model selection			
	Analysis of qualitative data			
	Analysis of time series			
Information about	The course contains practical computer exercises.			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Literature and further material can be found on ILIAS.			
	Examination requirements: Combination of 60 minutes written exam or			
	20 minutes oral exam (70%) and Exercises/Tests/Projects (30%)			
	The effective exam modalities are announced at the beginning of the			
	course.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karl Mosler, JunProf. Dr. Hans Manner			
Member				

Name	Applied Semina	r in Healthcare Management	
Module number	86007	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Knowledge of cu	irrent issues and existing solution approach	nes in health care
	system.		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Health	Economics: compulsory module within	
to	"Gesundheitsök	onomische und medizinische Grundlagen"	
Examination	RE, HA, so		
Requirements			
Information about	Hausarbeit (60%	s), Präsentation und Mitarbeit (20%), sonsti	ge Leistungen
Examination	(20%)		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	None		
Knowledge			
Courses	seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	to be able to analyze on basis of original documents, especially topics from the		
	daily press, journal article and other communication media. Analyzing current		
	entrepreneurial questions due to health-political progress. To do autonomous		
	_	ven topic at a set period including the giver	
		the results via powerpoint and discussion o	of existing solution
	approaches.		
Contents		entrepreneurial questions in the field of he	•
Information about	As the case may be, research and presentation are accomplished in group work.		
Teaching and	Providing forma	l advices how to write a seminar paper in the	ne download area.
Learning Methods			
Additional	predetermined i	ssues	
Information			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ludwig	Kuntz	
Member			

Name	Aspects of Public Law		
Module number	04004	Workload	120 h
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bus	siness Administration, Economics: co	mpulsory module within
	the methods	s area	
	Bachelor Education		
Examination	KL (60)		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	•••		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ott	o Depenheuer	
Member			

Modules B

Name	Bachelorsemi	nar Accounting and Taxation		
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	The acquired	knowledge is relevant for creating and	d presenting academic	
	papers in the	field of Business Administration. Deep	pening of knowledge the	
	area Accounti	ng and Taxation; Qualifications in scie	entific work.	
Module is allocated to		ness Administration, Economis, Social		
	within the spe	ecialisation "Ertragsteuern und Rechn	ungslegung"	
		erufliche Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im	Schwerpunktstudium B	
	_	uppe Accounting		
		eine Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Sch	werpunktstudium	
		inanz- und Rechnungswesen)		
		roße Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Sch	werpunktstudium B in der	
	Profilgruppe A	Accounting		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior		ne basic modules in the major Busines	s Administration, area	
Knowledge	"Accounting a	nd Taxation" is required.		
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or En	glish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		knowledge to specific topical issues ar	nd current problems in the	
		area of Accounting and Taxation.		
	search for and select the task- relevant scientific literature in a			
	predetermined period of time.			
	prepare and write a scientific work dealing with an issue on their own or in			
		quently, they benefit from an appropi	riate preparation for their	
	Bachelor thes			
		sary skills for scientific work.		
	•	r issue in a seminar talk.		
		r results supported by PowerPoint.	and the allowa	
Combonto		vely the presented issues of the semin	ar in class.	
Contents		nt topics of Accounting and Taxation		
Information about		ntains elements that are conceptiona	I and applied elements,	
Teaching and Learning	including case	studies, lectures and discussions.		
Methods	Mandatamilit	orature will be appearanced at the best	nning of the cominer as a	
Additional Information		erature will be announced at the begi	nining of the seminar and	
Dosnonsible Faculty		nglish literature.	nor Drof Dr Caratan	
Responsible Faculty		ael Overesch, Prof. Dr. Christoph Kuh	ner, Prof. Dr. Carsten	
Member	Homburg			

Name	Bachelorsemina	ar Corporate Development	
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	The acquired kr	nowledge is relevant for creating and pres	enting academic
	papers in the fie	eld of Business Administration. Deepening	g of knowledge in a
	specific sub-domain of Business Administration; Qualifications in scientific		
	work.		
Module is allocated to		ess Administration, Economis, Social Scien	ces: elective module
		ialisation "Corporate Development"	
		ufliche Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Schw	erpunktstudium B in
		e Corporate Development	
		ße Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Schwerpu	unktstudium B in der
		rporate Development	
Examination	RE, HA		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior		basic modules in the major Business Adm	ninistration, area
Knowledge	"Corporate Dev	relopment" is required.	
Courses	seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
		owledge to specific topical issues and cur	rent problems in the
	area of Corporate Development.		
	search for and select the task- relevant scientific literature in a		
	predetermined period of time.		
	prepare and write a scientific work dealing with an issue related to		
		lopment on their own or in teams. Consec	
		riate preparation for their Bachelor thesis	5.
		ry skills for scientific work.	
		issue in a seminar talk.	
		results supported by PowerPoint.	alace
Contonts		ly the presented issues of the seminar in o	JIdSS.
Contents	•	of Corporate Development	
Information about		tains elements that are conceptional and a	applied elements,
Teaching and Learning Methods	including case s	tudies, lectures and discussions.	
Additional Information	Mandatory liter	cature will be appearanced at the beginning	of the cominar and
Auditional information	can include Eng	rature will be announced at the beginning	or the seminal and
Responsible Faculty		. Werner Delfmann, Prof. Dr. Dirk Sliwka,	Prof Dr Mark Ehors
Member		Irlenbusch, Prof. Dr. Thorsten Semrau	rioi. Di. Mark Eucis,
INIGILIDEI	רוטו. טו. מפווומ	inenbusch, Froi. Dr. Hiorsten semfau	

Name	Bachelorseminar Finance			
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	The acquired kn	owledge is relevant for creating and pres	enting academic	
	papers in the fie	papers in the field of Business Administration. Deepening of knowledge in		
	Finance; Qualific	cations in scientific work.		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busine	ss Administration, Economis, Social Scien	ces: elective module	
to	•	alisation "Finance I" und "Finance II"		
		ufliche Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Schw	erpunktstudium B in	
	de Profilgruppe			
	_	ße Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Schwerpເ	unktstudium B in der	
	Profilgruppe Fin			
		ne Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Schwerp	unktstudium Finance	
Examination	RE, HA, so			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Basic knowledge in Finance			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or Engli	sh		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	independently engange in up-to-date topics within the field of finance and			
	apply obtained knowledge from previous studies.			
	-	ct and synthezise relevant acadamic litera		
	•	entific paper and obtain a suitable prepa	ration regarding their	
	bachelor thesis.			
		results and discuss with fellow participant	ts.	
Contents		topics in Finance		
Information about	· · ·	taff members of the departments assists	•	
Teaching and	and the application of previous acquired finance knowledge. The presentation			
Learning Methods		of the paper within the block course expan	nds the independent	
		a scientific research question.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dieter	Hess		
Member				

Name	Bachelorsemina	r Marketing		
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120-0 h	
Qualifications	The acquired knowledge is relevant for creating and presenting academic papers			
	in the field of Bu	siness Administration. Deepening of knowl	edge in Marketing;	
	, ,	Qualifications in scientific work.		
Module is allocated		ss Administration, Economis, Social Science	s: elective module	
to	· ·	alisation "Marketing"		
		ıfliche Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Schwei	rpunktstudium B in	
	der Profilgruppe	_		
	_	Se Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Schwerpun	ktstudium B in der	
	Profilgruppe Ma	•		
		ne Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Schwerpun	ktstudium Marketing	
	(Produktion, Log	istik, Absatz)		
Examination	RE, HA, so			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Contents of the	Contents of the modules Marketing and Channel Management are expected.		
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or Englis	sn		
Learning Objectives	Students	annone in the data tening within the fi	. lal a £ a	
		engange in up-to-date topics within the fid bly obtained knowledge from previous stud	•	
	reserach, select and synthezise relevant acadamic literaturedevelop an scientific paper and obtain a suitable preparation regarding their			
	bachelor thesis.	entine paper and obtain a suitable prepara	tion regarding their	
		esults and discuss with fellow participants.		
Contents		topics in marketing and retailing		
Information about		t development of a project within a group	is key element of the	
Teaching and	•	sion by staff members of the departments	•	
Learning Methods	·	e application of previous acquired marketing	•	
	·	d discussion of the paper within the block of	-	
	· ·	rk regarding a scientific research question.	·	
Responsible Faculty		ka Völckner, Prof. Dr. Marc Fischer, Prof. Dr	r. Werner Reinartz	
Member				

Name	Bachelorsemina	r Supply Chain Management		
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Acquired knowle	edge is relevant for the self-dependent gen	eration and	
	presentation of a	a scientific report in the field of business st	udies.	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busines	ss Administration, Economis, Social Science	s: elective module	
to	· ·	alisation "Supply Chain"		
		ıfliche Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Schwer	punktstudium B in	
		der Profilgruppe Supply Chain		
	_	Be Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Schwerpun	ktstudium B in der	
	Profilgruppe Sup	• •		
		ne Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Schwerpun	ktstudium Supply	
		n, Logistik, Absatz)		
Examination	RE, HA, FS			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior		basic modules in the field of "Supply Chain	•	
Knowledge	required ("Operations Management" and "Produktion und Logistik").			
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English Students			
Learning Objectives	Students	Ctd a mt a la a a a ma a fa mailianitha ma ath a da		
		er: Students become familiar with methods	aiming at analysing	
	current academi	c publications. i: The students familiarize with the core pla	nning and	
		ks of a supply chain manager and learn hov	-	
	•	t an example. The course focuses on teach		
		report and how to present their results to	-	
Contents		elmeier: We discuss changing topics in the		
	·	Supply Chain Management and Operation	•	
	_	emann: We discuss main supply chain plant		
		network design, transportation or distribut		
		supply chain software. In a case study, the		
		dently optimize a given supply chain from p		
		e a scientific report of their results and gen		
Information about		ains conceptual and applied elements, inclu	·	
Teaching and	presentations ar	nd discussions.	-	
Learning Methods				
Additional	Set books are an	nounced each semester and can contain G	erman and English	
Information	texts.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. U	Irich W. Thonemann, Prof. Dr. Horst Tempe	elmeier	
Member				

Name	Bank Manage	ment			
Module number	16001	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Appliance of c	Appliance of core concepts in investment appraisal, finance, cost accounting and			
	accounting re	ated to bank specific questions.			
Module is allocated	BA BWL, VWL, SOWI: elective in free selectable area of profile group Finance I				
to		ÖK, WINFO: elective in free selectable			
		che Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissensc	haft: Wahl Im		
	•	tudium B – Profilgruppe Finance			
		Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftsw	issenschaft: Wahl Im		
	•	tudium B – Profilgruppe Finance			
		Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftsw			
		tudium – Profilgruppe Finance (Finan	z- und Rechnungswesen)		
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture, practice				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		rview on the German banking market			
		amework requirements and banking			
		describe core features of bank accounting, bank cost accounting and			
	fundamentals of risk-return-managementanalyze the content of bank balance sheets.				
	•				
		ecifics in bank accounting to concrete	•		
		e regulatory equity and capital require	•		
Cantanta		e costs of bank products such as depo	sits and credits.		
Contents		ng market 			
		accounting			
		regulation			
	Bank cost accounting				
		eturn-management			
Additional	Reading requi	rements will be announced at the beg	ginning of each semester.		
Information					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thon	nas Hartmann-Wendels			
Member					

Name	Basic Seminar in	n Healthcare Management		
Module number	86006	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Knowledge of current issues and existing solution approaches in the area of			
	hospital management.			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Health	Economics: compulsory module within		
	"Gesundheitsök	onomische und medizinische Grundlagen	и	
Examination	RE, HA, so			
Requirements				
Information about	Hausarbeit (60%	ሄ), Präsentation und Mitarbeit (20%), sons	tige Leistungen	
Examination	(20%)			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	, ,	asis of a journal article containing current	•	
	management. To do autonomous research on a given topic at a set period			
	including the given article. Presentation of the results via powerpoint and			
		isting solution approaches.		
Contents		s questions of hospital management		
Information about		"how to write a seminar paper". As the ca	•	
Teaching and Learning	•	n are accomplished in group work .Provid	_	
Methods		"how to write a seminar paper" in the download area. Participation in		
	discussion is rec			
Additional		issues. A copy of the appropriate article (if necessary further	
Information	, ,	ng to be provided.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ludwig	Kuntz		
Member				

Name	Basic Seminar in Theoretical Computer Science			
Module number	75101	Workload	90 h	
Credit Points	3	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	20 h	Independent Studies	70 h	
Qualifications	Best practice	of scientific work and indepen	dent exploration of a field of	
	knowledge			
Module is allocated to	B.Sc. Informa	tion Systems: compulsory mod	dule within the specialisation	
	Theoretical C	omputer Science		
Examination	RE			
Requirements				
Information about	The participant prepares a project report and/or term paper and gives			
Examination	an oral presentation.			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Contents of the Programming Course, Foundations of Computer			
Knowledge	Science 1 and 2 and the Practical Course on Programming			
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	learn fundamentals and best practice of scientific work, are able to expand			
	their knowledge in the area of computer science via independent work and to			
	present their	results in a convincing way.		
Contents	• The p	proseminar is an introduction in	nto scientific work. The	
		cipants get to know a specific f		
	devel	loping a small project or term រុ	paper and presenting it to their	
	peers	5.		

Module number 38001 Workload 180 h Credit Points 6 Recurrence Frequency every second term Attendance 45 h Independent Studies 135 h Qualifications Working in the economic policy consulting field (ministries, research institutes, public institutions), media, associations, foundations, health insurances, institutions in the health sector Module is allocated to Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Social Sciences: elective module within the specialisation "Constitutional Economics and Economic Political Consulting". Bachelor Health Economics: elective module within major subject: Basics health Economics and Medicine Examination KL (60) Recommended Prior None. It is highly recommended to have studied "Principles of Microeconomics" (Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik) and "Principles of Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Students identify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation. develop criteria to evaluate different reform options.			
Attendance 45 h Independent Studies 135 h Qualifications Working in the economic policy consulting field (ministries, research institutes, public institutions), media, associations, foundations, health insurances, institutions in the health sector Module is allocated to Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Social Sciences: elective module within the specialisation "Constitutional Economics and Economic Political Consulting". Bachelor Health Economics: elective module within major subject: Basics health Economics and Medicine KL (60) Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge None. It is highly recommended to have studied "Principles of Microeconomics" (Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik) and "Principles of Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Students identify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
Qualifications Working in the economic policy consulting field (ministries, research institutes, public institutions), media, associations, foundations, health insurances, institutions in the health sector			
institutes, public institutions), media, associations, foundations, health insurances, institutions in the health sector Module is allocated to Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Social Sciences: elective module within the specialisation "Constitutional Economics and Economic Political Consulting". Bachelor Health Economics: elective module within major subject: Basics health Economics and Medicine Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge None. It is highly recommended to have studied "Principles of Microeconomics" (Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik) and "Principles of Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses Language Learning Objectives Studentsidentify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
insurances, institutions in the health sector Module is allocated to Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Social Sciences: elective module within the specialisation "Constitutional Economics and Economic Political Consulting". Bachelor Health Economics: elective module within major subject: Basics health Economics and Medicine Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge None. It is highly recommended to have studied "Principles of Microeconomics" (Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik) and "Principles of Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses Language Learning Objectives Studentsidentify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Social Sciences: elective module within the specialisation "Constitutional Economics and Economics Political Consulting". Bachelor Health Economics: elective module within major subject: Basics health Economics and Medicine Examination KL (60)			
Sciences: elective module within the specialisation "Constitutional Economics and Economic Political Consulting". Bachelor Health Economics: elective module within major subject: Basics health Economics and Medicine Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge None. It is highly recommended to have studied "Principles of Microeconomics" (Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik) and "Principles of Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses Language Learning Objectives Studentsidentify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
Economics and Economic Political Consulting". Bachelor Health Economics: elective module within major subject: Basics health Economics and Medicine Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge None. It is highly recommended to have studied "Principles of Microeconomics" (Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik) and "Principles of Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses Language German Studentsidentify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
Bachelor Health Economics: elective module within major subject: Basics health Economics and Medicine Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge None. It is highly recommended to have studied "Principles of Microeconomics" (Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik) and "Principles of Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses Language Learning Objectives Studentsidentify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
health Economics and Medicine Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Microeconomics" (Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik) and "Principles of Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses Language Learning Objectives Studentsidentify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
Examination Requirements Recommended Prior Knowledge Microeconomics" (Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik) and "Principles of Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses Language Learning Objectives Studentsidentify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.	• • •		
Requirements None. It is highly recommended to have studied "Principles of Microeconomics" (Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik) and "Principles of Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Students identify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
Recommended Prior None. It is highly recommended to have studied "Principles of Microeconomics" (Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik) and "Principles of Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Students identify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
Knowledge Microeconomics" (Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik) and "Principles of Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Students identify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
Macroeconomics" (Grundzüge der Makroökonomik). Courses lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Studentsidentify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
Courses lecture, practice			
Language Cerman Studentsidentify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
Learning Objectives Studentsidentify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
identify problems in the health care system and work out the need for regulation.			
regulation.			
	r		
develop criteria to evaluate different reform options.			
analyse the interaction between public and private insurances and the	e		
health care providers.			
analyse current political debates about reform options for the German	n		
health care system.			
discuss about these reform options and enhance their ability to take po	oart		
in public discussions and reform debates.			
 discuss objective and problem-oriented Contents Theoretical analysis of the health insurance market 			
,			
Institutional setting of the German health insurance market The quatient analysis of the beauth some provision more left.			
Theoretical analysis of the health care provision market Analysis of the Course health care provision market			
Institutional setting of the German health care provision market	τ		
Instruments of health policy			
Comparison of possible options for the organisation of a health of the organisation of the organisation of a health of the organisation of the organi	care		
system			
Information about Lecture and two-week exercise sessions			
Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information This module is also module within the Bachelor Health Economics.			
Responsible Faculty UnivProf. Achim Wambach, Ph.D., Dr. Steffen J. Roth Member			

Name	Basics of Scie	ntific Working in the Social Sciences				
Module number	13008	Workload	240 h			
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h			
Qualifications	Preparation, conduct and presentation of research in the Social Sciences					
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Soci	al Sciences: elective course within the	major subject empirical			
	social researc	h				
	Bachelor Mac	roeconomics: elective module within	the social sciences minor,			
	group sociolo	gy				
Examination	KL (90), so					
Requirements						
Information about	Other examin	ations: exercises (You will get a grade	for your exam, but the			
Examination	exercises will	be either "passed" or "not passed". Ir	n order to be able to take			
Requirements	part in the ex	am the exercises have to be passed.)				
Courses	lecture, pract	ice				
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students	Students				
	are acquain	are acquainted with the basic techniques of social-scientific work.				
	know the fo	know the formal scheme of social-scientific research papers.				
	are able to	search literature and data in specific o	latabases as well as			
		search result as to quality.				
		summarize articles and write synopse				
		quote scientific articles according to the	he formal requirements.			
		llustrate data in graphs and charts.				
		pare and give presentations.				
Contents	Infras	tructure of the Social Sciences				
	• Litera					
	Formal scheme and layout of articles in the Social Sciences					
	Techniques of scientific quoting					
	Illustration of graphs and charts					
	Prepa	ration of presentations				
	Prese	ntation techniques				
Information about	Lecture and to	utorial with assignments, group work,	presentations and			
Teaching and Learning	discussion					
Methods						
Additional Information	Registration f	or this course ensues via KLIPS. Regist	ration for the written			
		nas to be directed at the respective ex				
		dings will be announced at the beginn	ing of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Karst	ten Hank				
Member						

Name	Behavioral [Decision Theory	
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Understanding and being able to apply the central results		
	and concept	s of Decision Theory with a specia	l emphasis on
	psychologica	al foundations and behavioral bias	es.
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bu	siness Administration, Economics,	Social Sciences: Elective
	module with	in the specialisation Psychoecono	mics
Examination Requirements	KL (90)		
Recommended Prior	Basic knowle	edge of microeconomics at the lev	el of "Grundzüge der
Knowledge	Mikroökono	mie".	
Courses	lecture, practice		
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	are capabl	e of understanding formal concep	ts and follow formal
	arguments.		
		apply elementary microeconomic	cs concepts.
	†	e of reflecting critically.	
Contents		mative vs. Descriptive Decision The	•
	Expected Utility and Subjective Expected Utility		
	Framing, the Endowment Effect, and Other Problems		
	Decisions Under Risk and Prospect Theory		
	Intertemporal Decisions and Quasihyperbolic Discounting		
	• Pref	erence Reversals	
	 Ambiguity 		
	• Neu	roeconomics	
Information about Teaching	E-Learning L	Inits (IILIAS) may be provided.	
and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	Additional in	nformation will be available in KLIP	S.
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. D	r. Carlos Alós-Ferrer	

Name	Business Ethi	ics		
Module number	29102	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Reflection on	ethical behavior in business		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bus	iness Administration, Economics, S	ocial Sciences: elective	
	module withi	n the specialisation Corporate Dev	elopment	
	BA Lehramt b	erufliche Fachrichtung WiWi: Wah	l im Schwerpunktstudium B	
	in der Profilg	n der Profilgruppe Corporate Development		
	BA Lehramt g	ehramt große Fachrichtung WiWi: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium B in		
	der Profilgrup	ope Corporate Development		
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, pract	ice		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	· ·	ghts into essential parts of busines		
	_	are guided to critically reflect their own role in a company		
	develop visions of responsible behavior in business			
	apply the learned material to concrete case studies			
Contents	Values and the "Good Life"			
		al approaches to business: Utilitaria	anism, Deontology, Virtue	
	Ethic			
		al decision making of individuals: h	euristics and biases, lying	
		deception		
		al issues inside the organization: tr		
	blowing, employer-employee relationship, fairness and justice			
	 Ethics in the market place: ethical aspects of advertising, marketing, and sales, fair pricing, competition and corruption, suppliers and 			
		cement of ethical standards	corruption, suppliers and	
Information about		scussions of case studies		
Teaching and Learning	interactive at	scassions of case statics		
Methods				
Additional Information	This module	will start in the summer term 2014	_	
		of this module can be announced o		
		ne semester (see KLIPS).		
		e courses of this module will be in E	English (see KLIPS).	
	_	dings will be announced in KLIPS or		
	-	of this module will potentially be ho		
	second half o	f the semester (see KLIPS).		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Berr	nd Irlenbusch		
Member				

Name	Business Tax	ation			
Module number	19002	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Fundamentals of business taxation to prepare students to work in tax				
	consulting or	in finance and accounting area.			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bus	iness Administration, Economics, Soc	cial Sciences, Information		
	Systems: elec	tive module within the specialisation	n Corporate taxes		
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	It is recomme	ended to attend or to have attended	the lecture "Fundamentals of		
Knowledge	Taxation".				
Courses	lecture, practice				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	gain a basic knowledge of the German business tax system				
	deal with th	deal with the appropriate sources of law, verdicts and guidelines			
	discuss business situations from a tax perspective				
	present the tax effects of complicated business processes				
	practice techniques to solve tax cases and questions				
	apply their acquired knowledge on cases and transfer it to new situations				
	evaluate ta	x effects on business decisions			
Contents		tion of business owners and compani	ies dependent upon their		
		status			
	Determination of the taxable income				
	Gift and inheritance tax				
	_	ence of tax on business decisions			
Additional	The bibliogra	phy is given in the lecture.			
Information					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Micl	nael Overesch			
Member					

Modules C

Name	Capital Invest	ment and Financing		
Module number	01004	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Business activ	ities which require an analysis of capita	l investment and	
	financing alter			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busir	ness Administration: elective module w	ithin the main	
	-	ess Administration		
		omics, Social Sciences: elective module	within the	
	subsidiary subject Business Administration			
	Bachelor Health Economics: elective module within the subsidiary			
	subject Econo			
		mation Systems: elective module within	n the subject area	
	Business Adm	inistration		
Examination Requirements	KL (60)			
Courses	tutorial, lectur	re, practice		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	learn how to evaluate capital budgeting using static and dynamic			
	methods under certainty.			
		ances and risks when applying different		
		der to analyse fundamental financial de		
		he capital necessary for given investme	nt strategies.	
		different types of financing.		
		d discuss selected forms of financing.		
		ir understanding of the concepts and sl	•	
	lecture by solving problem sets and preparing case studies.			
Contents		eptual and decision-theoretical key ques	stions	
		al budgeting methods under certainty		
	The state of the s	ective of capital budgeting methods und	der uncertainty	
		inancing		
		nancing		
		cial planning		
	Planning of capital requirements on a cash and balance basis			
	Risk-return-profile			
Information about Teaching		torials can be offered and are recomme	nded to attend for	
and Learning Methods	self study purp			
Additional Information		e taught exclusively in the first or the se	· ·	
		PS). Required reading will be announced		
Responsible Faculty Member		ander Kempf, Prof. Dr. Thomas Hartman	in-Wendels, Prof.	
	Dr. Dieter Hes	s, Prof. Dr. Heinrich R. Schradin		

Name	Channel Mana	gement		
Module number	07001	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Management positions in marketing, sales, and distribution of			
	manufacturing	-, retailing-, and services companies.		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration: elective module within the main subject			
	Business Admi	Business Administration		
	Bachelor Economics, Social Sciences: elective module within the subsidiary			
	subject Busine	ss Administration		
	Bachelor Healt	h Economics: elective module within t	the subsidiary subject	
	Economic Basic	CS		
		mation Systems: elective module with	in the subject area	
	Business Admi	nistration		
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, praction	ce		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		ssues of market access using different	market and	
	distribution ch			
		the options of channel design.		
		theoretical background of channel ma	anagement.	
		nel performance.		
	discuss the consequences of conflict between channel partners.			
		new (multiple and technology based)	channel options.	
Contents		el design process		
	•	nentation and management of a chan	nel design	
		s into specific channel institutions		
Information about		of the course will entail both concepto		
Teaching and Learning	·	uding case studies, lectures, and discus		
Methods		orials can be offered and are recomme	ended to attend for self	
	study purpose			
Additional Information		nd exams of this module will potential	•	
		econd half of the semester (see KLIPS)). Relevant readings will	
	be announced			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wern	er Reinartz		
Member				

Name	Civil Property Law			
Module number	04002 Workload 120 h			
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busii	ness Administration, Economics: compuls	sory module within	
	the methods a	area		
	Bachelor Information Systems: elective module within the main subject			
	Business Administration			
Examination	KL (60)	KL (60)		
Requirements				
Courses	lecture	lecture		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Mart	in Henssler		
Member				

Name	Clinical Trials: Applications		
Module number	88005	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Consultation	n of decisive committees in busine	ss concerns, health service
	and political	institutions (good knowledge of E	inglish desirable)
Module is allocated to	Bachelor He	alth Economics: Choice in the elec	toral area of the profile
	group: Evide	ence-based Medicine/Health Tech	nology Assessment
Examination Requirements	KL		
Recommended Prior	Evidence-ba	sed Medicine I	
Knowledge			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
		relevant questions for medical de	cisive situations.
		formal construction of studies.	
		e relevant information from a pub	lication.
	recognize different forms of bias.		
	rate study quality using different assessment tools.		
		e rules and "pitfalls" of scientific p	oublishing
Contents		ly forms and study planning	
	Assessment of studies		
	• Sum	nmary of studies for specific clinica	l question
Information about Teaching	Lecture and tutorial using examples of therapy studies of different		
and Learning Methods	methodical quality		
Additional Information		provided via Ilias	
Responsible Faculty Member	PD Dr. med.	Stephanie Stock, Dr. Dirk Müller,	PD Dr. Dieter J.
	Ziegenhager	1	

Name	Co-Operative Self-Help				
Module number	37101	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	-				
Module is allocated	Bachelor Bus	iness Administration, Economics, Soc	ial Sciences, Health		
to	Economics: e	lective module within the specialisati	on "Kooperatives		
	Wirtschaften	"			
	Bachelor Reg	ional Studies East and Central Europe	, Latin America, China:		
	elective mod	ule within the subsidiary subject Soci	al Sciences		
	_	ional Studies China: elective module	within the subsidiary subject		
	Business Adm	ninistration			
Examination	KL, MP				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	none	none			
Knowledge					
Courses	lecture, practice				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	•••				
Contents	• Lectu	re "Economic Cooperation in Develo	oing Countries":		
		amental questions of development the eration	neory and development		
	Specific problems and challenges in developing countries				
	Economic and sociological approaches to reciprocity				
	Case studies of economic cooperation projects				
	 Vorlesung mit integrierter Übung "Kooperative Selbsthilfe im 				
		Istaat"			
	Reziprozitätsökonomik				
	Kooperationsgebilde der sozialen Hilfe				
	• Wohl	fahrtspluralismus			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt				
Member					

Name	Commercial and Corporate Law		
Module number	04003	Workload	120 h
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences: compulsory module within the methods area Bachelor Information Systems: compulsory module within the subject area Business Administration BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im erweiterten Basisstudium		
Examination	KL (60)		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Lars Böttch	er	
Member			

Name	Comparative Political Economy					
Module number	05217	05217 Workload 180 h				
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h			
Module is allocated	Bachelor Soci	al Sciences: Group "Integrative Sozial	wissenschaft", elective			
to	module withi	module within the subsidiary subject "Wohlfahrt und Gesellschaft"				
Examination	KL (60), RE, HA					
Requirements						
Courses	seminar	seminar				
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	···					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch					
Member						

Name	Competition Policy			
Module number	15102	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Development o	f economic theory concepts		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busine	ess Administration, Economics, Social Scier	ices:	
	selectable in sp	ecialization "Managerial Economics"		
Examination Requirements	KL, RE, HA			
Information about	Presentation (50%) and term paper (50%)			
Examination Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	learn selected concepts of economic theory			
	are introduced to current research in economic theory,			
	present and discuss the insights they have gained			
Contents	Concepts of economic theory			
	Current research in economic theory			
Additional Information	Compulsory reading will be announced at the beginning of the course			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Achim Wambach, Ph.D.			

Name	Computer Science I				
Module number	73002	Workload	270 h		
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h		
Qualifications	Conceptual de	sign, analysis and implementation of a	algorithms		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Infor	mation Systems: compulsory module	within the subject area		
to	Mathematics a	ind Computer Science			
Examination	KL(180)				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture, praction	ce			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students	Students			
	The participants are able to design and implement elementary algorithms.				
	Further, the kr	Further, the know how to analyze their correctness and running time with respect			
	to the underlying data structures				
Contents	First, the course provides an introduction to the field of computer science and the course provides an introduction to the field of computer science The provides and five stigned by the field of computer science The provides and five stigned by the field of computer science The provides are the science of the field of computer science The provides are the science of the field of computer science The provides are the science of the field of computer science of the field of computer science of the field of the field of computer science of the field				
		and the construction and functionality of computers. Then, fundamental			
		knowledge about algorithms and data structures is presented. The			
	general design and analysis of algorithms is exemplified by sorting and				
	searching techniques as well as elementary graph algorithms. The				
	elementary data structures introduced cover, e.g., trees, graphs and				
	union-find structures. It is also possible that preliminary graph algorithms				
Information object	are considered in the course.				
Information about	Successful learning and understanding of the contents of this course cannot be				
Teaching and	achieved by attendance and theoretical considerations only. Hence, the				
Learning Methods	attendance and self-responsible preparation of the exercises is mandatory.				
Responsible Faculty	Institut für Informatik				
Member					

Name	Computer Science II			
Module number	73003 Workload 270 h			
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Knowledge of t	he logical basis of computations and th	eir electronic realization as	
	well as the the	pretical foundations of computability ar	nd complexity	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Inforn	nation Systems: compulsory module wi	thin the subject area	
to	Mathematics a	nd Computer Science		
Examination	KL(180)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, practice			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Studentsearn profound background and application knowledge on fundamental topics of computer science, especially concerning its logical and theoretical basis.			
Contents	 The first part of the lecture deals with encoding and decoding, Boolean functions and combinatorial/sequential circuits as the basis of computer architectures, followed by introductions to formal languages and their translation via compilers, as well as operating systems and computer networks. The concluding theoretical part provides an introduction to the foundations of computability and complexity theory. 			
Information about	Successful learning and understanding of the contents of this course cannot be			
Teaching and	achieved by attendance and theoretical considerations only. Hence, the			
Learning Methods	attendance and self-responsible preparation of the exercises is mandatory.			
Responsible Faculty	Institut für Informatik			
Member				

Module number 24105 Workload 180 h Credit Points 6 Recurrence Frequency every second to fourth term Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 120 h Qualifications Management activities in marketing and sales in manufacturing, retailing, and service companies Module is allocated to Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Health Economics, Information Systems: compulsory module within the specialisation Marketing Examination KL Requirements Written exam lasting 60 min. (+ 10 min. for reading) Information about Examination Written exam lasting 60 min. (+ 10 min. for reading) Requirements Mid-term-exam possible Courses lecture, practice Language English Students identify decision problems of product innovation, pricing, and communication develop and analyse strategies for brand management and new product introductions discuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricing evaluate the applicability of different communication tools apply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communication learn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets	Name	Concepts of Marketing Mix Management				
Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 120 h Qualifications	Module number	24105	Workload	180 h		
Qualifications Management activities in marketing and sales in manufacturing, retailing, and service companies Module is allocated to Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Health Economics, Information Systems: compulsory module within the specialisation Marketing Examination Requirements KL Information about Examination Requirements Written exam lasting 60 min. (+ 10 min. for reading) Courses lecture, practice Language English Students identify decision problems of product innovation, pricing, and communication develop and analyse strategies for brand management and new product introductions develop and analyse strategies and behavioral aspects of pricing apply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communication apply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communication learn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents • Brand Management Product Innovation • Product Innovation	Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second to fourth term		
and service companies Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Health Economics, Information Systems: compulsory module within the specialisation Marketing KL Requirements Information about Examination Mid-term-exam lasting 60 min. (+ 10 min. for reading) Mid-term-exam possible Courses lecture, practice Language English Learning Objectives Studentsidentify decision problems of product innovation, pricing, and communicationdevelop and analyse strategies for brand management and new product introductionsdiscuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricingevaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents • Brand Management • Product Innovation • Pricing	Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Health Economics, Information Systems: compulsory module within the specialisation Marketing	Qualifications	Manageme	nt activities in marketing and	sales in manufacturing, retailing,		
Examination Requirements Information about Examination Requirements Information about Examination Mid-term-exam lasting 60 min. (+ 10 min. for reading) Requirements Courses lecture, practice Language English Learning Objectives Studentsidentify decision problems of product innovation, pricing, and communicationdevelop and analyse strategies for brand management and new product introductionsdiscuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricingevaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing		and service	companies			
Specialisation Marketing KL	Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bu	usiness Administration, Econo	mics, Social Sciences, Health		
Examination Requirements Information about Examination Requirements Courses Learning Objectives Learning Objectives Learning Objectives Communication develop and analyse strategies for brand management and new product introductionsdiscuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricingevaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Product Innovation Pricing				lsory module within the		
Requirements		specialisation	on Marketing			
Information about Examination Requirements Courses Learning Objectives Learning Objectives Studentsidentify decision problems of product innovation, pricing, and communicationdevelop and analyse strategies for brand management and new product introductionsdiscuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricingevaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing		KL				
Examination Requirements Courses Learning Objectives Studentsidentify decision problems of product innovation, pricing, and communicationdevelop and analyse strategies for brand management and new product introductionsdiscuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricingevaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents • Brand Management • Product Innovation • Pricing	-					
Courses lecture, practice				for reading)		
Language English		Mid-term-e	xam possible			
Language Learning Objectives Studentsidentify decision problems of product innovation, pricing, and communicationdevelop and analyse strategies for brand management and new product introductionsdiscuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricingevaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents • Brand Management • Product Innovation • Pricing	•					
Studentsidentify decision problems of product innovation, pricing, and communicationdevelop and analyse strategies for brand management and new product introductionsdiscuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricingevaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing		 	ctice			
identify decision problems of product innovation, pricing, and communicationdevelop and analyse strategies for brand management and new product introductionsdiscuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricingevaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing						
communicationdevelop and analyse strategies for brand management and new product introductionsdiscuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricingevaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing	Learning Objectives					
develop and analyse strategies for brand management and new product introductionsdiscuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricingevaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
introductionsdiscuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricingevaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing						
discuss pricing strategies and behavioral aspects of pricingevaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing			•	nd management and new product		
evaluate the applicability of different communication toolsapply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing						
apply theories in order to derive implications for the effects of pricing and communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing						
communicationlearn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing			· · · · · ·			
learn different methods to determine optimal prices and marketing budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing		, , ,				
budgets Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing						
Contents Brand Management Product Innovation Pricing			erent methods to determine t	optimal prices and marketing		
 Product Innovation Pricing 	Contents	_	nd Management			
Pricing			· ·			
Additional Information Block courses are possible.	Additional Information	+				
The course is complemented by regular guest lectures.	, la a little in		•	guest lectures.		
Required and voluntary reading will be announced for every term in KLIPS.						
Responsible Faculty Prof. Dr. Marc Fischer	Responsible Faculty	•	·			
Member	_					

Name	Corporate Finance				
Module number	21101	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Professional o	occupation in quantitatively-oriented	d departments of		
	companies, banks and insurance companies, in particular in the field of				
	finance and ir	ivestment.			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busi	ness Administration, Economics, Soc	cial Sciences: elective		
		n the Specialisation Finance I and II			
		th Economics, Information Systems:	elective module within the		
	Specialisation	Finance			
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	Finanzmanag				
Knowledge	Investition un	d Finanzierung			
Courses	lecture, pract	ice			
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	Discuss the applicability of financial statement analysis in				
	financial valuations, e.g. liquidity analysis.				
		Examine the effects of capital spending and financial decisions on financial			
		ratios and cost of capital.			
		iques of financial planning to genera	ate cash flow forecasts as an		
	input for company valuation.				
	Identify different company valuation models and				
	analyze their applicability under real world conditions.				
Contents		cial management			
		tion of a company			
		cing strategy			
		of capital			
_	Value-based capital spending policy				
Information about	Lecture, tutor	ial			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information		e given exclusively during the first o	•		
	•	KLIPS). Class dates may be annound	•		
	the start of the term. Required reading will be announced via KLIPS.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Diete	er Hess			
Member					

Name	Corporate Management and International Management			
Module number	07008	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration: elective module within the main subject			
	Business Administration			
		omics, Social Sciences: elective module w	ithin the subsidiary	
	subject Busine	ss Administration		
	Bachelor Healt	th Economics: elective module within the	subsidiary subject	
	Economic Basi	cs		
	Bachelor Infor	mation Systems: elective module within t	he subject area	
	Business Administration			
	Bachelor Regional Studies China: elective module within the subsidiary			
	subject Business Administration			
	Bachelor Media Management: elective module within the subsidiary subject			
	Media Management			
	BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im			
	Schwerpunktstudium A			
	BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im			
	Schwerpunktst	tudium A		
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Courses	tutorial, lectur	tutorial, lecture, practice		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dr. h.	c. Werner Delfmann, Prof. Dr. Mark Ebers	5	
Member				

Name	Cost Accounting				
Module number	01005	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	50 h	Independent Studies	190 h		
Qualifications	Presentation of tools to determine, analyze, allocate, and control costs.				
Module is	Bachelor Business Administration: elective module within the main subject Business				
allocated to	Administration	Administration			
		nics, Social Sciences: elective module within			
		tration Bachelor Health Economics: elective	e module within the		
		t Economic Basics			
		ition Systems: elective module within the su	ıbject area Business		
	Administration				
	_	al Studies China: elective module within the	subsidiary subject		
	Business Adminis		1 . 1		
		Management: elective module within the su	ibsidiary subject Media		
	_	Management			
	BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im				
	Schwerpunktstudium A BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im				
	Schwerpunktstudium A				
Examination	KL (60)	num A			
Requirements	KL (00)				
Courses	lecture, practice				
Language	German				
Learning	Students				
Objectives		e between costs and expenses. They are fa	miliar with various		
		llate product cost and can use such costs to			
		Moreover, students learn how managemen			
		propriate analyses from management accou			
Contents	 Different 	iation between Costs and Expenses			
	Cost Fun	ctions			
	Principle:	s for Cost Allocation			
	•	for calculating ex-post/ex-ante Product Co	st		
	Sales Acc				
Responsible	Prof. Dr. Carsten	~			
Faculty Member		-			
	1				

Name	Cross-Cultural	Psychology		
Module number	05302	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Module is	Bachelor Busin	ess Administration: elective module wi	thin the subsidiary subject	
allocated to	"Sozialpsychol	ogie"		
	Bachelor Busin	ess Administration, Economics, Social S	Sciences, Health Economics,	
	Information Sy	Information Systems: elective module within the Specialisation		
	"Wirtschaftspsychologie"			
	Bachelor Regional Studies East and Central Europe, Latin America: elective			
	module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences			
Examination	KL (60)	KL (60)		
Requirements				
Courses	lecture	lecture		
Language	German	German		
Learning	Students			
Objectives				
Responsible	Prof. Erik Hölzl, UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer			
Faculty Member				

Name	Current Issues in	Business Taxation		
Module number	19201	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h	
Qualifications	Insight into curre	nt business taxation topics and problems		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Business	s Administration, Economics, Social Science	es, Information	
to	Systems: elective	module within the specialisation Business	Taxation	
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, practice			
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	describe, interp	describe, interpret and analyse current issues and problems in business		
	taxation.			
Contents	 Different 	contents about current issues in business	taxation	
Additional	Courses(s) of the	Courses(s) of the module will be announced prior to start of university lectures		
Information	(see KLIPS). The m	(see KLIPS). The module can be held by a lecturer and can take place as block		
	course.			
	The bibliography	The bibliography is given in the lecture.		
Responsible	Prof. Dr. Michael	Overesch		
Faculty Member				

Name	Current Issues in Cooperative Economics			
Module number	37102	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busin	ness Administration, Economics, Social	Sciences, Health Economics:	
to	elective modu	le within the specialisation Cooperative	e Economics	
	Bachelor Region	Bachelor Regional Studies East and Central Europe, Latin America: elective		
	module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences			
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	•••			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank	Schulz-Nieswandt	·	
Member				

Name	Current Issues in	Corporate Development, Organisation and	Human Resources
Module number	29101	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h
Qualifications	Insight into curre	nt corporate development, organisation and	d human resources
	topics and proble	ms	
Module is	Bachelor Business	s Administration, Economics, Social Science	s, Health Economics,
allocated to	Information Syste	ems: elective module within the specialisation	on Corporate
	Development, Or	ganisation and Human Resources	
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture, practice		
Alternatively	seminar		
Language	German or English		
Learning	Students		
Objectives	elaborate selected questions in Corporate Development, Organisation and		
	Human Resources		
	discuss methods and operational sequences in Corporate Development		
	· ·	thods and design parameter n Human Reso	
Contents	 Alternate 	contents relevant to current and selected to	topics and problems in
	•	e development, organisation and human res	
Additional	Courses(s) of the module will be announced prior to start of university lectures		
Information	(see KLIPS). The module can be held by a lecturer and can take place as block		
	course.		
		will be announced at the beginning of the t	
Responsible	Prof. Dr. Torsten	Biemann, Prof. Dr. Mark Ebers, Prof. Dr. Bei	rnd Irlenbusch
Faculty Member			

Name	Current Issues	in Economic and Social Research		
Module number	54503	Workload	360 h	
Credit Points	12	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	270 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busin	ness Administration, Economics, Socia	al Sciences, Information	
	Systems, Heltl	n Economics: elective module within t	the specialisation "Aktuelle	
	Fragen der Wi	rtschafts- und Sozialforschung"		
Examination	RE, HA, PR	RE, HA, PR		
Requirements				
Information about	Project (100%	Project (100%) or Paper (30-70%) and Presentation (30-70%)		
Examination				
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	•••			
Responsible Faculty	Prodekan für I	Lehre, Studium und Studienreform		
Member				

Module number35102WorkloadCredit Points6Recurrence FrequencyAttendance30-60 hIndependent StudiesQualificationsInsight into current energy economic topics and first p activities in companies, consultancies, associations, puin the area of energy industry.Module is allocated toBachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social S module within the specialisation Energy EconomicsExaminationKL, MPRequirementsRE, HAInformation aboutWritten exam: 60 min or oral exam: 15-45 min or pres paper (making up 2/3 of the final markRequirements	ublic authorities and		
Attendance Qualifications Insight into current energy economic topics and first pactivities in companies, consultancies, associations, puin the area of energy industry. Module is allocated to Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Smodule within the specialisation Energy Economics Examination KL, MP Requirements Alternatively RE, HA Information about Examination Written exam: 60 min or oral exam: 15-45 min or prespaper (making up 2/3 of the final mark	120-150 h reparation for ublic authorities and		
Insight into current energy economic topics and first pactivities in companies, consultancies, associations, puin the area of energy industry. Module is allocated to Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Samodule within the specialisation Energy Economics	reparation for ublic authorities and		
activities in companies, consultancies, associations, purin the area of energy industry. Module is allocated to Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social S module within the specialisation Energy Economics KL, MP Requirements Alternatively RE, HA Information about Examination Written exam: 60 min or oral exam: 15-45 min or pres paper (making up 2/3 of the final mark	ublic authorities and		
in the area of energy industry. Module is allocated to Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social S module within the specialisation Energy Economics KL, MP Requirements Alternatively RE, HA Information about Examination in the area of energy industry. Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social S module within the specialisation Energy Economics KL, MP RE, HA Written exam: 60 min or oral exam: 15-45 min or pres paper (making up 2/3 of the final mark			
Module is allocated toBachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social S module within the specialisation Energy EconomicsExamination RequirementsKL, MPAlternativelyRE, HAInformation about ExaminationWritten exam: 60 min or oral exam: 15-45 min or pres paper (making up 2/3 of the final mark	ciences: elective		
module within the specialisation Energy Economics KL, MP Requirements Alternatively RE, HA Information about Examination Written exam: 60 min or oral exam: 15-45 min or pres paper (making up 2/3 of the final mark	ciences: elective		
Examination Requirements Alternatively RE, HA Information about Examination KL, MP Requirements RE, HA Written exam: 60 min or oral exam: 15-45 min or pres paper (making up 2/3 of the final mark			
Requirements Alternatively Information about Examination RE, HA Written exam: 60 min or oral exam: 15-45 min or pres paper (making up 2/3 of the final mark			
Alternatively Information about Examination RE, HA Written exam: 60 min or oral exam: 15-45 min or pres paper (making up 2/3 of the final mark			
Information about Written exam: 60 min or oral exam: 15-45 min or pres paper (making up 2/3 of the final mark			
Examination paper (making up 2/3 of the final mark			
	entation (1/3) and		
Paguiroments			
·			
Recommended Prior None.			
Knowledge			
Courses lecture, practice			
Alternatively seminar	seminar		
	German or English		
Learning Objectives Students			
	understand and analyse the relevant questions and problems of energy		
economics and energy policy.	- , , , ,		
The state of the s	explain implications of decisions in the area of energy economics related		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	to the corporate as well as the political environment and are able to reflect		
contrast the interests of different stakeholders.	them critically.		
examine the transmission of economic theories to co	urrant issues in		
energy economics and energy politics.	urrent issues in		
Contents • Current questions in energy economics			
Eurent questions in energy economics Important topics of energy policy			
Information about Lectures, classes, seminar paper, presentation of semi	nar naner guest		
Teaching and Learning lectures	ilai papei, guest		
Methods			
Additional Information The courses will be held every week during the lecture	neriod or takes		
place as block course. Required reading will be announ	•		
of the term.	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2		
Responsible Faculty UnivProf. Dr. Marc Oliver Bettzüge			
Member			

Name	Current Issues in	Finance I	
Module number	21104	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h
Qualifications		npletion, students will have acquired the colls to pursue a career in corporate treasury,	•
	insurance.	,,, etc. parcae a car cer cer per ace a casa. 7.	, 20
Module is	Bachelor Business	s Administration, Economics, Social Science	es: elective module
allocated to	within the Specia	lisation Finance I	
		Economics, Information Systems: elective m	nodule within the
	Specialisation Fin	ance	
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture, practice		
Alternatively	seminar		
Language	German or English		
Learning	Students		
Objectives	describe basic connections in financial issues of enterprises in the context of		
	comprehensive economic and financial systems		
		ualified contributions to current issues in f	
	discuss differen	t approaches to evaluate financial supplies	
Contents		ssues in the area of financial markets, corpoinstitutions	orate finance, and
Additional	Class dates will be	e announced via KLIPS shortly before the st	art of the term.
Information	Required reading will be announced via KLIPS.		
	Classes may be ta	nught exclusively in the first or the second p	part of the term (refer
	to KLIPS).		
Responsible	Prof. Dr. Thomas	Hartmann-Wendels, Prof. Dr. Alexander Ke	empf, Prof. Dr. Dieter
Faculty Member	Hess, Prof. Dr. He	inrich R. Schradin	

Name	Current Issues in	Finance II	
Module number	21201	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h
Qualifications	On successful cor	npletion, students will have acquired the co	onceptual foundations
	and analytical skil	lls to pursue a career in corporate treasury	, banking, and
	insurance.		
Module is	Bachelor Business	s Administration, Economics, Social Science	es: elective module
allocated to	within the Specia	lisation Finance I	
	Bachelor Health E	Economics, Information Systems: elective n	nodule within the
	Specialisation Fin	ance	
Examination	KL, so		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture, practice		
Alternatively	seminar		
Language	German or Englis	h	
Learning	Students		
Objectives	make qualified contributions to current issues in finance.		
	Discuss method	ls and operational sequences in Finance	
Contents	Current is	ssues in the area of financial markets, corpo	orate finance, and
	financial	institutions	
Additional	Class dates will be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term.		
Information	Required reading will be announced via KLIPS.		
	•	ught exclusively in the first or the second p	part of the term (refer
	to KLIPS).		
Responsible		er Kempf, Prof. Dr. Thomas Hartmann-Wer	idels, Prof. Dr. Dieter
Faculty Member	Hess, Prof. Dr. He	inrich R. Schradin	

Name	Current Issues	in Information Systems	
Module number	71105	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h
Qualifications	Insight into cu	rrent information systems topics a	and problems
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Infor	mation Systems: elective module	within the main subject
	Information Sy	vstems	
Examination	KL (90), so, MF	P (20)	
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	None		
Knowledge			
Courses	lecture, practi	ce	
Alternatively	seminar		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	describe, interpret and analyse selected issues and topics in information		
	systems.		
Contents	 Currer 	nt and selected topics and probler	ns in information systems
Information about	Courses are he	eld by visiting lecturers. Courses m	night be held in block
Teaching and Learning	seminars. Req	uired readings will be announced	each term.
Methods			
Additional Information	Courses(s) of t	he module will be announced prid	or to start of university
	lectures (see K	LIPS). The module will be held by	a lecturer and can take
	place as block	course.	
	· ·	ing will be announced at the begi	· ·
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Detle	f Schoder, Prof. Dr. Werner Mellis	
Member			

Name	Current Issues in	n Marketing		
Module number	24103	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Insight into curre	ent marketing topics and problems		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busines	ss Administration, Economics, Social Sciences	s, Health Economics,	
to	Information Syst	ems: elective module within the specialisation	on Marketing	
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, practice			
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	interpret and a	interpret and analyse selected issues and topics in marketing.		
	describe methods and operational sequences in marketing			
	systematise selected instruments of Marketing-Mix and explain theories and			
	methods			
Contents	 Current 	Issues in Marketing		
Additional	Courses(s) of the module will be announced prior to start of university lectures			
Information	(see KLIPS). The module can be held by a lecturer and can take place as block			
	course.			
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible	Prof. Dr. Marc Fi	scher		
Faculty Member				

Name	Current Issues in Media Economics			
Module number	15202	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h	
Qualifications	Insight into curre	nt media economics topics and problems		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busines	s Administration, Economics, Social Science	ces, Information	
to	Systems: elective	module within the specialisation Media E	Economics	
	Bachelor Media S	Sciences: compulsory module within Econo	omy and Sociology of	
	Media			
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	basic knowledge	of microeconomics		
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture, practice			
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	German or Englis	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	recognise selec	ted issues and topics in media economics.		
	•	nic coherences and problems in Media Ec	conomic	
	contrast the interests of different Stakeholders			
	examine the tra	ansfer of economic theories to issues in m	edia economics	
Contents	Alternate contents relevant to current and selected topics and problems			
	in media economics			
Additional	Courses(s) of the module will be announced prior to start of university lectures			
Information	(see KLIPS). The module can be held by a lecturer and can take place as block			
	course.			
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johannes Münster			
Member				

Name	Current Issues in Political Science			
Module number	05109	05109 Workload 180 h		
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students will a	cquire skills and capabilities to analyse	key issues and	
		litical science on the basis of sound th	eoretical and	
	methodologica	-		
Module is allocated to		Sciences: elective module within the	main subject Social	
	Sciences, group	.		
		omics: elective module within the subs	idiary subject Social	
	Sciences, group	· .		
	_	nal Studies East and Central Europe, La	atin America, China:	
Examination		e within the subject Social Sciences		
	KL, RE, HA, so			
Requirements Courses	locturo practic			
Alternatively	lecture, practic	<u>e</u>		
•	seminar			
Language Learning Objectives	German or English Students			
Learning Objectives	identify and understand relevant issues and problems of political science			
	•	em in theoretically and methodologica	-	
	,	es and methods of political science in e		
	and scrutinize them critically.			
	discuss and critically reflect their research results.			
Contents	Political Theory and History of Political Ideas			
	Comparative Politics			
		ean Politics		
	Interna	ational Relations		
Information about	E-Learning material may be made available (in ILIAS).			
Teaching and Learning	3			
Methods				
Additional Information	The courses of	this module can be announced on sho	rt term notice before	
		semester (see KLIPS).		
	•	ngs will be announced in KLIPS.		
		this module will potentially be hold or	nly in the first or in the	
		the semester (see KLIPS).		
Responsible Faculty	_	ang Leidhold, Prof. Dr. Christine Tramp		
Member	Kaiser, Prof. Dr. Thomas Jäger, Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Wessels			

Name	Current Issues in Social Policy				
Module number	41102 Workload 180 h				
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h		
Qualifications	Advanced knowle	edge about selected fields of social protect	ion. Competence		
	regarding activitie	es in national and international institutions	of social security.		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busines	s Administration, Economics, Social Science	es, Health Economics:		
to	elective module v	within the specialisation Social Policy			
	Bachelor Regiona	l Studies East and Central Europe, Latin An	nerica: elective		
	module within th	e subsidiary subject Social Sciences			
Examination	KL, so				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture, practice				
Alternatively	seminar				
Language	German or Englis	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	analyse current issues and topics in the field of social policy.				
	discuss different approaches of Social Policy and Social Security				
	identify problems in Social Policy and Social Security				
Contents	 Alternate contents relevant to current and selected topics and problems in social policy 				
Additional	Courses(s) of the module will be announced prior to start of university lectures				
Information	(see KLIPS).				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt				
Member					

Name	Current Issues	in Sociology			
Module number	06008	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Ability to analy	rse current issues and problems of s	social inequality and		
	social change on the basis of sociological theories and methods				
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Social	Sciences: elective module within t	he main subject Social		
	Sciences, group Sociology				
	Bachelor Economics: elective module within the subsidiary subject Social				
	Sciences, group	- •			
	_	onal Studies East and Central Europe			
		e within the subject Social Sciences	}		
Examination	KL (90), RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture, practic	ce			
Alternatively	seminar				
Language	German or Eng	lish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	_	d understand sociologically relevan	t questions and problems		
	and adequately	*			
	use sociological theories and methods as instruments for diagnoses of				
	the present.				
	_	d understand the complexities of so	•		
	learn to assess the direct and indirect consequences of social events and				
	interventions.				
Contents	Social of	_			
	Social inequality				
		ogical theories			
		ds of empirical social research			
Information about		tegrated group work and discussion	n		
Teaching and Learning	or				
Methods		ntations, discussion and interpretat	_		
Additional Information		ssion(s) may be announced on shor	t notice prior to the		
		ne course (see KLIPS).			
	_	r the course is possible on KLIPS on			
		take place at the respective exami			
	•	ngs will be announced on KLIPS or t			
		ay be held in the first or second ha	if of the semester only		
	(see KLIPS).	dor will be made available for its de	nondont studies		
Posnonsible Faculty		ider will be made available for inde	pendent studies.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Karste	en nank			
Member					

Name	Current Issues of Social Psychology		
Module number	05303 Workload 120 h		
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busin	ess Administration: elective module with	in the subsidiary
	subject "Sozialı	psychologie"	
	Bachelor Busin	ess Administration, Economics, Social Sci	ences, Health
	Economics, Info	ormation Systems: elective module withir	n the Specialisation
	"Wirtschaftsps	ychologie"	
Examination	KL (60), HA		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	none		
Knowledge			
Courses	seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Information about	none		
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Erik Hölzl, UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer		
Member			

Name	Current Issues of Trade Fair Management			
Module number	24203	24203 Workload 180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management ac	tivities in business policy and corporate de	velopment as well as	
	marketing in tra	de fair companies, trade fair service provid	ers and exhibiting	
	companies.			
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busine	ss Administration, Economics, Social Science	ces, Health	
to	Economics, Info	rmation Systems: elective module within th	ne specialisation	
	"Messewirtscha	ft"		
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, practice			
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	Students classify the actors of the trade fair industry and analyze the			
	interdependencies; discuss optimal trade fair management from a trade fair			
	company's point	t of view and apply theories in order to der	ive implications for	
	trade fair compa	anies.		
Contents	Goals and strategies of trade fair companies			
Information about	Discussions; workshops; presentations by students; field trips; several guest			
Teaching and	speakers			
Learning Methods				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. Werner Delfmann, Prof. Dr. Franziska Völckner, Feriha Zingal,			
Member	Dr. Christian Gla	Dr. Christian Glasmacher		

Name	Current Topics in Media Management				
Module number	25102 Workload 180 h				
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	In-depth insigh	ts into selected, current media and techr	ology management		
	topics				
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busin	ess Administration, Economics, Social Sci	ences, Health		
	Economics, Info	ormation Systems: elective module within	n the specialisation		
	Media Manage	ment			
Examination	KL, RE, so				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	analyse current issues and topics in the field Media Management.				
	discuss different approaches of Media Management				
	identify problems in Media Management				
Contents	Details differ from semester to semester				
Information about	A mixture of lecturing, group work, and interactive elements.				
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-	-koeln.de			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, M.B.A.				
Member					

Name	Current Topics of Supply Chain Management					
Module number	27104	Workload 180 h				
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	The ability to p	olan, optimize and manage complex su	pply chains.			
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busin	ness Administration, Economics, Social	Sciences, Health			
to	Economics, Inf	formation Systems: elective module wi	thin the specialisation			
	Supply Chain N	/Janagement				
Examination	KL, so					
Requirements						
Information about	Written exam:	60-90 minutes, short presentation on	a selected SCM			
Examination	topic in class a	nd class participation				
Requirements						
Courses	tutorial, lectur	e				
Language	English					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	apply concepts to plan, steer and optimize global supply chains					
	identify common problems in a supply chain (such as the bullwhip					
	effect) and develop counter measures					
	critically reflect modern collaboration concepts and assess their					
	feasibility and implementation hurdles					
	get familiar with the success factors of a supply chain transformation					
	get to know the dynamics of a supply chain by taking the role of a					
	supply chain manager in a touch and feel game					
Contents	Inventory and demand management					
	Supply chain configuration und design of logistics networks					
	• Lean n	nanagement in supply chains				
	 Supply 	chain collaboration				
	 Supply 	chain transformation				
Information about	The course wil	l be held in English. The students will a	pply the above-mentioned			
Teaching and	concepts to real-life situations by means of case studies and games. Examples					
Learning Methods	•	and external lectures will demonstrate	how companies			
	successfully apply supply chain management.					
Additional	Required readings will be announced at the beginning of the term.					
Information						
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Ulrich W. Thonemann					
Member						

Name	Current questions of Economic Policy				
Module number	15301	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Working in the	economic policy consulting field (ministr	ies, research		
	institutes, public institutions), media, associations, foundations				
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Econo	omics, Bachelor Business Administration,	Bachelor Social		
	Sciences: electi	ve module within the specialisation "Cor	stitutional		
	Economics and	Economic Political Consulting".			
Examination	RE, HA, so				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	•	ea of economic policy, learn to develop a	n independent		
	academic analy				
	•	evant literature.			
	apply their knowledge to a current problem of economic policy.				
	evaluate different reform options.				
	reflect critically and independently the relevant literature.				
	acquire experience in researching literature, enhance their ability to work				
	methodically.				
	conceive and write an essay.				
	analyse current reform options.				
		hold independently a presentation and d	iscuss the relevant		
Contents	questions in the group.				
Contents	· ·	ding on the current relevant questions in	the neid of		
Information about		nic policy.	issue of acanomis		
Teaching and Learning	Students interested in writing their final thesis about an issue of economic				
Methods	policy are recommended to take part in the seminar.				
Additional Information	Please nay atto	ntion to the announcements on the hom	nenage of the		
Additional information		onomic Policy: http://www.iwp.uni-koelr			
Responsible Faculty		·	i.uc/		
Member	UnivProf. Achim Wambach, Ph.D., Dr. Steffen J. Roth				
MEHIDEI					

Modules D

Name	Database Systems					
Module number	71001 Workload 180 h					
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Module is allocated	Bachelor Infor	mation Systems: compulsory module w	ithin the main subject			
to	Bachelor Busin	ess Administration, Economics, Social S	Sciences, Information			
	Systems: elect	ive module within the specialisation "Ir	formation Systems –			
	Development"					
	Bachelor Busin	ess Administration, Economics, Social S	Sciences, Health Economics:			
	elective modu	e within the specialisation "Media Mar	nagement"			
	BA LA: Kleine E	BA LA: Kleine Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im				
	Schwerpunktstudium					
	BA LA: Kleine Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftsinformatik: Pflicht im					
	Schwerpunktstudium					
Examination	KL (90), so, MP	KL (90), so, MP (20)				
Requirements						
Courses	lecture, practice					
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dr. Ulrich Derigs					
Member						

Name	Decision Anal	lysis		
Module number	07005	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Students lear	n to describe and apply the basic mode	els and methods of	
	prescriptive d	ecision analysis.		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration: elective module within the main subject			
	Business Admir	nistration		
		omics, Social Sciences: elective module wit	hin the subsidiary	
	_	ss Administration		
		h Economics: compulsory module within th		
		konomische und medizinische Grundlagen		
	Business Admir	mation Systems: elective module within the	e subject area	
		nal Studies China: elective module within t	he cubcidiary	
	_	ss Administration	The Substitutary	
	-	a Management: elective module within the	subsidiary subject	
	Media Manage		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
	_	he Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: \	Wahl im	
	Schwerpunktst	udium A		
	BA LA: Große B	erufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissens	chaft: Wahl im	
	Schwerpunktst	udium A		
Examination Requirements	KL (60)			
Courses	lecture, practic	е		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	explain the fundamental principles of making a rational decision.			
	structure and distinguish complex decision situations in regard to several			
	characteristicsdescribe the theoretical requirements for the use of methods for decision			
	making.			
	make practic	al examples.		
	-	otimal decisions by use of formal methods.		
Contents		uring of decision problems.		
	 Gener 	ration of target systems and alternatives ar	nd there selection.	
	 Makin 	g decisions under certainty and uncertaint	y.	
	 Makin 	g decisions with and without complete inf	ormation.	
	 Makin 	g decisions with several aims.		
	• Forma	tion of probabilities.		
Information about Teaching	Presence Time of 60h is composed of:			
and Learning Methods	30 h lecture, 15	5h exercise and 15h tutorial.		
Additional Information	Basic literature			
		. Weber/T. Langer: Rationales Entscheiden	, 5. Aufl., Berlin u.a.	
	(Springer), 201		6.1	
		rature will be announced at the beginning	of the term.	
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Ludwi	g Kuntz		

Name	Decision Sup	Decision Support Systems			
Module number	71102 Workload 180 h				
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Info	rmation Systems: elective module w	ithin the main subject area		
to	Bachelor Bus	iness Administration, Economics, Soc	ial Sciences, Health		
	Economics: e	lective module within the Specialisat	ion		
	BA LA: Kleine Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftsinformatik: Wahl im				
	Schwerpunktstudium				
Examination	KL (90), so, MP (20)				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture, practice				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ulrich Derigs				
Member					

Name	Descriptive and Economic Statistics (Statistics A)		
Module number	03001	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	75 h	Independent Studies	105 h
Qualifications	An introducti	on to collecting and analysing data in	n economic
	sciences.		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administrtion, Economics: compulsory module		
	within the m		
		dia Science, elective module within t	he specialisation
	Media Mana		
		Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschafts	wissenschaft:
		eiterten Basisstudium	
Examination Requirements	KL (90)		
Recommended Prior Knowledge	none		
Courses	tutorial, lectu	ire, practice	
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
		ted concepts of economic statistics a	ind apply the basic
		f descriptive statistics.	
	are able to collect data and to analyse them.		
	calculate indices.		
	perform regression and correlation analyzes.		
	analyze time series.		
	analyze data using a computer and specific software.		
Contents	• data		
		sis of one-dimensional data	
		suring concentration	
		s, index numbers	
		sis of multidimensional data	
		iple regression	
		rsis of time series	
Information about Teaching and		weekly exercises.	
Learning Methods	Optional tutorials may be offered. The attendance is recommended		
	as part of the structured self-study.		
Additional Information	Compulsory literature: Mosler/Schmid, Beschreibende Statistik und		
	Wirtschaftsstatistik		
Responsible Faculty Member		othe, UnivProf. Dr. Roman Liesenfel	d, UnivProf. Dr.
	Karl Mosler		

Name	Didactics of Social Sciences			
Module number	49317	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Module is allocated to	BA LA: Un	terrichtsfach Politik: Pflicht im So	chwerpunktstudium	
	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Pflicht im			
	Schwerpunktstudium			
Examination Requirements	RE, HA			
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Bernadette Dilger			
Member				

Modules E

Name	Economic Poli	су		
Module number	08001	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	•	work and consulting at institutions resp		
	·	tical decisions and conceptional work f	or research	
	institutes.			
Module is allocated to		omics: elective module within the mair	•	
		ness Administration, Social Sciences: ele	ective module	
		sidiary subject Economics		
	_	onal Studies East and Central Europe, L		
		le within the subsidiary subject Econon	nics	
Examination Requirements	KL (90)			
Courses	lecture, practio			
Language	German or Eng	glish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		ect and imperfect markets by means of	r simple static	
	models.			
	analyse problems of economic policy and welfare policy by means of			
	dynamic models.			
	transfer theoretical concepts to applied problems in economic policyquestion and evaluate economic policy measures with their newly			
	learned background in theory of economic policy.			
	discuss current problems in economic policy.			
Contents	Efficiency			
Contents	Risk th	•		
		welfare functions		
	Distrib			
		et failure, in particular asymmetric infor	rmation	
		cle models	mation	
			t health)	
	Social insurances (retirement, unemployment, health) Gurrant discussion in connemic nation.			
Information about Teaching	Current discussion in economic policy Exercise in team work			
and Learning Methods	Exercise in leafif work			
Additional Information	Lecture notes in English			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Alexander Ludwig			
Member				
	<u> </u>			

Name	Economic Psychology						
Module number	52017	Workload	240 h				
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term				
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h				
Qualifications	Knowledge of	concepts and empirical findings in ec	onomic psychology.				
Module is	Bachelor Socia	al Sciences: elective module within the	e subsidiary subject Social				
allocated to	Psychology						
	Bachelor Busi	ness Administration, Economics, Socia	al Sciences, Health Economics,				
	Information S	ystems: elective module within the sp	ecialisation Economic				
	Psychology						
	Bachelor Regi	onal Studies East and Central Europe,	Latin America: elective				
	module withir	n the subsidiary subject Social Science	S				
Examination	KL (60)	KL (60)					
Requirements							
Courses	lecture						
Language	English						
Learning	Students						
Objectives	know fundamental theories in economic psychology.						
	discuss empirical methods and findings in the area of economic						
	psychology.						
	know the cu	rrent development of economic psyc	hology re-				
	search						
	adopt psychological theories to current economical contexts						
Contents	Theories and empirical findings in economic psychology, e.g., economic						
	decisions, consumer behavior,						
	advertising, tax compliance, investment						
Additional	Required reading will be announced in the introductory session.						
Information							
Responsible	Prof. Erik Hölzl, UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer						
Faculty Member							

Name	Economic aspects of the dual broadcasting system					
Module number	15201	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	knowledge of in	stitutions and processes in media markets	S			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busine	ess Administration, Economics, Social Scier	nces, Information			
	Systems: elective	ve module within the specialisation Media	Economics			
	Bachelor Media	Sciences: compulsory module within the	subsidiary subject			
	"Ökonomie und	l Soziologie der Medien"				
Examination	KL					
Requirements						
Recommended Prior	basic knowledge	basic knowledge of microeconomics				
Knowledge						
Courses	lecture, practice					
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	solve concrete problems with the help of economic concepts.					
	deepen their knowledge of problems in media markets.					
	learn optimal strategies and organization forms in media markets by case					
	studies and enhance their analytical skills.					
	•	npact of digitalization on competition in m				
_	improve their ability to abstract by solving application-oriented exercises.					
Contents		conomics,				
	industrial organization					
	 business environment of media firms 					
Additional	The course will take place every week during the lecture period. Required					
Information	reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.					
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. J	UnivProf. Dr. Johannes Münster				
Member						

Name	Economics, Strategy and Management			
Module number	15101	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	All fields, in	which an analysis of basic econor	nic problems is needed.	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bus	siness Administration, Economics	, Social Sciences: Elective	
	module with	nin the specialisation Managerial	Economics	
Examination Requirements	KL, RE, HA			
Recommended Prior	Basic skills in	n mathematics and game theory		
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	learn selected economic concepts.			
	apply these concepts to study problems from the field of			
	management.			
		uced to current research in econd	_	
	present an	ıd discuss the insights they have $\mathfrak g$	gained.	
Contents	• Ecor	nomic concepts		
	Current research in economics and management			
Information about Teaching	Students actively participate in the discussions after the presentations.			
and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Compulsory reading will be announced at the beginning of the course.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Oliver Gürtler			

Name	Elections and Voters				
Module number	05213	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Socia	al Sciences: elective module within the	main subject "Integrative		
to	Sozialwissense	Sozialwissenschaft" within the subsidiary subject "Wahlforschung"			
Examination	KL (60), RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar	seminar			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
Responsible Faculty	N.N.				
Member					

Name	Electoral and Party Systems in Comparative Perspective			
Module number	05214	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Soci	al Sciences: elective module within th	ne main subject "Integrative	
to	Sozialwissens	Sozialwissenschaft" within the subsidiary subject "Wahlforschung"		
Examination	KL (60), RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students	Students		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. André Kaiser			
Member				

Name	Empirical Methods for Economics and Business					
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	Basic method	ds and tools used for empirical studie	s in economics and			
	business.					
Module is allocated to		Administration, BA Economics, BA So				
		in the specialisation "Quantitative M	ethoden der Wirtschafts-			
		ssenschaften"				
Examination	KL (60), MP					
Requirements						
Recommended Prior	Statistics A a	nd Statistics B				
Knowledge						
Courses	lecture, prac					
Language	German or E	nglish				
Learning Objectives	Students					
	learn basic statistical and econometric procedures for data collection,					
	data processing, data analysis and forecasts,					
	apply the procedures using standard software packages.					
Contents	Data collection Data processing					
	Data processing Input output analysis					
	Input-output analysis Pagrassian analysis: An avample for gross sectional data					
	Regressionanalysis: An example for cross sectional data					
	Principles of forecasting					
		models				
		nodology: Development of Economet				
Information about	In an accompanying tutorial, students will practice the use of the					
Teaching and Learning Methods	techniques with standard software for statistics and econometrics.					
Additional Information	Written exam (60 min) or oral exam (20 min). The effective exam					
	modalities are announced at the beginning of the course.					
	A reading list of relevant literature will be provided at the beginning of the					
	course.					
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Roman Liesenfeld					
Member						

Name	Energy Markets and Regulation			
Module number	35002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Students get prepared for an academic career, activities in consulting,			
	associations,	administrations and many more i	n the energy industry.	
Module is allocated to	BA Business	Administration, BA Economics, BA	Social Sciences: elective	
	module within the energy economics specialisation			
Examination Requirements	KL, RE, HA, N			
Information about	Written exar	n (60 minutes) or oral exam (15 – 4	45 minutes) or	
Examination Requirements	presentation			
		mark) and paper (2/3 of final mark		
Recommended Prior		expected to have completed at le		
Knowledge		nics. Basic understanding of indus	trial economics is	
	recommende			
Courses	lecture, prac	tice		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		quainted with the technical and e	conomical fundamentals of	
	the energy industry.			
	gain an insight into the structure of power markets.			
	will be able to understand the development of prices on power			
	markets.			
	analyse the fundamentals of different levels of the power system value			
	chain.			
	discuss price and volume of international energy supply and demand.			
	analyse the economics of transmission networksdiscuss different types of government intervention and regulation of			
			ention and regulation of	
Contents		mission systems. nical background		
Contents		gy markets		
		er system economics		
		smission networks		
Information about Tooching		llation		
Information about Teaching	Lectures, clas	sses, class room experiments		
and Learning Methods Additional Information	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period.			
Auditional information		,		
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term. This			
	module is equivalent to the former module "Grundlagen der			
Responsible Faculty	Energiepolitik" Prof. Dr. Felix Höffler			
Member	1 101. D1. 1 ell.	A HOHIEI		
IAICIIINCI				

Name	ame Energy and Environmental Economics				
Module number	35001	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Students get	prepared for an academic career, a	ctivities in consulting,		
	associations, administrations and many more in the energy industry.				
Module is allocated to	BA Business Administration, BA Economics, BA Social Sciences: elective				
	module within the specialisation Energy Economics				
Examination Requirements	KL, RE, HA, N	IP .			
Information about	Written exan	n: 60 minutes or oral exam (15 – 45	minutes) or		
Examination Requirements	presentation				
	(1/3 of final r	mark) and paper (2/3 of final mark)			
Recommended Prior	Students are	expected to have completed at lea	st one module in		
Knowledge	microeconon	nics. Basic understanding of industr	ial economics is		
	recommende	ed.			
Courses	lecture, pract	tice			
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	become ac	quainted with the technical and eco	onomic fundamentals of		
	the energy in	dustry.			
	understand	I the structure of an energy balance	2.		
	familiarise themselves with the fundamental concepts and				
	models of the economics of non-renewable resources.				
	analyse the importance of capital investment and technical				
	progress in the energy sector for the availability of energy				
	resources.				
	analyse the development of global energy consumption and energy-				
	related emiss				
		ernational instruments for climate p	orotection from the		
	economic po				
Contents		nical background			
		gy balances			
		gy resources			
		lopment of global energy consump	tion		
		uments for climate protection			
Information about Teaching	Lectures, clas	sses, preparation and discussion of	research papers		
and Learning Methods					
Additional Information	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period.				
	1	ding will be announced at the begin	_		
	module is equivalent to the former module "Grundlagen der				
	Energiemärkte"				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. D	r. Marc Oliver Bettzüge			
Member					

Name	Evidence-based Medicine I			
Module number	88001	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Hea	lth Economics: compulsory module w	ithin	
	"Gesundheits	"Gesundheitsökonomische und medizinische Grundlagen"		
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Peter T. Sawicki, Dr. Dirk Müller			
Member				

Name	Evidence-based Medicine II				
Module number	88003	Workload	120 h		
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h		
Qualifications	Independe	ent use of Ebm methods within d	laily work		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Health Economics: Mandatory field in health-economic and medical				
	bases				
Examination	KL (60)				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	Module Ev	vidence-based medicine I			
Knowledge					
Courses	lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	can judg	e the significance, validity and cl	inical relevance		
	can han	dle with insecurity and interpret	them		
	know all relevant forms of Bias				
	are able to do accidental and systematic mistakes in studies independently				
	recognize and interpret them.				
		ticed in the specific search and fi	-		
		•	rvention study structured, value,		
	•	and produce the relation to the p			
		I in short time a screening to stud			
	1	terpret and produce the relation	•		
		, -	structured, value, interpret and		
	produce t	ne relation to the problem			
		l in short time a meta analysis sti	ructured, value, interpret and		
	produce t	ne relation to the problem			
Contents	• Ki	nds of bias			
	• Cl	inical studies			
	• U:	se of databases			
	• St	ructure research of literature			
	• As	ssessment of data			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. P	eter T. Sawicki, Dr. Dirk Müller			
Member					

Name	Evolutionary Approaches to Human Behavior			
Module number	52009	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bus	iness Administration: elective mod	ule within the subsidiary	
	subject "Sozi	alpsychologie"		
	Bachelor Bus	iness Administration, Economics, S	ocial Sciences, Health	
	Economics, II	nformation Systems: elective modu	le within the Specialisation	
	"Wirtschafts	osychologie"		
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Information about	none			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Erik Hölzl, UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer			
Member				

Modules F

Name	Financial Accounting				
Module number	01006	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h		
Qualifications	Fundamentals o	f financial accounting and financial statemer	nt analysis.		
Module is	Bachelor Business Administration: Compulsory module within the main subject				
allocated to	Business Administration				
	Bachelor Econor	mics, Social Sciences: Compulsory module wi	thin the subsidiary		
	subject Business	Administration			
	Bachelor Health	Economics: Compulsory module within the	subsidiary subject		
	Economic Basics				
	Bachelor Inform	ation Systems: Compulsory module within the	he subject area		
	Business Admini	stration			
	_	al Studies China: Compulsory module within	the subsidiary subject		
	Business Admini	stration			
	Bachelor Media	Management: Compulsory module within the	ne subsidiary subject		
	Media Managen				
		e Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pfli	cht im		
	Schwerpunktstu				
		rufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenscha	aft: Pflicht im		
	Schwerpunktstu	dium A			
Examination	KL (60)				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture, practice				
Language	German				
Learning	Students				
Objectives		gain a basic insight into the accounting theorydescribe the consequences and the handling of business transactions in the			
	balance sheet and the profit and loss statement according to national and				
	international accounting standards.				
		iate legal regulations on practical cases			
	stakeholders	analyse financial statements from the view o	or the investors and		
Contonts		Latatanaant			
Contents		I statement			
		nd loss statement			
		the financial statement			
		w statement			
		GAAP and IFRS			
A dalah	Financial statement analysis				
Additional	The bibliography	is given in the lecture			
Information	Duraf Du Adi I	LOvernoods Burst Burst Burst Life Life L			
Responsible	Prof. Dr. Michae	l Overesch, Prof. Dr. Christoph Kuhner			
Faculty Member					

Name	Financial Management					
Module number	07003	Workload	240 h			
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busin	ess Administration: elective module within	the main subject			
	Business Admir	nistration				
	Bachelor Econo	omics, Social Sciences: elective module wit	hin the subsidiary			
	subject Busines	ss Administration				
	Bachelor Healt	h Economics: elective module within the su	ubsidiary subject			
	Economic Basic	CS .				
		nation Systems: elective module within the	e subject area			
	Business Admir					
		nal Studies China: elective module within t	the subsidiary subject			
		Business Administration				
	Bachelor Media Management: elective module within the subsidiary subject					
	Media Management					
	BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im					
	Schwerpunktstudium A					
		erufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissens	chaft: Wahl im			
	Schwerpunktst	udium A				
Examination	KL (60)					
Requirements						
Courses	lecture, practice					
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students	Students				
Responsible Faculty		nder Kempf, Prof. Dr. Thomas Hartmann-W	/endels, Prof. Dr.			
Member	Dieter Hess, Pr	of. Dr. Heinrich R. Schradin				

Name	Fiscal Policy				
Module number	14001	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h		
Qualifications	Connectional work in institutions allocated to the public policy system. Work in				
		tutes as well as in the field of econom			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Ecor	nomics: elective module within the ma	ain subject Economics		
	Bachelor Business Administration, Social Sciences I: elective module within the subsidiary subject Economics Bachelor Regional Studies East and Central Europe, Latin America, China:				
	elective modu	ule within the subsidiary subject Econd	omics		
Examination	KL (90)				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	Grundzüge de	er Mikroökonomik / Introductory Micr	roeconomics		
Knowledge		er Makroökonomik / Introductory Mad	croeconomics		
Courses	lecture, pract	ice			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Studentsdiscuss and explain elementary fiscal policy definitionslearn to think in correlations of equilibrium theoryunderstand and know the dynamic effectiveness of public spending and taxesassess incentives of taxes in the intertemporal contextanalyze the correlation between public debt and inflation.				
Contents	• Introd	duction and defecit arithmetics			
	• work,	production and consumption			
	intert	emporal choice of consumption			
	• mark	et equilibrium			
	• the la	bor market			
	 effect 	of public expenditure			
	 effect 	of taxation			
	•	nal path of public debt			
	•	debt and inflation			
Additional	Additional Inf	ormation will be provided before the	semester begins.		
Information					
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Martin Barbie				
Member					

Name	Fundamental	ls of Accounting	
Module number	01002	Workload	120 h
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	45 h	Independent Studies	75 h
Qualifications		and business accounting	
Module is allocated to		iness Administration, Economics,	Health Economics:
	compulsory n	nodule within the methods area	
		rmation Systems: compulsory mo	odule within the
	•	Business Administration	
	_	ional Studies China: elective mod	lule within the
	1	Business Administration	
		dia Science: elective module with	in the specialisation
	Media Manag	gement	
Examination Requirements	KL (60)		
Courses	lecture, practice		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	learn steps required in a double-entry bookkeeping and accounting		
	system		
	get to know the chart of accounts		
	record transactions and events		
	get to know accruals		
	· ·	ll skills of bookkeeping	
Contents		keeping as a part of business acc	ounting
		le entry bookkeeping	
		and credit	
		of accounts	
		s of accounts	
	Accrual basic bookkeeping		
	Balancing of accounts		
Information about Teaching	Lecture with	integrated exercise	
and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	<u> </u>	ding will be disclosed in every ser	mester
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Cars	ten Homburg	

Name	Fundamentals	Fundamentals of Financial Accounting			
Module number	07006	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Module is	Bachelor Busir	ness Administration, Economics	s, Social Sciences, Information		
allocated to	Systems: comp	oulsory module within the spec	ialisation "Ertragssteuern und		
	Rechnungsleg	ung"			
	Schwerpunkts BA LA: Große I Schwerpunkts BA LA: Kleine I Schwerpunkts	BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl Im Schwerpunktstudium B – Profilgruppe Accounting BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl Im Schwerpunktstudium B – Profilgruppe Accounting BA LA: Kleine Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl Im Schwerpunktstudium – Profilgruppe Accounting (Finanz- und Rechnungswesen)			
Examination	KL	KL			
Requirements					
Courses	lecture, practi	lecture, practice			
Language	German	German			
Learning	Students				
Objectives					
Responsible	Prof. Dr. Christoph Kuhner				
Faculty Member					

Name	Fundamentals of Taxation			
Module number	19001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Fundamentals of	of the most important taxes for the compa	nies and their	
	investors to pre	pare students to work in tax consulting or	in finance and	
	accounting area	1.		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busine	ess Administration, Economics, Social Scier	nces, Information	
to	Systems: electiv	e module within the specialisation Person	al and Corporate	
	Income Taxes			
		ess Administration, Economics, Social Scier	•	
	· ·	e module within the specialisation Busine	ss taxation	
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture, practice			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	gain a basic insight into the most important taxes for the companies and their investors			
	discuss busine	ess situations from a tax perspective		
		appropriate sources of tax law and tax gui	delines	
		es to find a practical solution for taxation of		
	and transfer the	em to new situations	·	
Contents	German	n Income Tax		
	 German 	n Corporate Tax		
	German Trade Tax			
	 Value A 	dded Tax		
Additional Information	The bibliograph	y is given in the lecture		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Michae	el Overesch		

Modules G

Name	Game Theory	and Strategic Thinking		
Module number	15103	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Ability to acquire and develop conceptions of economic theory			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Economics: elective module within the Major subject			
	Bachelor Business Administration, Social Sciences: elective Module			
	within the sub	sidiary subject Economics		
	•	onal Studies of East and Central Europe,	Latin America,	
		ole in minor Economics		
		a Sciences: selectable in minor Econom	y and Sociology of	
		dia Management		
Examination Requirements	KL (90)			
Recommended Prior	Basic knowled	ge of microeconomics		
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture, praction			
Language	German or Eng	glish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	learn strategic decision making in social and economic contexts, on the			
	basis of various examples, in particular in the context of markets and			
	firms.			
	learn formal methods for the analysis of strategic interactions.			
	apply the acquired knowledge to practical problems.			
	model strategic situations and develop solutions using microeconomic			
	_	oretical concepts.	1 1 111 .	
		acquired theoretical and methodologic	al skills to	
	-	ocial and economic interactions.		
Contents		pts of game theory and strategic decision	on making in social	
Information of 17 11		conomic contexts		
Information about Teaching		earn bonus points in the course of the I		
and Learning Methods	exercise class. These bonus points may have an influence on the final			
Additional Information	grade.	و و المحمد المحم	ib ala tarna	
Additional information		es place on a weekly basis during the w		
	during the terr	d readings will be announced at the beg	girining of allo	
Responsible Faculty		Axel Ockenfels		
Member	GillyPiol. Dr.	Axei Ockelliels		
ivienibei				

Name	Global Gove	Global Governance and International Relations			
Module number	05206	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Soc	cial Sciences: elective module within	the main		
	subject Socia	al Sciences - Group Integrative Social	Sciences - Subgroup		
	Governance	Governance and International Relations			
Examination	RE, HA, so				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	•••				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Tho	mas Jäger			
Member					

Name	Governance und Internationale Beziehungen - Die Perspektive der Wirtschaftsgeographie				
Module number	05205	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Application-oriented and multidisciplinary preparation for activities in				
•	economy, administration, organisations, associations and media in a				
		opean and international environme			
Module is allocated to		ial Sciences: elective module within			
	subject Socia	l Sciences - Group Integrative Socia	l Sciences - Subgroup		
	Governance	and International Relations			
Examination	RE, HA				
Requirements					
Information about	Presentation	(making up 30% of the final mark)	and paper (making up		
Examination	70% of the fi	nal mark)			
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	32 credit poi	nts in the main subject Social Scienc	ces Methods of Social		
Knowledge	Sciences and	related areas.			
Courses	seminar				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	analyse site	e-specific processes of decision-mak	king in an international,		
	transnationa	l and supranational context.			
	identify dif	ferent international management t	pes and effectiveness of		
	regional prod	cesses.			
	establish a	connection between different subjection	ects and disciplines at a		
	specific, theo	oretical, methodological and empirion	cal level.		
Contents	• Loca	tions and regions of world economy	<i>/</i> ;		
	• Appr	oaches and perspectives of the Eco	nomic and Social		
	Geog	graphy;			
	_	onal structures, institutions and act			
		national, transnational and suprana	tional level of decision-		
	maki	ng;			
	• Curre	ent issues related to regional develo	opment in Europe		
Information about	Students acti	ively participate in the seminar, disc	cussion after the		
Teaching and Learning Methods	presentations				
Additional Information	Required rea	ding will be announced at the begir	nning of the term		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Mar				
Member					

Name	Growth and Em	ployment		
Module number	08008	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Consulting and work in private and public institutions.			
	Work in the fiel	d of media and in research institutes.		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Econo	mics: elective module within the main sul	bject Economics	
to	Bachelor Busine	ess Administration, Social Sciences: electiv	ve module within the	
	subsidiary subje	ect Economics		
	_	nal Studies of East and Central Europe, La	tin America, China:	
	elective module	e within the subsidiary subject Economics		
Examination	KL (90)			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	_	Mikroökonomik / Introductory Microecor		
Knowledge	Grundzüge der	Makroökonomik / Introductory Macroeco	onomics	
Courses	lecture, practice	е		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		indamental empirical facts of economic gr	rowth, employment	
	and unemployn			
	define and so	rt these empirical results with the help of	modern real	
	economic theor	ries in terms of economic growth, employ	ment and	
	unemployment			
		orrelation between productivity growth, o	levelopment of labor	
		ral employment.		
	· ·	orrelation between productivity growth a	nd continuing	
	unemployment			
		ces to growth policy and employment pol	icy and discuss	
	economic policy			
Contents		facts with regard to economic growth an	d employment	
		o-classical growth model		
	_	nous growth		
	growth	at endogenous labor supply		
	•	, sectoral change and employment		
	 growth and unemployment (minimum wages, agreed wages, efficiency 			
		frictional unemployment)		
Additional	Additional Infor	rmation will be provided in the semester.		
Information				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. I	Peter Funk, UnivProf. Helge Braun, Ph.D.		
Member				

Modules H

Name	Health Care System		
Module number	41004	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	-		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busin	ness Administration, Economics, Social S	Sciences,
		stems: Compulsory module within the	specialisation
	"Gesundheitsö	ikonomie"	
		th Economics: Compulsory module with	in the main subject
	"health-economic and medical bases"		
Examination Requirements	KL (60), HA, M	Р	
Recommended Prior	none		
Knowledge			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Contents	• -		
Information about	-		
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt		
Member			

Name	Health Economic Evaluation				
Module number	84001	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Health-econ	omic competence in the planning,	realisation and assessment of		
	health-econ	omic studies (comparative and no	t comparative forms) and		
	models (dec	models (decision trees and Markov models)			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor He	alth Economics: Mandatory field i	n health-economic and		
	medical base	es			
Examination	KL (60)				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	Knowledge i	n Evidence-based medicine, Statis	tics and Decision Analysis.		
Knowledge					
Courses	lecture, prac	tice			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		e bases of the health-economic ev	aluation including different		
	study forms				
	·	e methods of the assessment of co	osts and apply them in case		
	studies				
	_	get to know methodical attempts for the assessment of cost-effectiveness			
	analyses		_		
	-	d value health-economic studies k	pased on specific assessment		
	tools				
	-	ost-effectiveness analyses and mo	odels using the software		
0 1 1	program Tre				
Contents		oduction to the health-economic e	valuation		
		Assessment of costs			
		-comparative studies			
		parative studies			
		cal assessment of studies			
		lellings			
	 Decisive trees and Markov models in TreeAge 				
		sitivity analyses			
Information about		al students practise independently	on the PC supported by		
Teaching and Learning Methods	tutors.				
Additional Information	The lecture i	s attended by a tutorial			
Responsible Faculty	The lecture is attended by a tutorial. PD Dr. med. Stephanie Stock, Dr. Dirk Müller				
Member	FD DI. IIIea.	Stephanie Stock, Dr. Dirk Müller			
INICIIIDEI					

Name	Health Law		
Module number	83102	Workload	120 h
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Health Economics: Elective module within the methods area		
Examination Requirements	KL (60)		
Courses	lecture, practice		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. V	Volfram Höfling, Prof. Dr. Martin F	Rehborn

Name	Health Technology Assessment: Basic Methodology and Applications		
Module number	88004	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Module is allocated	Bachelor Hea	Ith Economics: Elective module within	the specialisation "Evidence
to	based Medici	ne/ Health Technology Assessment"	
Examination	KL		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	•••		
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. med. Stephanie Stock, Dr. Dirk Müller, PD Dr. Andreas Gerber		
Member			

Name	Healthcare N	Nanagement	
Module number	86003	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Analysing and	preparation of strategic management	decisions in the health care
	context		
Module is allocated to		ness Administration, Economics, Social	
	Systems: Compulsory module within the specialisation "Health Economics"		
	Bachelor Healt medical bases	th Economics: Compulsory within the f	ield health-economic and
	BA LA: Kleine 8	Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswis	senschaft: Wahl Im
	-	tudium – Profilgruppe Gesundheitsöko	nomie (Sektorales
	Management)		
Examination Requirements	KL, so		
Recommended Prior	None		
Knowledge			
Courses	lecture, praction	ce	
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	medical/ healtcomparing d health care sysanalyzing ma medical/healtldiscussion ofaccomplishir patient accourreconstructioanalyzing deproduct calc	anagement accounting and external ac in care businesses in Germany if methods and adapting them to examing ing human resource requirement calculating and capital budgeting. on of the optimal patient mix cisions on internal and external services ulation	centive effects in the field of counting (audit) of ples ations, deviation analysis,
Contents	-	oyment market	
		nization and financing of health care bu	ısınesses
		unting	anarational research
Information about Teaching		ods of controlling, decision theory and ation of students during the editing of	
and Learning Methods	active particip	acion of students during the editing of	and exercises required.
Additional Information	Literature: Ozo	can, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Method	s in Health Care
Additional information		Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.	
		uch/E. Kehres (2010): Krankenhaus-Co	ntrolling 4. Aufl.
	Kohlhammer,		-
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Ludw	ig Kuntz	

Name	How to read and appraise health economic analyses?		
Module number	88007	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	-		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor He	alth Economics: Elective module v	within the specialisation
	"Evidenz-bas	sierte Medizin/ Health Technolog	y Assessment"
Examination Requirements	KL (60), RE, HA, MP		
Recommended Prior	-		
Knowledge			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Contents	-		
Information about Teaching	-		
and Learning Methods			
Responsible Faculty Member	PD Dr. Andre	eas Gerber	

Name	Human Resou	irce Management			
Module number	26005	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Positions in human resource management; general management				
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Health				
	Economics, Information Systems: Elective module within the specialisation				
	Corporate De	velopment, Organisation and Humar	n Resources		
Examination	KL, so				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	none				
Knowledge					
Courses	lecture, practi	ice			
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	state differe	ent theoretical approaches to manag	ing human resources.		
	analyze diffe	erent methods of personnel selection	n, personnel development,		
	job design, bu	siness ethics, or compliance and eva	luate their advantages and		
	disadvantages				
	· ·	rical evidence on the determinants o	of job satisfaction,		
	absenteeism,	•			
	-	nomic consequences of institutional			
	discuss real	decision problems in human resourc	ce management.		
Contents		in resource management practices			
	Personnel selection				
	Perso	Personnel development			
	Perso	nnel controlling and compensation			
	• Institu	utional framework (codetermination	, compliance, ethics, etc.)		
Information about	Discussion of	case studies and empirical analyses.			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	Relevant readings will be announced in class. The courses of this module can				
		first or in the second half of the sen	, ,		
	courses can jo	pintly be taught by both responsible	faculty members within one		
	semester.				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dirk	Sliwka			
Member					

Modules I

Name	Industrial Org	anization and Competition		
Module number	08004	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Consulting of	Consulting of economic and political decision makers		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Ecor	nomics: Elective module within the main	subject Economics	
	Bachelor Busi	ness Administration, Social Sciences: Ele	ctive module within	
	the subsidiary	subject Economics		
		Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswiss	enschaft: Wahl im	
	Schwerpunkts			
		ichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Wahl im	•	
		ichtsfach Politik: Wahl im Schwerpunkts	tudium	
Examination	KL (90)			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Basic knowled	lge in microeconomics		
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture, practi	ice		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students	***		
		theoretic methods for analysing market		
	discuss different forms of strategic behavior regarding market power.			
	•	explain modern competition modelsreconsider topics, objectives and institutions in competition policy.		
Contents		vs. quality competition	petition policy.	
Contents	-	uct differentiation		
	•	mer retention		
	• collus			
		et entry and market exit		
		•		
	mergerscompetition policy			
Additional Information	·		the semester	
Responsible Faculty	Compulsory reading will be announced at the start of the semester. UnivProf. Achim Wambach, Ph.D., Prof. Dr. Felix Höffler, UnivProf. Dr.			
Member	Johannes Müi		nci, onivrioi. Di.	
Wichiber	Jonathics Will	ister		

Name	Information	n Systems		
Module number	72301	Workload	360 h	
Credit Points	12	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	300 h	
Qualifications	Technologic	cal and conceptual design, implem	nentation, planning, evaluation	
	and control	ling of organizational and inter-or	ganizational enterprise systems.	
	Research w	ork and presentation / practical tr	raining project.	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor business administration, economics, social sciences, health			
		compulsory module within the sp	ecialisation Information	
	Systems.			
Examination	KL (90), RE,	so, PR, MP, PA		
Requirements				
Information about		on of written exam lasting 90 min o		
Examination	_	cises/tests/projects or a combinat	_	
Requirements		ral exam and activities during exe	rcises/tests/projects; research	
		presentation/practical project.		
Courses		cture, practice		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students	nnlication areas notentials and t	he organizational as well as inter	
	1	pplication areas, potentials, and tl nal relevance of integrated inform	_	
	_	•	ation systems/ enterprise	
	systems (IIS/ES)outline integrated information systems' application issues.			
	assess integrated information systems' selection, evaluation, and			
	application		etion, evaluation, and	
		nd technological issues regarding a	architecture, data management.	
		ntegration, programming, realizati	_	
		elf-dependent and self-organized		
		integrated information systems'		
	construction, development, and management of IIS/ES.			
	search, interpret, arrange, and present content regarding specific topics.			
	identify d	ifferent architectures' and techno	logies' interdependencies with	
	regard to a	n efficient control and further dev	elopment of IIS/ES.	
	present a	nd discuss own results within the	group.	
Contents		egrated information processing (in	_	
		a processing, document managen	nent, process orientation)	
		erprise systems		
		erprise information management		
		erprise resource planning (ERP)		
		P life-cycle		
		ud computing / organizational and	I inter-organizational cloud	
		vices		
		vice oriented architecture (SOA) /	web services	
		erprise architecture	al application are -	
		anizational and inter-organization	al application areas	
Information about	-	e studies	Casa studios the avertical and	
Information about	Kequirea re	eadings have to be read in advance	e. Case studies, theoretical and	

Teaching and Learning	practical exercises will be prepared in teamwork and presented to the entire
Methods	course. The presented results will be analyzed and discussed.
Additional Information	Required readings will be announced in an according term. If required,
	students receive training regarding the applied tools and methods. If
	necessary: number of participants may be limited.
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Detlef Schoder, Prof. Dr. Werner Mellis, Prof. Dr. Ali Sunyaev
Member	

Name	Information	Systems Management		
Module number	71003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Knowledge an	d understanding of selected issues in in	formation systems	
	management.			
Module is allocated to		mation Systems: elective module		
		ness Administration, Economics, Social		
		odule within the specialisation Informa	tion Systems –	
	Management	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Health Economics:		
		less Administration, Economics, Social S le within the specialisation Media Man		
Evamination Baguiraments	KL (90), so, MF		agement	
Examination Requirements Information about		lasting 90 min or oral exam or a combin	nation of a written	
		0 min or an oral exam and activities du		
Examination Requirements	exercise/tests,		ring the	
Courses	lecture, practic			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	evaluate the	importance of application and informa	ation systems for	
		Iministration and private areas of life.	•	
	analyse and	shape entrepreneurial decisions from a	n information economy	
	perspective.	, , ,		
		discuss fundamentals of information managementclassify recent developments in technology and assess their potential for		
	-		ess their potential for	
		sks in the business context.	and the second	
		ots for analyzing and structuring to case		
	-	ctical examples of enterprises and com nmerce and Electronic Business.	petition from the fields of	
Contents		mation systems as a scientific domain		
Contents		egic importance of information systems		
		onic Commerce and Electronic Busines		
	 CSCW 	1		
	IT Sec	curity		
	• Ethica	al, social and political aspects		
	Inforr	nation goods		
	Busin	ess Process Reengineering		
	Internet of Things			
Information about		orials can be offered and are recomme	nded to attend for self	
Teaching and Learning	study purpose			
Methods				
Additional Information	-	ading: Laudon, K.; Laudon, J.; Schoder, I	D.: Wirtschaftsinformatik –	
		g, Pearson Verlag, 2010.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Detle	t Schoder		
Member				

Name	Information S	Systems Quality			
Module number	75601	Workload	360 h		
Credit Points	12	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	300 h		
Qualifications	Plan, monitor	, perform, and evaluate quality assi	urance activities within the		
	development	of information systems			
Module is allocated to	B.Sc. Informa	B.Sc. Information Systems: compulsory module within the specialisation			
	Quality of Info	ormation Systems			
Examination	KL, so, MP				
Requirements					
Information about		lasting 90 minutes or oral exam or			
Examination	exam lasting	90 minutes or oral exam and preser	ntation		
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	none				
Knowledge					
Courses	seminar, lecti				
Language	German or Er	nglish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
		the economic significance of infor			
		I the relevance of requirements eng			
		quality expectations of the most important stakeholders.			
	acquire broad knowledge in methods of constructive and analytical quality				
	assurance.	are aware of tasks and challenges of quality assurance management.			
		gather experience in searching, interpreting, systemizing, writing, and			
		presenting literature for a scientific paper on a well-defined subject.			
	gather experience in the disputation of their presentation and in the				
	critical discussion of their fellow students' papers.				
Contents		omic significance of quality	s.		
Contents		irements and requirements enginee	oring		
	•	holders of a system	ering		
		ty models			
		ng methods			
		ty assurance management			
		nt topics in information systems / b	ousings informatics		
Information about		uire autonomous preparation of co			
Teaching and Learning	· ·	seminar consists of presentations	•		
Methods		s are prepared under guidance as w			
Additional Information		dings and the current topics will be			
	The state of the s	urse participants can eventually be			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ali S				
Member		,			
	I				

Name	Information Systems in Practice: Internship with scientific Guidance				
Module number	71201	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	0 h	Independent Studies	240 h		
Module is	Bachelor Info	rmation Systems: elective module wi	thin the subject area Business		
allocated to	Administratio	n			
Examination	HA				
Requirements					
Courses	internship				
Language	German or Er	nglish			
Learning	Students				
Objectives	learn to cop	learn to cope with the company context.			
	implement appropriate instruments to accomplish the assigned tasks and adjust the implementation with the contextreflect their success/progress during the task fulfillment and adjust the instruments and working methods if necessaryprocess and describe their practical experiences in a structured way.				
Contents	 In the run-up to the internship the students should contact one of the three Information Systems Departments to agree about the contents of the internship. An internship report has to be written at the end of the internship, which will be basis for the assessment. 				
Additional Information	The internship should not take place before the third term.				
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Dr. Ulrich Derigs, Prof. Dr. Detlef Schoder, Prof. Dr. Werner Mellis				

Name	Integrated Info	ormation Systems				
Module number	71104	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	Knowledge and	d understanding of ERP system acqu	isition, evaluation and use			
Module is allocated	Bachelor Infor	mation Systems: compulsory module	9			
to	Bachelor Busin	ess Administration, Economics, Soci	al Sciences, Health Economics:			
	elective modu	le within the specialisation Informati	on Systems – Management			
Examination	KL (90), so, MF	(20)				
Requirements						
Information about	Written exam	lasting 90 min or oral exam or a com	bination of a written			
Examination	exam lasting 9	0 min or an oral exam and activities	during the			
Requirements	exercise/tests/	/projects				
Courses	lecture, praction	ce				
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students	Students				
	gain deeper insights into application areas and potential of integrated					
	information systems.					
	understand problems and implications of the implementation process.					
	learn about a	acquisition, evaluation and use of int	egrated information systems.			
Contents	Integrated Information Systems					
	Strategic Management of Information Systems					
	Business Process Reengineering					
	Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)					
	ERP Life Cycle					
	 Supply 	Chain Management				
	Service	e Oriented Architecture (SOA)				
	Enterp	rise Architecture Management				
Information about	Selected readings have to be prepared beforehand, and the degree to which					
Teaching and	students have accomplished this preliminary work is subject to examination.					
Learning Methods	_	During classes, students will work on case studies and solve problems in groups,				
	to be presente	to be presented to the fellow students. The presented solutions will be analysed				
	and discussed in the plenum.					
Additional	Required reading will be announced every term.					
Information						
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Detlef Schoder					
Member						

Name	International Ad	ccounting and Taxation				
Module number	19601	Workload	360 h			
Credit Points	12	Recurrence Frequency	irregular			
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	270 h			
Qualifications	Applications orio	ented knowledge of financial stater	ment analysis and security			
	valuation.					
	Comprehension of fundamental structural components of (income) tax systems.					
	Application to international transactions from a German company and individual					
	perspective.					
Module is		ss Administration, Economics, Soci				
allocated to		Ilsory module within the specialisat	ion International Accounting			
	and Taxation					
Examination	KL					
Requirements						
Courses	tutorial, lecture					
Language	English					
Learning	Students		to English language			
Objectives	· ·	iselves with important technical ter				
	standards).	elevant legal sources (laws, internat	ional treaties, accounting			
		pidance schemes and the prescripti	ons established to impede			
	those schemes.	didance schemes and the prescripti	ons established to impede			
		entify and analyze structural elemen	nts of most tax systems			
	are able to identify and analyze structural elements of most tax systemsevaluate the tax consequences of international economic activities of individuals					
	and companies.					
	get to know the reasons for international double taxation and learn basic					
	methods that provide relief from double taxation					
	apply the acquired knowledge to selected practical case studies.					
	analyze business models with the help of financial statements from an investor					
	perspective.					
	forecast pro-fo	orma financial statements.				
		ing oriented valuation-methods to	evaluate companies, business			
	units and strate					
		performance and limits of simplifyi	ng business valuation models.			
Contents		ting factors for tax liability				
		ination of (corporate) income tax b	asis			
		oidance rules				
	•	and structure of double tax treation	es es			
		Il statement and strategy analysis				
	Business valuation					
- 1 11-1	Case stu					
Additional	Required readin	gs will be announced at the beginn	ing of the term.			
Information	Don't D. Cl. 1	ah Kuhasa Basi B. C	and Duraf Du Mark and the			
Responsible		ph Kuhner, Prof. Dr. Carsten Homb	urg, Prof. Dr. Norbert Herzig,			
Faculty Member	JunProf. Dr. Sö	nke Sievers				

Name	International Ed	conomics		
Module number	08005	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Qualifies studer	nts for activities in multilateral organizations	, multinational	
	enterprises, res	earch institutes, or other entities with a focu	ıs on international	
	relations.			
	Prerequisite for	further studies in the area of international e	economics.	
Module is allocated		mics: elective module within the Main subje		
to		ess Administration, Social Sciences: elective	module within the	
	subsidiary subje			
		nal Studies East and Central Europe, Latin An	nerica, China: elective	
		he subject Economics		
Examination	KL (90)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, practice			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		nd apply international trade theory (Ricardo-	-Model, Heckscher-	
		d selected additional approaches).		
		nd other instruments of international trade	policy and examine	
	their economic consequences.			
	-	of exchange rates and multinational corpor	ations.	
Contents		tional trade theory: basics and extensions.		
		tional trade policy.		
	 Introdu corpora 	ction to the economics of international finar tions.	nce and multinational	
Additional		mation will be provided at the beginning of	the term.	
Information				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. S	usanne Prantl		
Member				

Name	International Management I				
Module number	54101	54101 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Module is	Bachelor Busin	ess Administration, Economics, Social Science	ces, Information		
allocated to	System, Health	System, Health Economics: Compulsory module within the specialisation			
	International Management				
Examination	AN				
Requirements					
Learning	Students				
Objectives					
Responsible	Zentrum für Internationale Beziehungen ZIB				
Faculty Member					

Name	International Management II			
Module number	54102	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is	Bachelor Busine	ss Administration, Economics, Social Science	s, Information	
allocated to	Systems, Health	Systems, Health Economics: Compulsory module within the specialisation		
	"International Management"			
Examination	AN			
Requirements				
Learning	Students			
Objectives				
Responsible	Zentrum für Internationale Beziehungen ZIB			
Faculty Member				

Name	International N	International Media and Technology Project			
Module number	25103	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Planning, execu	ition and presentation of international st	udies and / projects		
	in the fields of	media, new media, information managen	nent, or		
	telecommunica	tion management			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busin	ess Administration, Economics, Social Scie	ences, Health		
	· ·	ormation Systems: elective module within	the specialisation		
	Media Manage				
		a Sciences: compulsory module within the	e subsidiary subject		
	Media Manage	ment			
Examination	RE, so	RE, so			
Requirements					
Courses	seminar				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	_	d to a wide spectrum of media topics.			
	identify international media and technology management terminology				
	and study / project communication.				
	· ·	and present (in writing or orally) one par			
	study undertaken in international settings or with international focus.				
Contents	Details differ from semester to semester				
Information about	A mixture of lecturing, group work, and interactive elements.				
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-koeln.de				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Claudi	a Loebbecke, M.B.A.			
Member					

Name	Introduction into Co-Operative Economics			
Module number	37001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busine	ess Administration, Economics, Social Scien	ces, Health	
to	Economics: Compulsory module within the specialisation "Kooperatives Wirtschaften"			
	Bachelor Regional Studies East and Central Europe, Latin America: elective module within the subject Social Sciences			
	Bachelor Regional Studies China: elective within the subject Business			
	Administration			
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	none			
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank S	Schulz-Nieswandt		
Member				

Name	Introduction in	nto European Politics			
Module number	05102	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Analysis, advic	e and information about working for	German, European or		
	international p	olitical or higher education institution	ns, research and media.		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Socia	l Sciences: elective module within the	e main subject Social Sciences,		
to	group Political	Science			
	Bachelor Econ	omics: elective module within the sub	osidiary subject Social		
	Sciences, grou	p Political Science			
	Bachelor Busin	ess Administration, Economics, Healt	ch Economics: elective module		
	within the spe	cialisation Political Science			
	Bachelor Regio	onal Studies East and Central Europe,	Latin America, China: elective		
	module within	the subject Social Sciences			
Examination	KL (60)				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture				
Language	German or Eng	glish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	describe and analyse the fundamental developments of the political system of				
	the EU and its corresponding basic theoretical underpinnings in the study of				
	European integration.				
	identify and differentiate different forms and modes of governance in the EU.				
	assess the ex	planatory power of different theoret	ical and strategic approaches		
	for academic o	r practical relevance.			
	apply their k	nowledge to topical issues and currer	nt problems of European		
	integration and	d study the relevant academic literatu	ıre, also in English.		
	evaluate the	theoretical and strategic approaches	studied in an independent		
	academic anal	ysis of current developments in the E	uropean integration process.		
Contents	 Dates, 	facts and perspectives on the history	, institutions and procedures		
	of the EU political system				
	• Evolut	ion of the EU-system			
		tions and bodies of the EU			
	• Forms	of policy-, constitution- and system n	naking		
Information about	Additionally tu	torials will be provided. E-Learning m	aterial may be made		
Teaching and	available (in ILIAS).				
Learning Methods					
Additional	Weidenfeld, Werner/Wessels, Wolfgang (ed): Europa von A bis Z, Taschenbuch				
Information	•	der europäischen Integration, Baden-Baden; Wessels, Wolfgang: Das Politische			
	-	ropäischen Union, Wiesbaden; Nuger			
		European Union – current edition. Fu	rther references on our		
	website.				
Responsible Faculty	Katharina Ecke	rt, Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Wessels			
Member					

Name	Introduction	Introduction into Social Sciences		
Module number	91004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	none			
Module is allocated to	BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im Basisstudium BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im Basisstudium BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Pflicht im Basisstudium			
Examination Requirements	KL, HA			
Recommended Prior Knowledge	none			
Courses	lecture, practice			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Contents	-			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	-			
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Fr	ank Schulz-Nieswandt		

Name	Introductio	Introduction to Business Administration and its Didactics I			
Module number	91002	91002 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Module is allocated to Examination	BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im Basisstudium BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im Basisstudium BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Pflicht im Basisstudium KL				
Requirements					
Courses	tutorial, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
Responsible Faculty Member	Geschäftsführender Direktor des Instituts für Berufs-, Wirtschafts- und Sozialpädagogik				

Name	Introduction to Business Administration and its Didactics II				
Module number	91003	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Module is allocated to	BA LA: Beru	fliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswiss	senschaft: Pflicht im		
	Basisstudiu	m			
	BA LA: Groß	BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im			
	Basisstudium				
	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Pflicht im Basisstudium				
Examination	KL	KL			
Requirements					
Courses	tutorial, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
Responsible Faculty	Geschäftsführender Direktor des Instituts für Berufs-, Wirtschafts- und				
Member	Sozialpädagogik				

Name	Introduction	to Comparative Politics		
Module number	05104	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Social Sciences: Elective module within the main subject Social			
to	Sciences - gro	oup Political Science		
	Bachelor Economics: elective module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences, group Political Science Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Health Economics: elective module within the specialisation Political Science Bachelor Regional Studies East and Central Europe, Latin America, China: elective module within the subject Social Sciences BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Politik: Pflicht im Schwerpunktstudium			
Examination	KL (60)	KL (60)		
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German	German		
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. And	ré Kaiser		

Name	Introduction	to Comparative Politics: Comparative	Political Economy
Module number	05111	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Module is allocated	Bachelor Social Sciences: Elective module within the main subject Social		
to	Sciences - gro	oup Political Sciences	
	Bachelor Economics: Elective module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences - group Political Sciences Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Health Economics: Elective module within the specialisation Political Sciences Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin America, China: Elective module within the subject Social Sciences BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium		
Examination	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Politik: Pflicht im Schwerpunktstudium KL (60)		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Chris	stine Trampusch	

Name	Introduction to Economics		
Module number	91001	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	90 h
Module is allocated to	BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im Basisstudium BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im Basisstudium BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Pflicht im Basisstudium		
Examination	KL		
Requirements			
Courses	tutorial, lecture, practice		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Bei	nadette Dilger	

Name	Introduction t	to Empirical Research Methods of So	cial Sciences	
Module number	06001	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Qualifications	The course de	livers an overview of different metho	ds of data collection and	
	research desig	gns and covers the empirical research	process.	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Socia	al Sciences: required subject within th	ne Methods of the Social	
	Sciences			
	Bachelor Mac	roeconomics: elective module within	minor Social Sciences,	
	group Sociolo			
	Bachelor Business Administration, Macroeconomics, Health Economics:			
		lle within profile group		
		th Economics: optional within the sub	-	
	_	onal Studies: mandatory within Meth		
		lia Science: compulsory optional subje	ect in economy and	
		nedia and media management		
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements	It			
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students	ms and mathods of ampirical social re	osoarch	
		know the aims and methods of empirical social researchacquire basic knowledge of measurement, operationalization and scaling of		
	variables.			
		with tests of reliability und validity of	measurements	
		distinguish different scale levels as we		
		and interpretation.	an as then implications for	
		ent techniques of data collection and	their application.	
		distinguish between reactive and non-		
		oplication critically.		
	know the ac	Ivantages and disadvantages of differ	ent methods of data	
	collection, e.g. personal interviews, telephone interviews and written			
	interviews, observation, experiments and content analysis.			
	learn basic rules for questionnaire design, the design of instruments for			
		n and the wording of survey question	S.	
		with common research designs.		
	1	c competences for the analysis, interp	pretation and	
	presentation of			
Contents		problems and applications of empiric		
		ss of empirical research, single steps	in the research process	
		oles, hypothesis, theories		
		s of measurement and scaling, scale le	evels, validity and	
	reliab	•		
		rch designs: cross-sectional studies, t	rend studies and panel	
	studie			
	1	imental and quasi-experimental desig		
	• Samp	ling procedure: sample types, confide	ence intervais	

	 Surveys: personal, telephone and written interviews Observation: qualitative, quantitative structured, participative and non-participative Qualitative data collection Non-reactive methods of data collection Examples for analysis and interpretation of data of the social science
Information about	Facultative tutorials might be offered. Attendance is advised as part of self-
Teaching and Learning	structured academic studies
Methods	
Additional Information	Registration for this course ensues via KLIPS. Registration for the written examination has to be directed at the respective examination office. Required readings will be announced at the beginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Karsten Hank
Member	

Name	Introduction to International Relations		
Module number	05007	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Module is allocated	Bachelor Social Sciences: Elective module within the main subject Social		
to	Sciences - gro	oup Political Sciences	
	Bachelor Economics: Elective module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences - group Political Sciences Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Health Economics: Elective module within the specialisation Political Sciences Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middel Europe, Latin America, China: Elective module within the specialisation Social Sciences BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium		
Examination	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Politik: Pflicht im Schwerpunktstudium KL (60), so		
Requirements	, ,,		
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Tho	mas Jäger	

Name	Introduction to Medical Ethics			
Module number	83003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor He	alth Economics: Elective module wit	hin the main subject Health-	
	economic ar	nd Medical Bases		
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture	lecture		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Christiane Woppen			
Member				

Name	Introduction	to Political Theory and History of Idea	s		
Module number	05005 Workload 180 h		180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Socia	al Sciences: Elective module within the	main subject Social		
to	Sciences - gro	up Political Sciences			
	Bachelor Ecor	nomics: Elective module within the sub	sidiary subject Social		
	Sciences - gro	up Political Sciences			
	Bachelor Busi	ness Administration, Economics, Healt	h Economics: Elective		
	module withir	module within the specialisation Political Sciences			
	Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middel Europe, Latin America, China:				
	Elective module within the specialisation Social Sciences				
	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium				
	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Politik: Pflicht im Schwerpunktstudium				
Examination	KL (60)				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture				
Language	German or English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	•••				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolf	gang Leidhold			
Member					

Name	Introduction to Sociology: Macrosociology			
Module number	06003 Workload 120 h		120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Soci	al Sciences: Elective module within tl	ne main subject Social	
to	Sciences - gro	oup Sociology		
	Bachelor Eco	nomics: Elective module within the su	ubsidiary subject Social	
	Sciences - gro	oup Sociology		
	Bachelor Bus	iness Administration, Economics, Hea	alth Economics: Elective	
	module withi	n the specialisation Sociology		
	Bachelor Reg	Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middel Europe, Latin America, China:		
		Elective module within the specialisation Social Sciences		
	Bachelor Media Sciences: Elective module within the subject Economy and			
		Sociology of the Media		
	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium			
	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Politik: Pflicht im Schwerpunktstudium			
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Clemens Kroneberg			
Member				

Name	Introduction to Sociology: Microsociology			
Module number	06002	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Socia	al Sciences: Elective module within the	e main subject Social	
to	Sciences - gro	up Sociology		
	Bachelor Ecor	nomics: Elective module within the sub	sidiary subject Social	
	Sciences - gro	up Sociology		
	Bachelor Busi	ness Administration, Economics, Healt	h Economics: Elective	
	module withii	n the specialisation Sociology		
	Bachelor Regi	Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middel Europe, Latin America, China:		
		Elective module within the specialisation Social Sciences		
	Bachelor Media Sciences: Elective module within the subject Economy and			
	Sociology of the Media			
	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium			
	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Politik: Pflicht im Schwerpunktstudium			
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Clemens Kroneberg			
Member				

Name	Introduction to Statistics for Social Sciences and CUDA A				
Module number	06303	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	75 h	Independent Studies	165 h		
Qualifications	Basic knowledge	e in data collection and data analysis in the	social sciences		
	Practical skills in	n computer-assisted data analysis			
Module is allocated to		Sciences: Elective module within the metho			
	_	nal Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin An			
		he main subjects Economics and Social Scie			
	Bachelor Media Sciences: Elective module within the main subject Economy and Sociology of the Media				
	٠,	: Media htsfach Politik: Wahl im Erweiterten Basissti	ıdium		
Evamination Paguiroments	KL (90), so	itsiacii Folitik. Walli IIII El Weltertell Basisstt	dululii		
Examination Requirements					
Courses	lecture, practice	-			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students	s and tachniques of amnirical social researc	h		
	_	s and techniques of empirical social researc cs of measurement, operationalization, and			
	variables,	cs of measurement, operationalization, and	scale types for		
	,	egarding the reliability and validity of measu	ires.		
		petween various scale types and their mean			
		and analysing data,			
	name different techniques of data collection and their use,				
	compare reac	tive and non-reactive techniques and critica	lly evaluate their use,		
	•	os and cons of different techniques of data o	collection,		
		lay down rules for creating surveys and survey questions,identify basic research designs,			
	-	_			
		knowledge in the analysis, interpretation, a	nd depiction of data.		
Contents	•	s of one-dimensional data			
	-	s of two-dimensional data			
	Parame Time se				
	Probab				
		m variables			
	Sample				
	-	tion and Testing			
		statistical software			
Information about Teaching	Lecture with we				
and Learning Methods		CUDA A through KLIPS is necessary.			
200111119	_	ials is voluntary but is recommended as part	t of structured		
	learning.	·			
Additional Information	_	ss (lecture, exercise, CUDA) is possible solel	-		
		nination office (Prüfungsamt) is responsible	for exam registration.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Marita	Jacob			
Member					

Name	Introduction to Theoretical Computer Science		
Module number	72108	Workload	270 h
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h
Qualifications	Understanding of the theoretical foundations of computer science		
Module is allocated to	B.Sc. Information Systems: Compulsory Module within the specialisation		
	Theoretical Computer Science		
Examination	KL, so, MP		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture, pra	ctice	
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	_	nts will be able to model problen	
	_	ars and to classify them according	ng to computability or
		onal complexity.	
	Theoretical Computer Science is not only the		
	basis of theoretical but also of all other subjects of Computer Science.		
Contents	The course teaches the theoretical foundations of computer		
	science		
	 covering formal languages, computability and complexity. 		
	The basic Knowledge in this area carned in Foundations of Computer		
	 knowledge in this area earned in "Foundations of Computer 		
	Science 2"		
		be deepened.	1 1
		ther, a selection of randomized	
	_	orithms as well as approximation	n algorithms will be considered
	and		
Information about		alyzed.	a contents of this source
Teaching and Learning		earning and understanding of the achieved by attendance and the control of the c	
Methods		•	•
INICUIOUS	Hence, the attendance and self-responsible preparation of the exercises is mandatory		
Additional Information		on the course of studies, the par	rticinants may earn 5 or 9 CP
Responsible Faculty	Institut für		i dicipanto may cam 5 or 5 or
Member	motitue rui	ormatik	

Name	Introduction t	o psychology		
Module number	52001	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Socia	Sciences: elective module within the s	ubsidiary subject Social	
to	Psychology			
	Bachelor Busir	ess Administration, Economics, Social S	Sciences, Health Economics,	
	Information Sy	stems: elective module within the spec	ialisation Economic	
	Psychology	Psychology		
	Bachelor Regional Studies East and Central Europe, Latin America: elective			
	module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences			
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	•••			
Responsible	Prof. Erik Hölzl	, UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer		
Faculty Member				

Name	Introductory I	Microeconomics	
Module number	02003	Workload	240 h
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	All fields, in w	hich an analysis of basic economic pro	blems is needed.
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Economics: compulsory within main subject Economics		
	Bachelor Business Administration, Social Sciences: compulsory within		
	subsidiary subject Economics		
		th Economics: elective module within t	the subsidiary
	subject Econo		
		mation Systems: elective module with	in the subject area
	Business Adm		
	_	onal Studies East and Central Europe, l	
		e module within the subsidiary subject	
		ia Sciences: elective module within Eco	onomy and
Eversination Descripements		Media and Media Management	
Examination Requirements Recommended Prior	KL (90) Basic maths sl	:IIo	
	Basic maths si	KIIIS	
Knowledge Courses	locturo practi	50	
Language	lecture, practi German	ce	
Learning Objectives	Students		
Learning Objectives	understand basic microeconomic concepts.		
		market form of perfect competition c	oncerning the
		ds and market pricing.	oncerning and
		basic principles of price formation in m	nonopoly and
	oligopoly.	The second second	, , ,
		nstruments to analyze price formation	in basic market
	structures.		
	modify mod	els to recognize deficiencies and to an	alyze the effects of
	political instru	iments.	
Contents	• Theor	y of household behavior and demand	
	• Theor	y of firm behavior and supply	
	• Theor	y of price formation	
Information about Teaching	Facultative tu	torials can be offered and are recomm	ended to attend
and Learning Methods	for self study	purpose.	
Additional Information		eading will be announced at the start o	of every semester.
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr.	. Oliver Gürtler	

Name	Introducto	ory Public Economics	
Module number	02002	Workload	0 h
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h
Qualifications	Work in institutions which deal with national and international taxation and		
	fiscal public policy.		
	Work in economic research institutes as well as in the field of economics		
	journalism		
Module is allocated to		conomics: Elective module within the r	-
		Business Administration, Social Sciences	:: Elective module within the
	•	subject Economics	
Examination	KL (90)		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture, pr	actice	
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	define p	urpose and methods of the subject pub	olic policy.
	analyze justifications for the interference of the state into the economy.		
	identify characteristics of public goods as well as issues of their allocation		
	and financing.		
	analyze effects of various taxes on the decisions of economic agents.		
		with the help of models how the tax b	urden is distributed in
	different t	• •	
		r own viewpoint with regard to current	issues in taxation policy.
Contents		bject and methods in public policy	
	-	stification of public policy	
	• pc	sitive theory of governance	
	• Ta	xes, distribution of taxes	
	• pu	ıblic and merit goods, free-rider proble	m
	• ce	ntralization versus decentralization of	oublic policy decisions
Additional Information	Additional	Information will be provided before th	e semester begins.
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf	. Dr. Felix Bierbrauer, Dr. Michael Thön	e
Member			

Name	Investment	Management		
Module number	21102	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in the field of investment management for private investors,			
	institutional investors and companies.			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bus	siness Administration, Economics, S	Social Sciences: elective	
	module within the Specialisation Finance I and II			
		alth Economics, Information Syster	ns: elective module	
	within the Sp	pecialisation Finance		
Examination Requirements	KL (60)			
Recommended Prior		ould have attended the modules "C	-	
Knowledge	Financing" as	s well as "Financial Management".		
Courses	lecture, prac			
Language	German or E	nglish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		e investment objectives of (institut	= -	
		information efficiency of markets		
		investment style (active vs. passive	e).	
	analyze the optimal portfolio selection.			
	consider chances and risks when applying these optimal portfoliosdiscuss biases frequently observed in real-world investment decisions.			
			orld investment decisions.	
	learn how to manage the portfolio risk.			
	evaluate the success of the investment strategies.			
	weigh up the risk and chances of using derivatives in modern risk			
	managemen			
		e knowledge and techniques they l		
		lving applied exercises and examp	-	
		out current topics in press and eva	luate them in the context	
	of the lecture			
Contents		stment objectives		
		folio Theory		
		Management		
		stment strategies		
		studies		
Information about Teaching		onsists of a lecture and exercises.	Students are expected to	
and Learning Methods		problem sets before class.		
Additional Information		nding will be announced at the beg	inning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Alex	kander Kempf		

Modules L

Name	Laboratory Course on Development		
Module number	74001	Workload	420 h
Credit Points	14	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	45-90 h	Independent Studies	330-375 h
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Info	rmation Systems: Compulsory mo	dule within the subject
	Information S	Information Systems	
Examination	PR		
Requirements			
Courses	project		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	•••		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Detlef Schoder, Prof. Dr. Werner Mellis, Prof. Dr. Ali Sunyaev		
Member			

Name	Labor Econom	ics		
Module number	08009	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Qualifies stude	ents for work in areas where a basic knowle	edge of Labor	
	Economics and econometric analysis is helpful (ministries, trade unions,			
	employer asso	ciations, research institutes, companies, m	nedia).	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Econ	omics: elective module within the main su	bject Economics	
	Bachelor Busir	ness Administration, Social Sciences: electiv	ve module within the	
		ject Economics		
	_	onal Studies East and Central Europe, Latin	<u>-</u>	
		le within the subsidiary subject Economics		
Examination	KL (90)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, praction	ce		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		functioning of the labor market.		
		onomic methods to examine behavior in th		
	recognise and discuss the basic issues behind empirical research in labor			
	economics.			
Contents	• Labor	• • •		
		demand		
		n capital and education		
	1	empirical methods in labor economics		
Information about	Lectures and d	liscussions		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		rmation will be provided at the beginning	of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dav	vid Jaeger, Ph.D.		
Member				

Name	Leasing				
Module number	21103	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications		Application of basic knowledge of capital budgeting, finance and accounting to optimal financing questions.			
Module is allocated	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences: Elective module				
to		ecialisation Finance I & II	200.4. 20.0200. 2.000224.0		
	·	th Economics, Information System	ms: Elective module within the		
	specialisation				
	BA LA: Berufli	che Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswiss	senschaft: Wahl Im		
	Schwerpunkts	studium B – Profilgruppe Finance			
	BA LA: Große	Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtscha	nftswissenschaft: Wahl Im		
	•	studium B – Profilgruppe Finance			
		Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtscha			
		studium – Profilgruppe Finance (F	inanz- und Rechnungswesen)		
Examination	KL				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture, practice				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	get familiar with the German leasing market and the different types of leasing				
	with their underlying contracts				
	get familiar with the balance and tax implications of leasing				
	_	get familiar with the calculation of leasing paymentsget familiar with important types of cross-border leasing			
	_	with the determination and analy			
	_	with the construction of leasing of			
	_	ance and tax wise)	contracts for define ving an armed		
Contents	`	an leasing market			
		ng contracts			
		ng payments			
		Capital cost of leasing contracts			
	·	Balance and tax implications of leasing			
Additional		will be announced each term			
Information					
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thon	nas Hartmann-Wendels			
Member					

Modules M

Name	Main Feature	es of Economic Geography		
Module number	50101	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications		iented and multidisciplinary preparation		
		n, organisations, associations and media	in a German, European and	
	international e			
Module is allocated to		ness Administration, Economics, Social Socia	ciences: compulsory module	
	•	cialisation Economic Geography	tin America, alastiva madula	
	_	onal Studies East and Central Europe, Lat sidiary subject Social Sciences	in America: elective module	
		onal Studies China: elective module with	in the subsidiary subject	
	Business Admi		in the substalary subject	
Examination	KL (90)			
Requirements	` ′			
Alternatively	RE, HA			
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	excursion, lect	ure, practice		
Alternatively	seminar			
Language	German or Eng	glish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse subnational-regional structures, institutions and actors and national and			
	international (inter-)dependencies of locations, institutions and actors.			
	discuss problems of specific topics of socio-economic change on different spatial			
	scales.			
	discuss recent theories and empirical case studies of regional development in the core economies and the peripheries of the global economy.			
		e studies on the background of theoretic		
		nsformation, crises and change.	car concepts about	
	_	s of qualitative and quantitative regional	research.	
		io-economic development in selected re		
Contents	• Theo	ries of regional change;		
	 Quan 	titative and qualitative methods of emp	irical regional research;	
	• Case	studies		
Information about	e-learning sup	port via ILIAS		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required read	ing will be announced at the beginning o	of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Marti	ina Fuchs		
Member				

Name	Managemen	nt of Information System Projects	
Module number	71103	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Management of information system (IS) development projects		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Information Systems: compulsory within the module Information		the module Information
	Systems		
		ness Administration, Economics, Soci	
		ective within the specialisation Inforr	nation Systems –
	Management		
Examination Requirements	KL (90), so, M		
Information about		lasting 90 min or oral exam or a com	
Examination Requirements		lasting 90 min or oral exam of the fin	
December of A Dates		ivities during the exercise/tests/proje	ects
Recommended Prior	none		
Knowledge	lastura practi	ina	
Courses	lecture, practi		
Language	German or En	giisn	
Learning Objectives	Students	formation Systems (IS) development	22222
		nases initializing, planning and contro	•
	-		
	are able to analyze project risks and develop and evaluate IS development project plans.		
	are aware of the importance of leadership and communication behavior and		
	can evaluate l	eadership and communication patter	ns.
		solve simple communication problem	
		f the importance of interpersonal cor	oflicts and know methods of
	how to cope v		
Contents		velopment	
		natives of IS implementation	
		velopment process models iirements analysis	
		ity management	
		ige management	
		ect management patterns	
	_	lizing	
		ning and risk management	
		ect control	
	• Moti	vation and time pressure	
	• Lead	ership and communication	
		licts and negotiations	
Information about Teaching		ses, case studies and exercises will be	
and Learning Methods	student team:	s. The results are discussed and analy	sed afterwards.
Additional Information		ling will be announced each term.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werr	ner Mellis	
Member			

Name	Managerial	Economics	
Module number	08003	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Strategic consultant for private and public entities.		
	Fellow at research institutes.		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Ec	onomics, Business Administrat	ion, Social Sciences, Health
	Economics:	Elective Module within the spe	ecialisation Managerial
	Economics		
Examination Requirements	KL		
Recommended Prior	none		
Knowledge			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	Students		
		ptimal price politics in different	
	analyze the incentives which market frictions create for the economic		
	actors.		
	evaluate alternative market institutions with regard to strategic		
	incentives.		
	apply formal methods to solve problems.		
		ategic situations and develop s	, .
		omic and game theoretical cond	•
			wledge to specific problems in
	firms and m		
Contents		alysis of oligopolistic behavior	
		ce politics	
		rket institutions	
	• Mic	roeconomic and game theoret	ical concepts
Information about Teaching	-		
and Learning Methods			
Additional Information		ded readings will be announced	d at the beginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf.	Dr. Patrick W. Schmitz	
Member			

Name	Managing	Organizations and Supply Chains	
Module number	27101	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Support an	d consulting of executive manage	ment.
Qualifications Module is allocated to	Support and consulting of executive management. Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Health Economics, Information Systems: elective module within the specialisation Supply Chain Management Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Health Economics, Information Systems: elective module within the specialisation Media Management Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Health Economics, Information Systems: elective module within the specialisation Corporate Development, Organisation and Human Resources Bachelor Media Sciences: compulsory module within the subsidiary subject Media Management BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschafts: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium B - Profilgruppe SCM BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium B - Profilgruppe SCM (Produktion, Logistik, Absatz) BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium B - Profilgruppe Unternehmensführung, Organisation und Personal BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium B - Profilgruppe Unternehmensführung, Organisation und Personal BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium B - Profilgruppe Unternehmensführung, Organisation und Personal		
Examination Requirements Information about Examination	Written exa	am lasting 60 min or paper, or bot	th (then each making up
Requirements	3070 01 1110	mar many	
Recommended Prior	It is assume	ed that students are familiar with	the module Business Policy and
Knowledge	Internation	al Management.	
Courses	lecture, pra	actice	
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	interdepenidentify t design optiapply the managemeautonom	t the fundamental problems and of dent tasks in organizations and so heories and tools to analyze and a ons of such arrangements, ese theories and tools to real work ent recommendations, ously structure and coherently co dations verbally in team presenta	upply chains, assess existing and available d organizations and derive mmunicate their analyses and
		,	

	 added networks Analysis and structuring of value chains in different contexts Current challenges of the management of global value: alliances,
Information about	electronic commerce and business ethics The course will include tutorials and workshops to learn how to deal with
Teaching and Learning Methods	cases and how to write scientific papers.
Additional Information	The courses of this module will be hold only in the first or in the second half of the semester. More information will be given at the beginning of the term in ILIAS/KLIPS. Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. h.c. Werner Delfmann, Dr. Sascha Albers

Name	Marketing				
Module number	01003	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h		
Qualifications	Management positions in marketing and sales of manufacturing-,				
	retailing-, and service-companies.				
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busir	ness Administration: elective mod	ule within the major		
	subject				
		omics, Social Sciences, Informatio	•		
		the subsidiary subject Business A			
		th Economics: elective module with	thin the subsidiary		
		mic foundations			
Examination Requirements	KL (60)				
Recommended Prior		the modules Mathematics, Statis	stics A and Statistics B is		
Knowledge	recommended				
Courses	lecture, practio	ce			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		role of marketing for companies.			
		apply methods to analyze the co			
	environment including customer behavior and conduct market research.				
	analyse and apply approaches to marketing planning.				
	evaluate marketing strategies and marketing mix decisionssystematise marketing mix activities and describe theories and				
		_			
Comtomto		sign optimal marketing mix activi	ues.		
Contents		ng of marketing			
	Customer behaviorMarket research				
		ting strategy			
Information object Tooships		ting mix activities			
Information about Teaching		of the course will entail both con-			
and Learning Methods		uding brief case studies, discussionly of required readings to complete.			
	tutorials.	day of required readings to comple	ement the lecture and		
		orials can be offered and are reco	ammonded to attend for		
	Facultative tutorials can be offered and are recommended to attend for self study purpose				
Additional Information	<u> </u>	nd exams of this module will pote	ntially he hold only in		
Additional information		he second half of the semester (s			
		e announced in class.	ce Ken 3j. Nequileu		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Franz				
Member					
	1				

Module number 02001 Workload 120 h Credit Points 4 Recurrence Frequency every term Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 60 h Qualifications Basic mathematical methods of economic analysis Module is allocated to Bachelor Business Administration, Economics: Compulsory module within methods area Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin America: Compulsory module within subject Economics Bachelor Regional Studies China: Compulsory module within subject Business Administration Bachelor Media Sciences: Compulsory module within subject Media Management BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im erweiterten Basisstudium Examination Requirements Kt. (90) Students should participate in the optional course "Vorkurs zu Mathematische Methoden", if they need a repetition of elementary mathematics. Courses tutorial, lecture, practice Language German Studentsknow basic mathematical methodsapply mathematical methods and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Functions of one and several variables Differential calculus for functions of several variables Differential calculus for functions of several variables Differential calculus and differential equations Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables Differential calculus and differential equations Integral calculus and differential equations	Name	Mathematical	Methods			
Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 60 h Qualifications Basic mathematical methods of economic analysis Bachelor Business Administration, Economics: Compulsory module within methods area Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin America: Compulsory module within subject Economics Bachelor Regional Studies China: Compulsory module within subject Business Administration Bachelor Media Sciences: Compulsory module within subject Media Management BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im erweiterten Basisstudium Examination Requirements KL (90) Recommended Prior Knowledge Students should participate in the optional course "Vorkurs zu Mathematische Methoden", if they need a repetition of elementary mathematics. Courses tutorial, lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Studentsknow basic mathematical methodsapply mathematical methods and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables	Module number	02001	Workload	120 h		
Basic mathematical methods of economic analysis	Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Bachelor Business Administration, Economics: Compulsory module within methods area Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin America: Compulsory module within subject Economics Bachelor Regional Studies China: Compulsory module within subject Business Administration Bachelor Media Sciences: Compulsory module within subject Media Management BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im erweiterten Basisstudium KL (90) Recommended Prior Knowledge Mathematische Methoden", if they need a repetition of elementary mathematics. Courses Language German Learning Objectives Students	Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	60 h		
within methods area Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin America: Compulsory module within subject Economics Bachelor Regional Studies China: Compulsory module within subject Business Administration Bachelor Media Sciences: Compulsory module within subject Media Management BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im erweiterten Basisstudium Examination Requirements KL (90) Recommended Prior Knowledge Mathematische Methoden", if they need a repetition of elementary mathematics. Courses Lutorial, lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Studentsknow basic mathematical methodsapply mathematical methods and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables	Qualifications	Basic mathematical methods of economic analysis				
Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin America: Compulsory module within subject Economics Bachelor Regional Studies China: Compulsory module within subject Business Administration Bachelor Media Sciences: Compulsory module within subject Media Management BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im erweiterten Basisstudium Examination Requirements KL (90) Recommended Prior Knowledge Students should participate in the optional course "Vorkurs zu Mathematische Methoden", if they need a repetition of elementary mathematics. Courses tutorial, lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Studentsknow basic mathematical methodsapply mathematical methods and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables	Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics: Compulsory module				
Compulsory module within subject Economics Bachelor Regional Studies China: Compulsory module within subject Business Administration Bachelor Media Sciences: Compulsory module within subject Media Management BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im erweiterten Basisstudium Examination Requirements KL (90) Recommended Prior Students should participate in the optional course "Vorkurs zu Mathematische Methoden", if they need a repetition of elementary mathematics. Courses tutorial, lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Studentsknow basic mathematical methodsapply mathematical methods and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables						
Business Administration Bachelor Media Sciences: Compulsory module within subject Media Management BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im erweiterten Basisstudium Examination Requirements KL (90) Recommended Prior Knowledge Students should participate in the optional course "Vorkurs zu Mathematische Methoden", if they need a repetition of elementary mathematics. Courses Language German Learning Objectives Studentsknow basic mathematical methodsapply mathematical methods and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables		_		ope, Latin America:		
Management BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im erweiterten Basisstudium Examination Requirements KL (90) Recommended Prior Knowledge Mathematische Methoden", if they need a repetition of elementary mathematics. Courses tutorial, lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Studentsknow basic mathematical methodsapply mathematical methods and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables		_		nodule within subject		
Examination Requirements KL (90)			ia Sciences: Compulsory module	within subject Media		
Examination Requirements KL (90)			_	ıftswissenschaft: Pflicht im		
Students should participate in the optional course "Vorkurs zu Mathematische Methoden", if they need a repetition of elementary mathematics. Courses tutorial, lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Students know basic mathematical methods apply mathematical methods and interpret the results. decide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents Functions of one and several variables Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables			asisstudium			
Knowledge Mathematische Methoden", if they need a repetition of elementary mathematics. Courses Language German Learning Objectives Studentsknow basic mathematical methodsapply mathematical methods and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables	-	` '				
mathematics. Courses tutorial, lecture, practice Language German Studentsknow basic mathematical methodsapply mathematical methods and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables			•			
Courses tutorial, lecture, practice Language German Learning Objectives Students know basic mathematical methods. apply mathematical method is and interpret the results. decide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables	Knowledge	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i				
Learning Objectives Studentsknow basic mathematical methodsapply mathematical method and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables						
Learning Objectives Studentsknow basic mathematical methodsapply mathematical method and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables	Courses		e, practice			
know basic mathematical methodsapply mathematical methods and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables		German				
apply mathematical methods and interpret the resultsdecide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables	Learning Objectives					
decide which mathematical method is appropriate to deal with a concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables						
concrete economic problem. Contents • Functions of one and several variables • Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications • Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables						
 Functions of one and several variables Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables 						
 Differential calculus for functions of several variables and their economic applications Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables 						
 economic applications Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables 	Contents					
 Unconstrained and constrained optimization of functions of several variables 				veral variables and their		
several variables						
 Integral calculus and differential equations 		·				
		Integral calculus and differential equations				
Matrix algebra and linear equations		_				
Information about Teaching Lectures with weekly exercises. There may be also optional tutorials	Information about Teaching			also optional tutorials		
and Learning Methods whose attendance is recommended as part of structured self-study.	and Learning Methods	whose attenda	ance is recommended as part of s	structured self-study.		
Additional Information Required reading: Mosler, Dyckerhoff, Scheicher, Mathematische						
Methoden für Ökonomen		Methoden für	Ökonomen			
Responsible Faculty Dr. Christoph Scheicher, UnivProf. Dr. Karl Mosler Member	1	Dr. Christoph S	Scheicher, UnivProf. Dr. Karl Mo	osler		

Name	Mathematics			
Module number	73006	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Ir	nformation Systems: Elective modu	le within Mathematics	
	area			
Examination Requirements	KL(180)			
Courses	lecture, practice			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	•••			
Responsible Faculty	Mathematisches Institut			
Member				

Name	Media Enterprises and Technologies: Introduction to Managerial Issues			
Module number	25101	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busir	ess Administration, Economics, Social	Sciences, Health Economics,	
to	Information Sy	stems: Compulsory within the specialis	sation Media Management	
	Bachelor Media Sciences: Compulsory within the subject Media Management BA LA: Kleine Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl Im			
Examination	Schwerpunktstudium – Profilgruppe Medien (Sektorales Management) KL, so			
Requirements	NL, 30			
Courses	lecture, practi	Ce Ce		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, M.B.A.			
Member				

Name	Media Institu	tions				
Module number	15038	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	knowledge of	institutions and regulations in med	ia markets			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busi	ness Administration, Economics, So	cial Sciences: Compulsory			
	within the sp	ecialisation "Medienwirtschaft"				
	Bachelor Med Sociology of t	lia Sciences: Compulsory within the he Media	subject Economy and			
	BA LA: Kleine	Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschafts	swissenschaft: Wahl Im			
	Schwerpunkt	studium – Profilgruppe Medien (Sek	ctorales Management)			
Examination	KL					
Requirements						
Recommended Prior	basic knowled	dge of microeconomics				
Knowledge						
Courses	lecture, practice					
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	realize how microeconomic models can contribute to solving problems in					
	media markets.					
	reconsider different forms of media financing.					
	realize the importance of diversity of opinion in society.					
	analyze the impact of market frictions.					
		apply their theoretical knowledge to concrete issues that come up in media				
	markets.					
	develop own positions regarding issues in media politicsenhance their analytical skills.					
Contents		economics and media institutions				
Contents						
	media financingimpact of market frictions					
Additional	•		lecture period Required			
Information	The course will take place every week during the lecture period. Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.					
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johannes Münster					
Member	C	Tonames mansier				

Name	Medical Termin	ology for Health Professionals					
Module number	83001	Workload	180 h				
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term				
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h				
Qualifications	This compreher	nsive survey course gives students of Hea	alth Economics and Health				
	Services Resear	ch the strong scientific foundation they r	need in various aspects of				
	medical termino	ology.					
Module is	Bachelor Health	Economics: Compulsory within method	s area				
allocated to							
Examination	KL (60)						
Requirements							
Courses	lecture, practice						
Language	German						
Learning	Students	Students					
Objectives	are introduced to the basics of anatomical language and clinical parlance, using						
	word parts (roots, combining forms, prefixes and suffixes) in an easy-to-grasp						
	modular form.						
	11 use the highly effective systems approach, typing medical terms directly to the						
	functional anatomy of various body systems. Technical terms for symptoms,						
	syndromes, diseases, diagnostics and interventions are presented in detail referring						
	painstakingly to medical and linguistic contexts. Thus students acquire the						
	vocabulary of the musculoskeletal, cardiovascular and lymphatic, respiratory and						
	digestive as well as the urinary and reproductive, nervous and endocrine system.						
	provide supplemental information – case histories and hospitals records, excerpts						
	from textbooks, papers, dictionaries, and online-databases – rounding out the						
		cal and pharmaceutical vocabulary.					
Responsible	Prof. Dr. Axel Ka	arenberg					
Faculty Member							

Name	Methodology of Interconnected Thinking				
Module number	91006	91006 Workload 120 h			
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	45 h	Independent Studies	75 h		
Module is allocated to	BA LA: Beruf	liche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissen	schaft: Plicht im		
	Schwerpunk	tstudium A			
	BA LA: Große berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im				
	Schwerpunktstudium A				
Examination	so				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
Responsible Faculty	Geschäftsführender Direktor des Instituts für Berufs-, Wirtschafts- und				
Member	Sozialpädago	ogik			

Name	Methods and Concepts of Economics and Social Sciences			
Module number	91005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Module is allocated to	BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im Basisstudium BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Pflicht im Basisstudium BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Pflicht im Basisstudium			
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, pra	ctice		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Be	rnadette Dilger		

Name	Methods of Clinical Epidemiology			
Module number	83002	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor	Health Economics: Compulsory	module in methods area	
Examination Requirements	KL (60)			
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. W. Lehmacher			

Name	Methods of	Marketing Mix Management				
Module number	24106	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second to fourth term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	Management activities in marketing and sales in manufacturing, retailing,					
	and service companies; management activities in market research					
	companies					
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bu	siness Administration, Economic	cs, Social Sciences, Health			
		Information Systems: compulso	ry module within the			
		on Marketing				
		isiness Administration, Economic				
		Information Systems: elective m	odule within the specialisation			
	Media Man	agement				
Examination	KL					
Requirements						
Information about		m lasting 60 min. (+ 10 min. for	reading)			
Examination	Mid-term-e	xam possible				
Requirements						
Courses		lecture, practice				
Language	 	English				
Learning Objectives	Students					
	design and implement market research projects					
	evaluate different sampling methods					
	discuss different ways to measure theoretical marketing constructs					
	design questionnaires					
	discuss and evaluate different data collection methods					
	_	w the basis concepts of hypothe				
		multivariate methods to suppor	t marketing-mix decisions (e.g.,			
Contonto		nnalysis, cluster analysis)				
Contents		ign of market research projects				
		npling fundamentals and data co				
		asurement and designing a mark	set research questionnaire			
		Univariate and bivariate analyses				
	Applied multivariate analyses to marketing-mix decision problems					
Additional Life 12		ression analysis, conjoint analys	is, segmentation analysis)			
Additional Information		es are possible.	at la atoma a			
		is complemented by regular gue				
Describle 5	•	nd voluntary reading will be anno	bunced for every term in KLIPS.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ma	arc Fischer				
Member						

Name	Monetary Theory and Policy				
Module number	08007	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h		
Qualifications	Work in resea	rch institutes, commercial banks, ir	nterest groups, media,		
	governmenta	l departments, insurance companie	s, central banks.		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Ecor	nomics: Elective module within mair	n subject Economics		
		ness Administration, Social Sciences	s: Elective module		
	within subsidi	ary subject Economics			
	Dack alaz Daci	and Studies Foot and Middle Funcio	a Latin Amazuian		
	_	onal Studies East and Middle Europ e module within subject Economics			
Examination Requirements	KL (90)	e module within subject Economics			
Recommended Prior	` '	er Mikroökonomik/ Introductory Mi	croeconomics		
Knowledge	_	•			
Courses	Grundzüge der Makroökonomik/ Introductory Macroeconomics lecture, practice				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	will describe	e empirical regularities between eco	onomic and monetary		
	quantities	, 0	,		
	will explain these regularities by means of basic monetary theory				
	models				
	develop monetary-policy recommendations from models with a high				
	explanatory value				
	will evaluate recommendations by critically scrutinizing their				
	preconditions.				
Contents		etary aggregates and money supply			
	Empirical evidence on the effects of monetary policy				
		ries of money demand			
	Monetary policy in macroeconomic models				
Information object Topolities	Optimal monetary policy and monetary policy rules				
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Active learnin	g			
Additional Information	Additional Information will be provided in the first lecture session.				
Responsible Faculty Member	Dr. AOR Andr	·	or iecture sessium.		
responsible raculty intemper	DI. AUK ANUI	ב מוטגנ			

Modules M

Name	Operations	Management		
Module number	01001	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	The ability to	o optimize, plan and manage proc	esses.	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration: elective module within the major subject Business Administration Bachelor Economics, Social Sciences: elective module within the subsidiary subject Business Administration Bachelor Health Economics: elective module within the subsidiary subject Economic Basics Bachelor Information Systems, Regional Studies: elective module within the subject area Business Administration Bachelor Media Sciences: elective module within the subject area Media Management			
	Schwerpunk	Teaching: elective module within tstudium A	the subject area	
Examination Requirements	KL (60)	WWW.MIII F		
Courses	lecture, prac	tice		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	develop ar quantify m calculations apply pres	d basics of managing production- nd solve analytical models nain cause-effect relationships for ented methods in practical releva isic knowledge of Operations Man	optimization nt exercises	
Contents	FaciProdInveLineAggLear	ecasting lity Location eess Design ntory Management ar Programming regated Planning n Management bly Chain Management		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods		otional tutorials.		
Additional Information				
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. [r. Ulrich W. Thonemann		

Modules 0

Name	Operative Trade Fair Management				
Module number	24202	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Management a	ctivities in business policy and corpora	te development as well as		
	marketing in trade fair companies, trade fair service providers and exhibiting				
	companies.				
Module is allocated		ess Administration, Economics, Social S			
to	•	stems: Elective module within specialis	ation Trade Fair		
	Management				
Examination	KL, RE				
Requirements					
Information about		tes; additionally work can be possibly i			
Examination	workshop, who	will add up to 15% of the overall grad	e.		
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	None				
Knowledge					
Courses	lecture, practice				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	classify the actors of the trade fair industry and analyze the interdependencies;				
	evaluate the efficiency of new trade fair concepts; discuss the challenges of				
	trade fair logistics as a network of heterogeneous actors; evaluate customer relationship management from a trade fair company's point of view; identify				
	•	ems of pricing and discuss pricing possil			
	•	cuss the crucial factors influencing the			
	•	panies regarding additional services.	make of buy decision of		
Contents		air logistics; booth design and construc	ction: pricing: customer		
Contents		nship management; brand managemer			
	compa		it and services of trade fair		
Information about		orkshops; presentations by students; fi	eld trips: several guest		
Teaching and	speakers	one of the second secon	o.ap3, 30101a1 Bacot		
Learning Methods	- 1				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dr. h.c. Werner Delfmann, Prof. Dr. Franziska Völckner, Feriha Zingal,				
Member	Stefanie Dorn	·	. 3 ,		

Name	Organization and Human Resources				
Module number	07004	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration: Elective module within main subject				
	Business Administration				
	Bachelor Economics, Social Sciences: Elective module within subsidiary subject Business Administration Bachelor Health Economics: Elective module within subsidiary subject "Wirtschaftswissenschaftliche Grundlagen"				
	Bachelor Information System: Elective module within the group Business Administration				
	Bachelor Regional Studies China: Elective module within subject Business Administration				
	Business Media Sciences: Elective module within subject Media Management				
	BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium A				
	BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium A				
Examination	KL (60)				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture, practio	e			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Dirk Sliwka, Prof. Dr. Bernd Irlenbusch				
Member					

Name	Organizationa	ıl Design		
Module number	29001	29001 Workload 180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busii	ness Administration, Economics, So	cial Sciences, Health Economics,	
to	Information S	ystems: Elective module within spe	cialisation Corporate	
	Development			
	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Health Economics, Information Systems: Elective module within specialisation Media Management BA LA: Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl Im Schwerpunktstudium B – Profilgruppe Unternehmensführung, Organisation und Personal BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl Im Schwerpunktstudium B – Profilgruppe Unternehmensführung, Organisation und Personal			
Examination	KL, RE, HA, so			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, practi	ce		
Language	German	German		
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible	Prof. Dr. Mark Ebers			
Faculty Member				

Name	Organizational Psychology				
Module number	52008	Workload	120 h		
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h		
Qualifications	Occupations in	n management consulting and in hum	an resources departments,		
	ability to eval	uate consulting offers			
Module is	Bachelor Socia	al Sciences: elective module within the	e subsidiary subject Social		
allocated to	Psychology				
		ness Administration, Economics, Socia	-		
		ystems: elective module within the sp	pecialisation Economic		
	Psychology				
	_	onal Studies Latin America: elective m	nodule within the subsidiary		
	subject Social Sciences				
Examination	KL (60)				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture				
Language	English				
Learning	Students				
Objectives	know fundamental theories in organizational psychology.				
	know empirical methods and findings in the area of organizational psychology.				
		apply psychological theories to curren	t topics in organizations (e.g.,		
	human resour	ces, leadership).			
Contents	Theories and empirical findings in organizational psychology, e.g., teams,				
	conflict resolution, leadership, motivation				
Additional	Required reading will be announced in the introductory session.				
Information					
Responsible	Prof. Erik Hölzl, UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer				
Faculty Member					

Modules P

Name	Philosophy o	of Science				
Module number	13007	Workload	240 h			
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h			
Qualifications	Analysis and evaluation of scientific work					
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Soc	ial Sciences: elective course within	n the major subject			
	empirical so	empirical social research				
Examination Requirements	KL (90), so					
Courses	lecture, prac	tice				
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	know the b	pasic rules of logical reasoning, cor	nceptual forms and types of			
	scales as wel	I as rules of scientific definitions a	nd operationalization.			
	describe te	erms and forms of hypotheses and	theories in the Social			
	Sciences as v	vell as the relationship between th	neory- and type-			
	developmen	t.				
		s of social scientific explanations, s	simple syllogisms and the			
		othesis testing.				
	analyze multilevel and normative fallacies in the social sciences and					
	their methodological problematic implications.					
	analyze methodological discussions of social scientific explanations.					
	apply basic hypothesis testing and recognize common social scientific					
	fallacies.					
	discuss examples of normative biases and judgments.					
Contents	Overview and logical propaedeutic					
		emic foundation				
		ception formation and operational	ization			
		otheses and theories				
		ntific explanations				
		irical tests of hypotheses and thec	ories			
		cies in empirical research				
		amic of theories				
		ns and normative judgments in the				
Information about		tutorial with assignments, group w	ork, presentation and			
Teaching and Learning	discussion					
Methods	Danier II	facilities and the second of t				
Additional Information	•	for this course ensues via KLIPS. R				
	examination has to be directed at the respective examination office.					
Posnonsible Ferrity	Required readings will be announced at the beginning of the term. Prof. Dr. Karsten Hank					
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Kar	ыен папк				
Member]					

Name	Political Economy				
Module number	14902	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	60 h Independent Studies 120 h			
Qualifications	Working in the economic policy consulting field (ministries, research				
	institutes, public institutions), media, associations, foundations				
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Social				
	Sciences:				
	elective mod	lule within the specialisation "Const	itutional Economics and		
	Economic Po	litical Consulting".			
Examination	KL, so				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture, prac	tice			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	analyse the	e economic nature of political decisi	on-making.		
	learn to ide	entify partial interests in the proces	s of political decision-making		
		e difference between political major			
	interest and	work out the need for protection of	f minority in democratic		
	systems.				
	learn to design concepts which could systematically guarantee a better				
	consideration of the individuals' interests in the political decision-making.				
Contents	Rational Choice Theory				
	Social Choice Theory				
	Possible conflicts between constraints of political decisions and				
	indiv	riduals' freedom.			
	_	c of Collective Action			
	• Econ	omic theory of political decision-ma	aking		
	• Econ	omic theory of bureaucracy			
	• Econ	omic theory of rent-seeking			
	• Eme	rgence and evolution of institutions	in open societies		
	(Inst	itutions between constitution and e	evolution)		
Information about	Lecture and	exercise sessions			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	_	ds on students' own active literature	•		
		eminar within the Specialisation, the	•		
	Economic Policy" or "Political Economy" has to be passed				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Achim Wambach, Ph.D., Dr. Steffen J. Roth				
Member					

Name	Practical Course on Programming				
Module number	73004	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Strategic analy	rsis and solution of a complex softwar	re engineering problem by		
	design, implen	nentation and presentation of a Java	software project.		
Module is allocated	B.Sc. Informati	on Systems: compulsory module witl	nin the subsidiary subject		
to	Mathematics/	Computer Science			
Examination	PR				
Requirements					
Information about		ents to deliver consist of the develope			
Examination		n, a detailed proof of authorship and			
Requirements	•	held regularly during the course. An a	•		
	-	ty minutes may be required. A grade	d certificate of achievement		
	will be provide				
Recommended Prior	Programming (Programming Course, Foundations of Computer Science 1 and 2			
Knowledge					
Courses	internship, lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	The participants are able to solve a given problem in a self-organizing group.				
	This includes the analysis, partitioning, design, implementation and presentation				
	of the software project.				
Contents	problem solving as a group				
	•	cation and partitioning of software p	rojects		
		ce design			
	•	nentation of a large application			
		nentation of the source code			
Information about	In the first weeks the project to be realized will be presented by the coordinators				
Teaching and	and there will be an assignment of participants to groups. Afterwards, the groups are responsible for the decomposition of the project into smaller tasks and the				
Learning Methods	•	•			
		interfaces with the coordinators' sup			
		ist once a week in order to organize t			
	state of their development. At the end of the term the entire project will be presented and evaluated.				
Responsible Faculty	Institut für Info				
Member	INSULUL IUI IIIIUIIIIdUK				
WEITINET					

Name	Practice of Survey Research			
Module number	34004 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is	Bachelor Busi	ness Administration, Economics, Social	Sciences, Information	
allocated to	Systems: Elect	tive module within the specialisation C	Quantitative Methods in	
	Economic and Social Sciences			
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning	Students			
Objectives				
Responsible	Prof. Dr. Hans-Jürgen Andreß			
Faculty Member				

Name	Principals of N	Macroeconomics			
Module number	02004	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	All fields of act	tivity where a basic understanding of ove	erall economic		
	correlations is essential.				
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Economics: Compulsory module within main subject Economics				
	Bachelor Business Administration, Social Sciences: Compulsory module				
		ary module Economics			
		th Economics: Elective module within sub	osidiary subject		
		issenschaftliche Grundlagen"			
	_	onal Studies East and Middle Europe, Lat	in America, China:		
		ithin subject Economics			
		Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswisse	enschaft: Wahl im		
	Schwerpunkts		مورينا المعالم الموري المام		
		chtsfach Sozialwissenschaften: Wahl im Schworpunktst	-		
Examination	KL (90)	chtsfach Politik: Wahl im Schwerpunktst	uaium		
Requirements	KL (90)				
Recommended Prior	Mathamaticch	e Methoden / Mathematical methods.			
Knowledge		Grundzüge der Mikroökonomik / Introductory Microeconomics			
Courses	lecture, practice				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		stem and techniques of national account	S.		
	·	s of the neo-classical and Keynesian theo			
	methodical pri	·	, , , ,		
		ne macroeconomic allocation and its fact	ors in the real-,		
	monetary-, an	d credit- and stock economy.			
	describe cau	ses for inflation, growth, financial crises	and unemployment.		
	discuss the r	ole of the state in the field of fiscal- and	monetary policy.		
	find reference	ces to current macroeconomic issues.			
Contents	nation	al accounting			
	• neo-cl	assical and Keynesian theory			
	• real-, i	monetary, credit and stock economy			
	• causes	s for inflation, growth, financial crises and	d unemployment		
	fiscal and monetary policy				
Additional Information	Additional info	ormation will be provided in the semeste	r.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr.	Peter Funk, UnivProf. Helge Braun, Ph.	D.		
Member					

Name	Probability and	statistical inference (statistics B)				
Module number	03002	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term			
Attendance	75 h	Independent Studies	105 h			
Qualifications	Basic concepts	s of probability theory and statistical				
	inference.					
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics: Compulsory module within					
	methods area	methods area				
		th Economics: Compulsory module withir				
		mation Systems: Compulsory module wit	thin Mathematics and			
	Informatics					
		ia Sciences: Compulsory module within s	ubject Media			
	Management					
		Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswisse	nschaft: Pflicht im			
	Erweiterten B					
		ichtsfach Politik: Wahl im Erweiterten Bas	sisstudium			
Examination	KL (90)					
Requirements						
Courses	tutorial, lectur	re, practice				
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	are capable of applying basic techniques of probability and statistical					
	inference.					
	model risk by random variables and special probability distributions.					
	calculate probabilities.					
	know the basic concepts of sampling.					
	estimate unknown parameters of distributions and test statistical					
	hypotheses.					
Contonto		istical software.				
Contents		om events and probabilities				
		om variables and their distributions				
		distributions and limit theorems				
		ling distributions and statistics				
		ation of parameters				
		hesis testing				
		ole linear regression				
	• tba					
Information about		weekly exercises. Optional tutorials may				
Teaching and Learning	whose attend	ance is recommended as part of the struc	ctured self-study.			
Methods	 					
Additional Information	· ·	ling: Mosler/Schmid, Wahrscheinlichkeits	rechnung und			
D	schließende St					
Responsible Faculty		. Roman Liesenfeld, UnivProf. Dr. Karl M	iosier, Dr. Rainer			
Member	Dyckerhoff					

Name	Probability and statistical inference (statistics B) and CUDA B				
Module number	06304	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	75 h	Independent Studies	165 h		
Qualifications	Basic concepts of probability theory and statistical inference. []				
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Social Sciences: Elective module within methods area Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin America:				
	Elective Modu	Elective Module within subject Economics			
	Bachelor Med Sociology of th	ia Sciences: Elective Module within Eco ne Media	nomy and		
Examination Requirements	KL (90), so				
Information about	sonstige Prüfu	ngsleistungen: Übungsaufgaben zum C	UDA-Teil (Die		
Examination Requirements	Klausur wird b	enotet, die Übungsaufgaben werden m	it ,bestanden' /		
	nicht bestand,	en' gewertet. Zulassungsvoraussetzung	g für die Klausur		
	sind die bestar	ndenen Übungsaufgaben zum CUDA-Te	il.)		
Recommended Prior	tba				
Knowledge					
Courses	lecture, practi	се			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Studentsare capable of applying basic techniques of probability and statistical inferencemodel risk by random variables and special probability distributionscalculate probabilitiesknow the basic concepts of samplingestimate unknown parameters of distributions and test statistical hypothesesemploy statistical software.				
Contents	• Rando	m events and probabilities			
	 Rando 	m variables and their distributions			
	• Joint o	listributions and limit theorems			
	 Sampl 	ing distributions and statistics			
	• Estima	ation of parameters			
		hesis testing			
		ole linear regression			
Information about Teaching		weekly exercises. Optional tutorials ma			
and Learning Methods		ance is recommended as part of the str			
Additional Information	Required read schließende St	ing: Mosler/Schmid, Wahrscheinlichkei atistik	tsrechnung und		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr.	Roman Liesenfeld, UnivProf. Dr. Karl	Mosler, Dr. Rainer		
	Dyckerhoff, Pr	of. Dr. Karsten Hank			

Name	Production ar	nd Logistics			
Module number	07002	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h		
Qualifications	Management	positions in production planning	and logistics		
	management.				
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration: Elective module within main subject				
	Business Administration				
	Bachelor Econ	nomics, Social Sciences: Elective r	module within subsidiary		
	-	ess Administration			
		th Economics: Elective module w	vithin subsidiary subject		
		vissenschaftliche Grundlagen"			
		mation Systems: Elective modul	e within group Business		
	Administration				
	_	onal Studies China: Elective mod	ule within subject		
	Business Adm		talatia avolatia at NA a alta		
		ia Management: Elective module	e within subject iviedia		
	Management	cho Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswis	conschaft: Wahl im		
		che Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswis	Senschaft. Walli IIII		
	Schwerpunktstudium A BA LA: Große Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl				
	im Schwerpunktstudium A				
Examination Requirements	KL (60)				
Courses	lecture, practi	CE			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
3 , , , , ,	analyze planning problems in production and logistics,				
	describe existing interdependencies between the decisions,				
	model practical problems in production and logistics,				
	develop pro	posals for their solution.			
Contents	Basic	topics of production and logistics	S		
	 Design 	n of the infrastructure of produc	tion systems		
	• Eleme	ents of production planning and o	control		
	 Logist 	ic Processes			
	 Struct 	ture of ERP-/MRP-/APS-Systems			
Information about Teaching	Facultative tu	torials can be offered and are red	commended to attend		
and Learning Methods	for				
	self study pur				
Additional Information	_	s-Otto Günther and Horst Tempe	lmeier, Produktion und		
	Logistik, (Sprir	-			
		nd exams of this module will pot	•		
		the second half of the semester	(see KLIPS).		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Hors	t Tempelmeier			

Name	Programming course (6 CP)				
Module number	73005	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Background an	d application knowledge about object-o	oriented programming		
Module is allocated	B.Sc. Information	on Systems: compulsory module within	the subsidiary subject		
to	Mathematics/0	Computer Science			
Examination	KL (60), so				
Requirements					
Information about	The examination	on takes place in written form and lasts	one or two		
Examination	hours. A grade	d certificate of achievement will be pro	vided. The regular		
Requirements		preparation of exercises may be a requ			
		articipants to the exam if this is explicitl	-		
		y be declared to contribute to the exam	nination.		
Courses	lecture, practic	lecture, practice			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		nts are able to analyse, develop and use			
		v to work with Java's standard libraries	in order to solve given basic		
	exercises by im	plementing according Java programs.			
Contents		urse starts with a general introduction t	·		
		nments and the Java programming lang	•		
	with the fundamental concepts of "data types, statements and control				
		flow", "classes and objects", "object-oriented design and			
	· ·	nentation", "Java's libraries" and "debu	gging". During the course		
	several small programs will be presented.				
Information about	Successful learning and understanding of the contents of this course cannot be				
Teaching and	achieved by attendance and theoretical considerations only. Hence, the				
Learning Methods	attendance and self-responsible preparation of the exercises is mandatory.				
Additional	Depending on the course of studies, the participants may earn 3 or 6 CP.				
Information					
Responsible Faculty	Institut für Informatik				
Member					

Name	Project Seminar in Empirical Social Research			
Module number	12001	Workload	480 h	
Credit Points	16	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	120 h	Independent Studies	360 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Social Sciences: Elective module within main subject Social Sciences - group Empirical Social Research Bachelor Economics: Elective module within subsidiary subject Social Sciences - group Sociology			
Examination Requirements	PR			
Courses	internship			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Mic	hael Wagner		

Name				
	Project Seminar in Social Sciences			
Module number	06201	06201 Workload 480 h		
Credit Points	16	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	420 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Soc	Bachelor Social Sciences: Elective module within main subject Social Sciences -		
	group Empir	group Empirical Social Research		
Examination	PR			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thomas Jäger			
Member				

Name	Psychologica	Psychological Foundations of Economic Decision Making		
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Understandi	ng and being able to apply concep	ts and insights from	
	psychology a	as related to economic decision ma	aking.	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bu	siness Administration, Economics,	Social Sciences: Elective	
	module with	nin the specialisation Psychoecono	mics	
Examination Requirements	KL (90)			
Recommended Prior	Basic knowle	edge of microeconomics at the lev	el of "Grundzüge der	
Knowledge	Mikroökono	mie"		
Courses	lecture, practice			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	are capable of understanding formal concepts and follow formal			
	arguments.			
	are able to apply elementary microeconomics concepts.			
	are capable of reflecting critically.			
Contents	Selected Topics from the intersection of Judgment and Decision			
	Making, Social and Motivation Psychology, and Microeconomics.			
Information about Teaching	E-Learning Units (IILIAS) may be provided.			
and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Additional information will be available in KLIPS.			
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Sabine H	Dr. Sabine Hügelschäfer		
Member				

Name	Psychology o	Psychology of Marketing and Advertising				
Module number	52004	Workload	120 h			
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h			
Qualifications	Occupations i	in market research companies as	well as in marketing departments			
	of companies					
Module is	Bachelor Soci	al Sciences: elective module with	nin the subsidiary subject Social			
allocated to	Psychology					
	Bachelor Busi	ness Administration, Economics,	Social Sciences, Health Economics,			
	Information S	systems: elective module within t	the specialisation Economic			
	Psychology					
Examination	KL (60)					
Requirements						
Courses	lecture					
Language	English					
Learning	Students					
Objectives	know psychological theories relevant for marketing and advertising					
	know empirical methods and findings on psychological aspects of marketing and					
	advertising					
	are able to apply psychological theories to current topics in marketing and					
	advertising					
Contents	Theories and empirical findings in psychology of marketing and					
	advertising, e.g., impulse buying, emotional branding, personal selling					
Additional	Required reading will be announced in the introductory session.					
Information						
Responsible	Prof. Erik Hölzl, UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer					
Faculty Member						

Name	Psychology of religion, faith and superstition		
Module number	05211	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Soci	al Sciences: Elective module within m	ain subject Social Sciences -
	Group Integra	itive Social Sciences - Subgroup Cultur	re and Religion
Examination	KL, RE, HA		
Requirements			
Recommended Prior	None		
Knowledge			
Courses	seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	•••		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Erik Hölzl, UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer		
Member			

Modules Q

Name	Qualitative Methods: Logic and Qualitative Research			
Module number	06301	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	information, co	onsulting and analysis in the media and in	n political	
	institutions			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Social	Sciences: Elective module within the me	ethods area	
	Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin America: Elective			
	module within the subject Social Sciences			
	Bachelor Media	a Studies: Elective module within the sub	ject Economy and	
	Sociology of the	e Media		
	BA LA: Unterrio	chtsfach Politik: Wahl im Erweiterten Bas	isstudium	
Examination	KL (60), RE			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, practic			
Language	German or Eng	lish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		deal with the relationship between logic	cal	
	•	ion, judgment and argumentation.		
	apply the me	thods of formal logical analysis to the fie	eld of qualitative	
	studies.			
		rledge of formal logic for systematically o	capturing and	
	_	objects of empirical investigation.		
		nsights available for carrying out a qualit		
	project, in particular for studies focusing on a small number of cases			
	(small-N research designs).			
	carry out research on a small number of cases and evaluate them			
	critically.			
		lifferent approaches and methods in qua		
Contents		ations and Core Elements of formal Logic		
		and of Logical Conceptualisation, Judgme	nt and Inference	
		Analysis and Qualitative Studies		
		ative Studies in Small-N Designs		
	 Qualita 	ative Methods in Research		
Information about		form available; tutorials may be offered	which serve to	
Teaching and Learning	structure the student's independent studies			
Methods				
Additional Information		al will be offered on the E-Learning Platfo	orm ILIAS	
	(www.ilias.uni-	•		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolfg	ang Leidhold		
Member				

Name	Quality Assu	rance and Quality Management		
Module number	86001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Activity areas in which technologies and procedures must be controlled to			
	define quality and risks in health care, and to evaluate different aspects of			
	quality			
Module is allocated to		alth Economics: Compulsory modu	le within the subject	
		omic and medical Bases		
Examination	KL (60)			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Health Care	System		
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		e health-political background of the	e quality management and	
	risk manager		6.1	
	recapitulate the system and the nomenclature of the areas of quality			
	assurance, quality management and risk management.			
	arrange quality management and risk management in the current organization-theoretical schools.			
	apply the technology of the process analysis.			
		- , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	as well as to the public	
	discuss concepts to the management control as well as to the public representation of quality and risks.			
	apply aims and identification number concepts for representing quality			
	and risks			
		implementation of quality manage	ement and risk	
		t in the institutional area.		
Contents		lity and risk management		
		inologies of the process analysis		
	• Aim	definition, identification number de	evelopment, measurement	
		representation of quality and risks	•	
	• Publ	ic representation of quality and risk	s of the health care	
	• Certi	ification		
	Sector-covering case studies			
Information about		s complemented with concrete cas	e studies. Developing	
Teaching and Learning	solutions and	d strengthening key competence ar	e promoted. The materials	
Methods	are provided via ilias.			
Additional Information	Literature is	made available when required.		
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. med. Stephanie Stock, JunProf. Dr. Juliane Köberlein-Neu			
Member				

Modules R

Name	Recent developments in media economics			
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	insights into r	recent developments in media econo	mics	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busi	iness Administration, Economics, Soc	ial Sciences: elective	
	module withi	n the specialisation Media Economics	5	
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	microeconom	nics, media institutions		
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	realize recent developments and research questions in media markets.			
	analyze the transfer of microeconomic concepts to questions in media			
	economics.			
	_	ulation and competition policy in med	dia markets.	
	design strat	egies for solving recent problems.		
Contents	recent developments and research questions in media markets			
	implications for regulation and competition policy			
Additional Information	The seminar can be given as block course.			
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johannes Münster			
Member				

Name	Regional Eco	Regional Economics		
Module number	50012	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Qualifications	Analysis and	consultation in Regional Economic	cs.	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Reg	gional Studies East and Middle Euro	ope, Latin America, China:	
	Elective mod	dule in subject Social Sciences - gro	up "Raum- und	
	Sozialentwic	klung"		
Examination Requirements	RE, HA, FS			
Recommended Prior	None			
Knowledge				
Courses	seminar	seminar		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse the economic basics of a certain global region (e.g. China,			
		l Central Europe, Latin-America).		
	•	discuss problems and issues of these regions and their spatial		
	connections theory-guided.			
	apply concepts of Economic and Social-Geography.			
	identify contemporary examples of regional development strategies.			
		he impact of regional policies.		
Contents		tral macroregions of the world eco	nomy (China, East- an	
		tral Europe, Latin-America);		
		le relations and Value Chains; Selec	ted development projects	
Information about	e-learning support via ILIAS			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		ading will be announced at the beg	inning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Martina Fuchs			
Member				

Name	Relevant Diseases and Case Studies I				
Module number	83004	Workload	120 h		
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor He	Bachelor Health Economics: Compulsory module within subject Health-			
	economic a	economic and medical Bases			
Examination	KL (60)				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. D. Stippel				
Member					

Name	Relevant Diseases and Case Studies II		
Module number	83005	Workload	120 h
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Hea	alth Economics: Compulsory module v	within subject Health-
	economic and medical Bases		
Examination	KL (60)		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Rüdiger Mielke		
Member			

Name	Relevant diseases and case studies III			
Module number	83006	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor He	alth Economics: Compulsory module	e within subject Health-	
	economic ar	economic and medical Bases		
Examination	KL (60)	KL (60)		
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. D. Stippel			
Member				

Name	Religion and Representation: Dominion and Association			
Module number	05212	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Soci	al Sciences: Elective module withir	n main subject Social Sciences -	
to	Group Integra	ative Social Sciences - subgroup Cu	lture and Religion	
Examination	RE, HA	RE, HA		
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students	Students		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Leidhold			
Member				

Name	Religion in the Dispute of Sciences			
Module number	05209	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Socia	al Sciences: Compulsory module within	main subject Social Sciences	
to	- Group Integr	ative Social Sciences - Subgroup Cultur	e and Religion	
Examination	KL (60)	KL (60)		
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Leidhold			
Member				

Name	Risk Manageme	ent and Insurance				
Module number	07009 Workload 180 h					
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	Graduates ofter	n enter the risk management of large bus	inesses and other			
	•	hey may also take challenging positions				
	_	, brokerage firms, agency operations or i				
		y techniques of risk management and va	ue-based management of			
	insurance comp					
Module is		ess Administration, Economics, Social Scient	ences: Elective module			
allocated to	within the speci	alisation Finance I and II				
		Economics and Information Systems: Ele	ective module within the			
	specialisation Fi	nance				
Examination	KL					
Requirements						
Courses	· ·	lecture, practice				
Language		English				
Learning	Students					
Objectives	analyse the methods of risk management,					
	describe the insurance market and its participants,					
	calculate premiums and reserves of insurance companies,					
	analyse the risk situation of insurance companies,					
	model cash flows of insurance companies,become familiar with methods to calculate capital requirements,					
Contents	 analyse the methods of value-based management in insurance companies. Risk management (reasons, processes, instruments) 					
Contents		w of offers of insurance	nts)			
		ethods of pricing and reserving				
	Modeling of cash flows in insurance companies					
	Corporate and risk management in insurance companiesFinancial supervision					
Additional	+	ai supervision				
Information	References:					
miorination	Skipper, H. D. / W. J. Kwon: Risk Management and Insurance, 2007 Further required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term					
Responsible	Prof. Dr. Heinrig		ining of the term			
Faculty Member	T TOI. DI. HEIIIII	ar n. Jerraum				
racuity iviciniber						

Modules S

Name	Selected Topics in Decision Sciences			
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h	
Qualifications	Selected Topics	n Decision Sciences		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busine	ss Administration, Economics, Social Scien	ces: elective module	
to	within the specia	alisation Psychoeconomics		
Examination	KL, RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar, lecture, practice			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	are capable to understand formal concepts and follow formal arguments.			
	are able to apply elementary microeconomics concepts.			
	are capable to reflect critically.			
Contents	Selected Topics in Decision Sciences			
Additional	Additional information will be available in KLIPS.			
Information				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Carlos Alós-Ferrer			
Member				

Name	Selected qua	ntitative methods			
Module number	44103	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Theory and a	pplication of a selection of advance	d quantitative methods.		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bus	iness Administration, Economics, So	ocial Sciences, Information		
	1 -	tive module within the specialisation	on Quantitative Methods in		
		nd Social Sciences			
Examination	KL (90), so, PI	R, MP			
Requirements					
Information about		requirements: Written exam (90 M			
Examination	1	xercises/Tests/Projects or combina	tion of exam (60%) and		
Requirements		ts/Projects (40%).			
		exam modalities are announced at	the beginning of the		
	course.				
Recommended Prior	Statistics A				
Knowledge	Statistics B				
Carrage		ometrics or a comparable course			
Courses	lecture, pract	ice			
Language	English Students				
Learning Objectives					
	aquire programming skills for statistical problems,				
	get a deeper understanding of regression analysis,perform and interpret simulation studies,				
	apply advanced econometric techniques,				
		writing a quantitative or empirical	hachelor thesis		
Contents	<u> </u>	duction to R, Matlab or a comparab			
Contents		onment	ne programming		
		ession and time series analysis			
	_	te Carlo simulation			
		roots and cointegration			
		equation modeling			
	GARCH models				
Information about	+	The course contains computer exercises and may include practical			
Teaching and Learning	assignments.	l · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Methods					
Responsible Faculty	JunProf. Dr. Hans Manner				
Member					

Name	Seminar - Comparative Politics			
Module number	05110	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Social	Sciences: Elective module within main sub	ject Social Sciences -	
to	Group Political	Science		
	Bachelor Econo	omics: Elective module within the subsidiary	y subject Social	
	Sciences - Grou	p Political Science		
	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Health Economics: Elective			
	module within	the specialisation Political Science		
	Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin America, China:			
	Elective Module within the subject Social Sciences			
	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Politik: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium			
Examination	KL (60), RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Christine Trampusch, Prof. Dr. André Kaiser			
Member				

Name	Seminar - Euro	pean Politics				
Module number	05108	Workload	120 h			
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every second term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h			
Qualifications		e and information about working for G				
Quamitations	international political or higher education institutions, research and media.					
Module is allocated		Sciences: elective module within the				
to	group Political		nam subject social sciences,			
		omics: elective module within the subs	idiary subject Social			
		p Political Science				
		ess Administration, Economics, Health	Economics: elective module			
		cialisation Political Science				
	•	onal Studies East and Central Europe, La	atin America. China: elective			
	_	the subject Social Sciences				
Examination	RE, HA					
Requirements	,					
Courses	seminar					
Language	German or Eng	lish				
Learning Objectives	Students	,				
3 1 3 1 3 1 1		describe and analyse the fundamental developments of the political system of				
	the EU and its corresponding basic theoretical underpinnings in the study of					
	European integration.					
	identify and differentiate different forms and modes of governance in the EU.					
		assess the explanatory power of different theoretical and strategic approaches				
		for academic or practical relevance.				
		apply their knowledge to topical issues and current problems of European				
		integration and study the relevant academic literature, also in English.				
	evaluate the theoretical and strategic approaches studied in an independent					
	academic analysis of current developments in the European integration process.					
Contents	Dates, facts and perspectives on the history, institutions and procedures					
	of the	of the EU political system				
	• Evoluti	ion of the EU-system				
	• Institu	tions and bodies of the EU				
	• Forms	of policy-, constitution- and system ma	aking.			
Information about		terial may be made available (in ILIAS).				
Teaching and						
Learning Methods						
Additional	Weidenfeld, Werner/Wessels, Wolfgang (ed): Europa von A bis Z, Taschenbuch					
Information	der europäischen Integration, Baden-Baden; Wessels, Wolfgang: Das Politische					
	System der Eu	ropäischen Union, Wiesbaden; Nugent,	Neill: The Government and			
	Politics of the I	European Union – current edition. Furt	her references on our			
	website.					
Responsible Faculty	Katharina Ecke	rt, Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Wessels				
Member						

Name	Seminar - Political Theory and History of Ideas				
Module number	05105	Workload	120 h		
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Social	Bachelor Social Sciences: Elective module within the main subject Social			
to	Sciences - Grou	p Political Sciences			
	Bachelor Economics: Elective module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences - Group Political Sciences Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Health Economics: Elective Module within the specialisation Political Sciences Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin America, China: elective module within the subject Social Sciences				
Examination	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Politik: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium RE, HA				
Requirements	,				
Courses	seminar				
Language	German or Eng	lish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Leidhold				
Member					

Name	Seminar - So	ciological Theory		
Module number	06007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Advanced kn	owledge of sociological theories, al	bility to reconstruct	
	argumentation	ons from primary sociological sourc	ces	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Soc	ial Sciences: elective module withir	n the main subject Social	
	Sciences, gro			
		nomics: elective module within the	e subsidiary subject Social	
	Sciences, gro			
	_	gional Studies East and Central Euro	·	
		ule within the subject Social Scienc	es	
Examination Requirements		KL (60), so		
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	figure out basic issues in sociological theory formation.			
	•	formal structure of sociological the		
		nem and reconstruct them on the b	asis of the readings and	
	·	ation of primary sources.		
Contents	Basic issues in sociological theory Structures of cociological theory			
	Structures of sociological theories			
		stigating the above mentioned usin	g examples from micro-	
	and macrosociological theories			
Information about Teaching	Student presentations, intense discussions, interpretation of primary			
and Learning Methods	sources in class			
Additional Information	Registration for the course is possible on KLIPS only. The registration for			
		ist take place at the respective exai		
		dings will be announced in every se	emester; there will be a	
		der for independent studies.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Mic	hael Wagner		
Member				

Name	Seminar Econo	omic Geography		
Module number	50102	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Qualifications	Application-or	iented and multidisciplinary preparation f	or activities in	
	•	economy, administration, organisations, associations and media in a		
	German, Euro	pean and international environment.		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Busir	ness Administration, Economics, Social Sci	ences: compulsory	
		the specialisation Economic Geography		
	_	onal Studies East and Central Europe, Latir	n America: elective	
		the subsidiary subject Social Sciences		
		onal Studies China: elective module within	the subsidiary	
	<u> </u>	ss Administration		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse regional and national institutions and actors of globalization.			
	evaluate recent theories and case studies of regional development in			
	Europe.			
	learn computer-based methods.			
Contonto		nples of location and regional developmen	it.	
Contents		es of economic geography		
		ods of regional science		
		nal policy		
Information about	e-learning sup	port via ILIAS		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Marti	na Fuchs		
Member				

Name	Seminar Macroeconomics					
Module number	14101	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h			
Qualifications	Qualifies for co	onceptional works in the fields of Macro	oeconomics and			
	Public Econom	ics.				
Module is	Bachelor Busir	ess Administration, Economics, Social S	Sciences, Information			
allocated to	Systems: elect	ive module within the specialisation M	acroeconomics and Public			
	Economics					
	Bachelor Busir	ess Administration, Economics, Social S	Sciences, Information			
	Systems: elect	ive module within the specialisation M	acroeconomics, Money and			
	Financial Mark	ets				
Examination	RE, HA, PR					
Requirements						
Courses	seminar					
Language	German or English					
Learning	Students					
Objectives	will by themselves deal with current academic and applied questions					
	and use their macroeconomics and public economics skills					
	acquired during their studies.					
		critically analyze relevant academic and applied literature.				
		heir results in a paper, have to present				
		s and will discuss them with the other ${\mathfrak p}$	participants of			
	the seminar.					
Contents	Topics will be chosen from general theoretical or current applied					
	• problems.					
Additional	Additional information will be made available at the beginning of the					
Information	term.					
Responsible	CMR Center for Macroeconomic Research					
Faculty Member						

Name	Seminar Public Economics (Bachelor)			
Module number	14201	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Qualifies for co	onceptional works in Public Economics	•	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busir	ness Administration, Economics, Social	Sciences, Information	
to	Systems: Elect Economics	ive module within the specialisation M	lacroeconomics and Public	
Examination	RE, HA, PR			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar	seminar		
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Studentswill by themselves deal with current academic and applied questions and use their public economics skills acquired during their studiescritically analyze relevant academic and applied literaturesummarize their results in a paper, have to present them in a seminar class and will discuss them with the other participants of the seminar			
Contents	Topics will be chosen from general theoretical or current applied problems.			
Additional Information	Additional information will be made available at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	CMR Center for Macroeconomic Research			

Name	Seminar on E	nergy Economics (Bachelor)		
Module number	35101	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students get	prepared for an academic career, a	ctivities in consulting,	
	associations,	administrations and many more in	the energy industry.	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bus	iness Administration, Economics, Sc	ocial Sciences: elective	
	module with	in the specialisation Energy Econom	ics	
Examination Requirements	KL, RE, HA			
Recommended Prior		wledge of one of the modules Energ		
Knowledge	Economics or	r Energy Markets and Regulation is a	advisable.	
Courses	seminar	seminar		
Language	German or E	nglish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	discuss current issues in energy or environmental economics.			
	gain inside into the current state of scientific literature on energy or			
	environmental economics.			
	analyse the development of selected energy and resource markets or			
	emission sinks.			
		d present a scientific paper.		
Contents		seminar will focus on a current topic	•	
		onmental economics, e.g. renewab	le energies, climate	
	-	y, energy and growth.		
Information about	seminar pape	er, presentation of seminar paper, d	liscussion, group work	
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		will be held every week during the l	ecture period or takes	
	place as bloc			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. D	r. Marc Oliver Bettzüge		
Member				

Name	Seminar on Foreign Policy			
Module number	05107	Workload	120 h	
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Soci	al Sciences: Elective module within t	he main subject Social	
to	Sciences - Gro	oup Political Sciences		
	Bachelor Economics: Elective module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences - Group Political Sciences Bachelor Business Administration, Health Economics: Elective module within the specialisation Political Sciences Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin America, China: elective module within the subject Social Sciences			
		richtsfach Politik: Wahl im Schwerpu	nktstudium	
Examination	RE, HA, so			
Requirements	cominor			
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Decrease this face to				
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Thomas Jäger			

Name	Seminar on International Politics		
Module number	05106	Workload	120 h
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h
Module is allocated	Bachelor Soci	al Sciences: Elective module within the	e main subject Social
to	Sciences - Gro	oup Political Sciences	
	Bachelor Economics: Elective module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences - Group Political Sciences Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Health Economics: Elective		
	module within the specialisation Political Sciences Bachelor Regional Studies East and Middle Europe, Latin America, China: elective module within the subject Social Sciences BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Politik: Wahl im Schwerpunktstudium		
Examination	RE, HA, so	Terrestaerri Ottekk. Warii iiri Seriwerparik	a control of the cont
Requirements	1.12, 1.11, 30		
Courses	seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Thomas Jäger		
Member			

Name	Seminar – Ne	etworks and Organisations	
Module number	06005	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	as well as of t and organisat		n of individuals in networks
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Social Sciences: elective module within the main subject Social Sciences, group Sociology Bachelor Economics: elective module within the subsidiary subject Social Sciences, group Sociology Bachelor Regional Studies East and Central Europe, Latin America, China: elective module within the subject Social Sciences		
Examination	RE, HA, so		
Requirements			
Courses	seminar		
Language	German or Er	nglish	
Learning Objectives	Studentsdescribe and differ the functioning of networks and organisations and refer their importance to individual actions and societal processesuse methods for analysing networks and organisations.		
Contents	 Essential topics are: Network analysis and social capital Theories of organisational sociology Quantitative methods for analysing networks and organisations Application of network or organisational analysis in different sociological fields of research (e.g., family and kinship, education, economy, social change) 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information	Student presentations, discussions and interpretation of readings in class Registration for the course is possible on KLIPS only. The registration for the exam must take place at the respective examination office. Required readings will be announced in every semester; there will be a prepared reader for independent studies.		
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Mich	·	

Name	Seminar – Structure and Change of Societies			
Module number	06006	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Advanced kno	owledge of societal structures and th	neir change, ability to	
	independentl	y analyse a selected sociological issu	ie	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Social Sciences: elective module within the main subject Social			
	Sciences, grou			
		nomics: elective module within the s	ubsidiary subject Social	
	Sciences, grou			
	_	onal Studies East and Central Europ		
		ule within the subject Social Sciences	S	
Examination	RE, HA, so			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or En	iglish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	recognise trends of societal change of modern societies (e.g.			
	individualisation, pluralisation)			
	describe selected societal structures and their change.			
	understand the methodological problems of analysing structural change			
	and obtain an overview of the theoretical sociological instruments to analyse			
	and explain societal structures and their change.			
Contents	Theories and models of selected societal structures and their change			
		cohort analyses or diffusion models		
		odological problems in analysing cha		
	•	rical development of selected chang		
Information about	Student prese	entations, discussions and interpreta	ition of readings in class	
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	_	or the course is possible on KLIPS or		
		ke place at the respective examinat		
	•	dings will be announced in every sen	nester; there will be a	
		der for independent studies.		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Karsten Hank			
Member				

Name	Sociology of the Media I: 'Media Systems and Media Supply			
Module number	42201	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Bus	iness Administration, Economics, Soc	ial Sciences: Elective module	
to	within the sp	ecialisation Sociology of the Media		
	Bachelor Media Sciences: elective module within Economy and Sociology of			
	Media			
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German or Er	nglish		
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Mar	ita Jacob		
Member				

Name	Sociology of the Media II: 'Media Use and Media Effects		
Module number	42202	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busi	ness Administration, Economics, Socia	l Sciences: elective module
to	within the spe	ecialisation Sociology of the Media	
Examination Requirements	Bachelor Med sociology of the RE, HA	lia Sciences: elective module within the he media	e subject Economy and
Courses	seminar		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Mari	ta Jacob	
Member			

Name	Sociology of the Media III: Mass Communication and Social Change in an				
	International Comparison				
Module number	42203	42203 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Bus	iness Administration, Economics, Soc	ial Sciences: Elective module		
to	within the sp	ecialisation Sociology of the Media			
	Bachelor Media Sciences: Elective module within the subject Economy and				
	Sociology of the Media				
Examination	RE, HA				
Requirements					
Courses	seminar				
Language	German or Er	nglish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	•••				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Marita Jacob				
Member					

Name	Sociology of	welfare state	
Module number	05215	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Planning and	consulting for decision-making bod	lies in politics, economics,
	administratio	on and interest groups concerning so	ociopolitical issues
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Soc	ial Sciences: elective module within	the main subject Social
	Sciences – Gr	oup Integrative Social Sciences – Su	ıbgroup Welfare and
	Society		
Examination	KL (60), RE, H	A	
Requirements			
Courses	seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	examine th	e personnel and economic precond	itions of the welfare state
	analyze eco	onomic and social statistical data on	the development of
	population, family, employment, economy and public finances		
	discuss the effects of welfare state arrangements on the social structure		
	of a society using selected examples (e.g., the effects of public retirement		
	arrangements on fertility)		
	reconstruct	selected results of political sociolo	gy with regard to citizens'
	trust and der	nands towards the welfare state	
Contents	• socia	I and economic preconditions of the	e welfare state
	 effect 	ts of the welfare state on the social	structure
	• deve	lopment of welfare demands amon	g the population
	• curre	ent topics of political sociology	
Information about	Active partici	pation in the seminar, discussion af	ter presentations, co-
Teaching and Learning	presentation		
Methods			
Additional Information	Required rea	ding will be announced every term.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Hans-Jürgen Andreß		
Member			

Name	Special Aspects of Economics I			
Module number	54201	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is	Bachelor Busine	ss Administration, Economics, Social Science	s, Information	
allocated to	Systems, Health	Economics: Compulsory module within the s	specialisation Special	
	Aspects of Econo	omics		
Examination	so, AN			
Requirements				
Courses	missing informat	tion shall be governed by the chairs		
Language	German or Engli	sh		
Learning	Students			
Objectives				
Contents	depending in course selection			
Additional	This module can be studied either at a foreign university or in the frame of a			
Information	Summer School organised by the WiSo-Faculty.			
	There is a standardised course accreditation procedure. Course accreditation is			
	only possible if:			
		elated to the field of Economics exclusively,	ha aasta sadataak sa	
		ot a fundamentals course and is not part of t ct of the study programme in Cologne.	ne main subject or	
	· ·	se or examination has not already been passe	ad at the University of	
	Cologne.	ic of examination has not already been passe	ed de the Oniversity of	
		ut course accreditation is available from the	International	
	Relations Center		The conditional	
		(=).		
	Further details o	n deadlines and procedures are online:		
	https://www.an	rechnungwiso.uni-koeln.de/.		
Responsible	Zentrum für Inte	rnationale Beziehungen ZIB		
Faculty Member				

Name	Special Aspects of Economics II			
Module number	54202	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is	Bachelor Busine	ss Administration, Economics, Social Science	es, Information	
allocated to	Systems, Health	Economics: Compulsory module within the	specialisation Special	
	Aspects of Econo	omics		
Examination	so, AN			
Requirements				
Courses	missing informa	tions shall be governed by the chairs		
Language	German or Engli	sh		
Learning	Students			
Objectives				
Contents	depending on course selection			
Additional	This module can be studied either at a foreign university or in the frame of a			
Information	Summer School organised by the WiSo-Faculty.			
	There is a standardised course accreditation procedure. Course accreditation is			
	only possible if: - the course is related to the field of Economics exclusively,			
		ot a fundamentals course and is not part of t	the main subject or	
		ct of the study programme in Cologne.	the main subject of	
		se or examination has not already been pass	ed at the University of	
	Cologne.	pass		
		out course accreditation is available from the	International	
	Relations Center			
	Further details o	on deadlines and procedures are online:		
		rechnungwiso.uni-koeln.de/.		
Responsible	Zentrum für Inte	ernationale Beziehungen ZIB		
Faculty Member				

Name	Special Aspects of Political Science I				
Module number	54401	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Module is	Bachelor Busine	ss Administration, Economics, Social Science	s, Information		
allocated to	Systems, Health	Economics: Compulsory module within the s	specialisation Special		
	Aspects of Politi	cal Science			
Examination	so, AN				
Requirements					
Courses	missing information	tion shall be governed by the chairs			
Language	German or Engli	sh			
Learning	Students				
Objectives					
Contents	 Depend 	ing on course selection			
Additional	This module can be studied either at a foreign university or in the frame of a				
Information	Summer School organised by the WiSo-Faculty.				
	There is a standardised course accreditation procedure. Course accreditation is				
	only possible if:				
		elated to the field of Political Sciences exclusi	• •		
	- the course is not a fundamentals course and is not part of the main subject or the minor subject of the study programme in Cologne.				
		se or examination has not already been passe	ed at the University of		
	Cologne.	, , , , , , , , ,			
	•	out course accreditation is available from the	International		
	Relations Center	r (ZIB).			
	Further details of	on deadlines and procedures are online:			
	https://www.an	rechnungwiso.uni-koeln.de/.			
Responsible	Zentrum für Inte	ernationale Beziehungen ZIB			
Faculty Member					

Name	Special Aspects of Political Science II					
Module number	54402	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h			
Module is	Bachelor Busine	ss Administration, Economics, Social Sciences	s, Information			
allocated to		Economics: Compulsory module within the s	specialisation Special			
	Aspects of Politic	cal Science				
Examination	so, AN					
Requirements						
Courses	missing informat	tion shall be governed by the chairs				
Language	German or Engli	sh				
Learning	Students					
Objectives						
Contents	 dependi 	ng on course selection				
Additional	This module can be studied either at a foreign university or in the frame of a					
Information	Summer School organised by the WiSo-Faculty.					
	There is a standardised course accreditation procedure. Course accreditation is					
		only possible if:				
		elated to the field of Political Sciences exclusi	-			
	- the course is not a fundamentals course and is not part of the main subject or the minor subject of the study programme in Cologne.					
	- the same cours	se or examination has not already been passe	ed at the University of			
	_	out course accreditation is available from the	International			
	Relations Center		IIILEITIALIOITAI			
	Relations Center	(ZIB).				
	Further details on deadlines and procedures are online:					
	https://www.anrechnungwiso.uni-koeln.de/.					
Responsible	Zentrum für Inte	Zentrum für Internationale Beziehungen ZIB				
Faculty Member						

Name	Special Aspects of Sociology I				
Module number	54301	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Module is	Bachelor Busine	ss Administration, Economics, Social Science	es, Information		
allocated to	Systems, Health	Economics: Compulsory module within the	specialisation Special		
	Aspects of Socio	ology			
Examination	so, AN				
Requirements					
Courses	missing informa	tion shall be governed by the chairs			
Language	German or Engli	ish			
Learning	Students				
Objectives					
Contents	 depend 	ing on course selection			
Additional	This module can	This module can be studied either at a foreign university or in the frame of a			
Information	Summer School	organised by the WiSo-Faculty.			
	There is a standardised course accreditation procedure. Course accreditation is				
	only possible if:				
		elated to the field of Sociology exclusively,			
		ot a fundamentals course and is not part of	the main subject or		
	-	ct of the study programme in Cologne.			
	- the same cours	se or examination has not already been pass	sed at the University of		
	•	out course accreditation is available from the	International		
	Relations Cente		international		
	Relations Cente	I (ZIB).			
	Further details of	on deadlines and procedures are online:			
		rechnungwiso.uni-koeln.de/.			
Responsible		ernationale Beziehungen ZIB			
Faculty Member		<u> </u>			

Name	Special Aspects	Special Aspects of Sociology II				
Module number	54302	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h			
Module is	Bachelor Busine	ss Administration, Economics, Social Science	s, Information			
allocated to	Systems, Health	Economics: Compulsory module within the	specialisation Special			
	Aspects of Socio	logy				
Examination	so, AN					
Requirements						
Courses	missing informa	tion shall be governed by the chairs				
Language	German or Engli	sh				
Learning	Students					
Objectives						
Contents	 dependi 	ng on course selection				
Additional	This module can	be studied either at a foreign university or i	n the frame of a			
Information	Summer School organised by the WiSo-Faculty.					
	There is a standardised course accreditation procedure. Course accreditation is					
		only possible if:				
		elated to the field of Sociology exclusively,				
		ot a fundamentals course and is not part of t ct of the study programme in Cologne.	he main subject or			
	•	se or examination has not already been passo	ed at the University of			
	Cologne.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
	•	ut course accreditation is available from the	International			
	Relations Center					
		,				
	Further details of	Further details on deadlines and procedures are online:				
	https://www.anrechnungwiso.uni-koeln.de/.					
Responsible	Zentrum für Internationale Beziehungen ZIB					
Faculty Member						

Name	Specific Occupational Project Management				
Module number	83101	Workload	120 h		
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h		
Qualifications	Support with health-political decision-makings,				
		f decisive committees in business conce	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		the health service. Acquisition of theore			
		t different levels and in different areas			
Module is	Bachelor Healt	h Economics: elective module within th	e methods area		
allocated to					
Examination	KL (60), MP (20	0)			
Requirements					
Recommended	None				
Prior Knowledge					
Courses	lecture	lecture			
Language	German				
Learning	Students				
Objectives	identify the use of health-economic methods and models in practice, analyse and value them critically				
	apply health-economic methods to practical examples				
	discuss healt	h-political topics and management-rela	ted areas		
		ects with regard to health policy aspects	and health-economic		
	relevance				
Contents	Practical use of project management				
	Occupa	ational areas for health economists			
	Potent	ial problems with the use of health-eco	nomic methods in practice		
	Chances and risks of projects in practice				
Responsible	PD Dr. med. Stephanie Stock				
Faculty Member					

Name	Specific aspects of Economic Policy				
Module number	14903	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	irregular		
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h		
Qualifications	Working in the	economic policy consulting field (ministries, research		
	institutes, publi	c institutions), media, association	s, foundations		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Econo	mics, Bachelor Business Administ	ration, Bachelor Social		
	Sciences:				
		e within the specialisation "Consti	tutional Economics and		
	Economic Politi	cal Consulting".			
Examination Requirements	KL, so				
Courses	lecture				
Language	German or Engl	lish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	· ·	per understanding of a special are			
	•	eraction between the relevant act			
	apply their knowledge to specific topical issues and current problems in				
	this area.				
	analyse and evaluate reform options with their own theoretical				
	economic frame				
	•	nt political discussions and decision			
	·	ability to judge politically discusse	•		
	· ·	d take part in discussions with fel	low students.		
Contents		nouncement			
Information about	Lecture with or	without exercise sessions			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information		offered only in an irregular turnus	-		
		s on the institute's homepage: htt	tp://www.iwp.uni-		
	koeln.de/				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Achim Wambach, Ph.D., Dr. Steffen J. Roth				
Member					

Name	Stochastics I			
Module number	72105	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Inf	formation Systems: Elective module	within the specialisation	
	Mathematics			
Examination	KL, so			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, practice			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Mathematisches Institut			
Member				

Name	Strategic Trade Fair Management				
Module number	24201	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Management	activities in business policy and corpo	orate development as well as		
	marketing in t	rade fair companies, trade fair servic	e providers and exhibiting		
	companies.				
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busin	ness Administration, Economics, Socia	al Sciences, Health		
to		formation Systems: Elective module v	within the specialisation		
	Trade Fair Ma	nagement			
Examination	KL, RE				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture, practi	ce			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	discuss methods of strategic trade fair management from a trade fair				
	company's point of view				
	systematize product development strategies for trade fair companies				
	analyze the possibilities of strategic alliances and cooperation				
	apply theories in order to derive implications for trade fair companies				
	evaluate strategic decisions with regard to marketing mix instruments of a				
	trade fair company.				
Contents		and strategic decisions of trade fair c			
		ch in the trade fair industry; new pro	•		
		gies; strategic positioning in competi	_		
		ration; internationalization strategies			
Information about	Discussions; workshops; presentations by students; field trips; several guest				
Teaching and	speakers				
Learning Methods					
Responsible Faculty		.c. Werner Delfmann, Prof. Dr. Franzi	ska Völckner, Feriha Zingal,		
Member	Stefanie Dorn				

Name	Student r	Student research project			
Module number	52010	Workload	240 h		
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	50 h	Independent Studies	190 h		
Module is allocated to		Bachelor Social Sciences: Elective module within the subsidiary subject "Sozialpsychologie"			
Examination	KL, so	KL, so			
Requirements					
Courses	project				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Erik Hölzl, UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer				
Member					

Name	Supply Chair	Management and Management Scie	nce	
Module number	27102	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The ability to	optimize, plan and manage complex	supply chains.	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bus	iness Administration, Economics, Soci	al Sciences, Information	
	Systems: ele	ctive module within the specialisation	Supply Chain	
	Managemen	t		
Examination	KL, RE, HA, F	S		
Requirements				
Information about	Written exan	n lasting 60 min (50-95%) and/or oral ϵ	exam (5-95%) and	
Examination	case study as	ssignments (making up 5%-50% of the	final mark)	
Requirements				
Courses	lecture			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	plan, control and optimize supply chains.			
	apply modern concepts such as revenue management and contract design.			
	employ modern problem solving tools such as simulations software.			
	conduct case studies on real companies.			
Contents	 Supp 	ly chain coordination		
	• Reve	nue management		
	• Cont	ract design		
	• Proc	ess optimization		
	• Case	studies on general management		
Information about		apply the theoretical concepts in real	_	
Teaching and Learning		peakers from industry students will dis	cuss how supply chain	
Methods		t concepts can be applied in practice.		
Additional Information	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ding will be announced at the beginni	ng of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Kai Hoberg			
Member				

Name	Supply Chain	Management and Production		
Module number	27103	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The ability to	plan, optimize and manage comple	ex supply chains.	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Information			
		Ilth Economics: elective module wit	thin the specialisation	
	· · ·	Management		
		iche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswisse	enschaft: Wahl Im	
		studium B – Profilgruppe SCM		
		Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaf	tswissenschaft: Wahl Im	
	·	studium B – Profilgruppe SCM		
		Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaf	tswissenschaft: Wahl Im	
		studium – Profilgruppe SCM		
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Recommended Prior	Successful co	mpletion of the course "Produktion	n und Logistik".	
Knowledge				
Courses	lecture, pract	tice		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	get to know about the relationship between relevant decision variables in			
	production and logisticsare able to develop and to apply practical and theoretically sound			
	solution methods for concrete planning problems			
	solution methods for concrete planning problems			
Contents	• Locat	tion planning		
Contents		gn of flow production systems		
	-	ly Network Planning		
		mic Lot Sizeing		
		duling		
		ntory Management		
Information about			es in working groups with	
Teaching and Learning	Accompanied and structured independent studies in working groups with presentation. Application through ILIAS is necessary!			
Methods	presentation. Application through ILIAS is necessary!			
Additional Information	Required rea	ding will be announced at the begin	nning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty		st Tempelmeier	<u>`</u>	
Member		,		
Mellibei				

Name	Systems Ana	lysis and Architecture			
Module number	71002	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Analysis and	development of system models (fu	inctional and technical) in		
	the context o	f information systems developme	nt.		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Information Systems: compulsory module in Information				
	Systems				
	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences: elective				
		n the specialisation Information Sy	•		
		iness Administration, Economics, S	·		
		lective module within the specialis	sation Media		
	Management				
		Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaf	ftsinformatik: Wahl im		
	Schwerpunkt				
Examination Requirements	KL (90), so, N				
Courses	lecture, pract				
Language	German or E	nglish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
		isiness processes and information	systems of a company		
	through mod				
		(functional) requirements for an in	formation system are		
		described, and analyzed.			
	use modeling methods on verbally described processes and				
	information systems.				
	evaluate correctness of business process models and information				
	systems.	-f. +			
		of the meaning of system architect			
	and disadvan	nost important system architecture	es and their advantages		
		tages. design system architectures contex	vt-specifically		
Contents		ess models and process model dev			
Contents		models and flow model developm	·		
		ct models and object model develo			
	_	el integration	princinc		
		el semantics			
		cation architecture			
		ibuted systems			
		•			
	MiddlewareIntegration architectures				
Information about Teaching		rcises, case studies			
and Learning Methods	Lectures, exe	icises, case studies			
Additional Information	Required rea	dings will be announced each term	1		
Responsible Faculty	·	ner Mellis, Prof. Dr. Ali Sunyaev	1.		
Member	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	ner Menis, Fron. Dr. All Surrydev			
INICIIINCI					

Modules T

Name	Tax Procedure				
Module number	45005	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Module is allocated	Bachelor Busi	ness Administration, Economics, Socia	al Sciences, Information		
to	Systems: elec	tive module within the specialisation I	Business Taxation		
	BA LA: Berufli	che Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissensc	chaft: Wahl Im		
	Schwerpunkts	studium B – Profilgruppe Accounting			
	BA LA: Große	Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftsw	issenschaft: Wahl Im		
	Schwerpunktstudium B – Profilgruppe Accounting				
	BA LA: Kleine Berufliche Fachrichtung Wirtschaftswissenschaft: Wahl Im				
	Schwerpunktstudium – Profilgruppe Accounting (Finanz- und Rechnungswesen)				
Examination	KL	KL			
Requirements					
Courses	lecture				
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johanna Hey				
Member					

Name	The German Economic and Social System I			
Module number	54701	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Module is	Bachelor Busine	ss Administration, Economics, Social Science	s, Information	
allocated to	Systems, Health	Systems, Health Economics: compulsory module within the specialisation German		
	Economic and Social System			
Examination	KL			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, practice			
Language	German			
Learning	Students			
Objectives				
Responsible	Michael Sauer, Prodekan für Lehre, Studium und Studienreform			
Faculty Member				

Name	The German Economic and Social System II			
Module number	54702	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is	Bachelor Busine	ss Administration, Economics, Social Science	s, Information	
allocated to	Systems, Health	Economics: compulsory module within the S	Specialisation German	
	Economic and Social System			
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning	Students			
Objectives				
Responsible	Michael Sauer, Prodekan für Lehre, Studium und Studienreform			
Faculty Member				

Name	The German Economy in the 20th Century			
Module number	08010	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Eco	nomics: elective module within the ma	ain subject Economics	
to	Bachelor Busi	ness Administration, Social Sciences:	elective module within the	
	subsidiary subject Economics			
	Bachelor Regional Studies East and Central Europe, Latin America, China:			
	elective module within the subject Economics			
Examination	KL (90)			
Requirements				
Courses	lecture, practice			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	N.N.			
Member				

Name	The Political System of the EU: Governance and Institutions					
Module number	05208	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h			
Qualifications	Application-ori	ented and multidisciplinary preparation	for activities in economy,			
	administration	administration, organisations, associations and media in a German, European and				
	international e	nvironment.				
Module is allocated		Sciences: elective module within the m	-			
to		ative Social Sciences - Subgroup Govern	ance and International			
	Relations					
Examination	RE, HA					
Requirements						
Information about	-	naking up 30% of the final mark) and pa	iper (making up			
Examination	70% of the fina	l mark)				
Requirements						
Courses	seminar					
Language	English					
Learning Objectives	Students					
	•	cal processes of decision-making in an i	nternational, transnational			
	and supranatio					
		nin the subgroup Governance and Inter				
		connection between different subjects and disciplines at a specific, theoretical, methodological and empirical level.				
Contents		ts become familiar with approaches and				
	European Policy. Main focuses are current developments in European					
	•	integration and in other international and supranational organisations				
		titutions as well as the handling with de	-			
		dological and analytical concepts of inte	ernational cooperation and			
Information about	integration.					
Teaching and	Students actively participate in the seminar, discussion after the presentations.					
Learning Methods						
Additional	Required readi	ng will be announced at the beginning o	of the term			
Information	nequired readi	ms will be allifounced at the beginning t	n the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Katharina Ecko	rt Prof Dr Wolfgang Wessels				
Member	Katharina Eckert, Prof. Dr. Wolfgang Wessels					

Name	The Psychology of Judgement and Decision Making					
Module number	52005 Workload		120 h			
Credit Points	4	Recurrence Frequency	every second term			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	90 h			
Module is allocated	Bachelor Socia	I Sciences: elective module within the	subsidiary subject SOPSY			
to	Bachelor Busir	ness Administration, Economics, Social	Sciences, Health Economics,			
	Information Sy	stems: elective module within the spe	cialisation Economic			
	Psychology					
	Bachelor Region	Bachelor Regional Studies East and Central Europe, Latin America: elective				
	module within the subject Social Sciences					
Examination	KL (60)					
Requirements						
Courses	lecture					
Language	German					
Learning Objectives	Students					
Responsible	Prof. Erik Hölzl, UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer					
Faculty Member						

Name	The Psychology of The Welfare State			
Module number	05216	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Module is allocated	Bachelor Socia	al Sciences: elective module within the	main subject Social Sciences	
to	- Group Integr	- Group Integrative Social Sciences - Subgroup Welfare and Company		
Examination	KL (60), RE, HA			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	•••			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Erik Hölzl, UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer			
Member				

Name	Theory and methods of qualitative social research			
Module number	06302	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8	Recurrence Frequency	every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Soc	ial Sciences: Elective module within the	subject Social	
	Sciences			
	BA LA: Unterrichtsfach Politik: Wahl im Erweiterten Basisstudium			
Examination Requirements	KL (60), PA			
Courses	lecture, practice			
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt			
Member				

Name	Theory of Eco	nomic Policy			
Module number	14901	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Working in th	e economic policy consulting field (m	inistries, research		
	institutes, pul	institutes, public institutions), media, associations, foundations			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Ecor	Bachelor Economics, Bachelor Business Administration, Bachelor Social			
	Sciences: Elec	tive module within the specialisation	"Constitutional		
	Economics an	d Economic Political Consulting".			
Examination	KL, so				
Requirements					
Courses	lecture, pract	ice			
Language	German				
Learning Objectives	Students				
		that "Economic Policy" as scientific of	•		
		sis and is equally intersubjectively ve			
		sential elements of economic analyse	es and its use for scientific		
	political consu	_			
		ntify questions and fields where ecor	nomic expertise might be		
		relevant.			
	analyse the danger of methodological faults and fallacies in scientific				
	economic policy.				
Contonto	apply the concepts and their knowledge to currently discussed problems.				
Contents	Philosophy of science, delimitation of economic science from				
	related sciences				
	Theory of complex systems and emergence of spontaneous orders				
	Evolutionary theory				
		parison of real alternative institution			
	•	ple for political consulting ("Compara	ative institution		
	appro	-	a systems ("Calculus of		
	Conse	omic political consulting in democrati	c systems (Calculus of		
		stitutional Economics"			
Information about	1	xercise sessions			
Teaching and Learning	Lecture and e	VELCISE 262210112			
Methods					
Additional Information	High demand	s on students' own active literature s	tudy and reflections		
Additional information	•	the seminar within the specialisation	•		
	•	icy" or "Political Economy"	TIS the module Theory Of		
Responsible Faculty		chim Wambach, Ph.D., Dr. Steffen J. 1	Roth		
Member					
	1				

Name	Topics in Macroeconomics			
Module number	14802	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		ents for work in the media sector, po	•	
	-	financial sector and other institution	•	
		sues of the mentioned matters of "T	•	
		re for further scientific inquiry in this		
Module is allocated		ness Administration, Economics, Socia	•	
to		ive module within the specialisation	Macroeconomics and Public	
	Economics		16:	
		ness Administration, Economics, Socia	-	
	Financial Mark	ive module within the specialisation	Macroeconomics, Money and	
Examination		Kets		
Requirements	KL, IVIP	KL, MP		
Language	German or English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Learning Objectives	know the empirical facts and institutions for the selected issues of "Topics in			
	Macroeconomics" and can rank their relevance critically.			
	analyze the relevant theoretical, empirical and applied literature related to			
	this issues.			
	discuss and	review the selected issues thereby us	sing their skills in	
	macroeconom	ics.		
Contents	• empir	ical facts and institutional framework	(
	positive	ve theoretical models		
	• found	ation for normative evaluation		
	of the	selected issues of "Topics in Macroe	conomics".	
Information about	Will be announced before the term starts.			
Teaching and				
Learning Methods				
Responsible Faculty	CMR Center fo	or Macroeconomic Research		
Member				

Name	Topics in Money and Financial Markets				
Module number	14102	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications		ents for work in research institutes, th			
	banks, government agencies and other institutions where a solid knowledge of				
		ics and financial markets is helpful. Th	ie course also prepares		
		urther scientific inquiry in this field.	-		
Module is allocated		ness Administration, Economics, Social			
to		ive module within the specialisation N	Aacroeconomics and Public		
	Economics				
Examination	KL (90)				
Requirements					
Recommended Prior	A sound know	ledge of intermediate macro- and mic	roeconomics is essential.		
Knowledge					
Courses	lecture, praction				
Language	German or Eng	glish			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	gain a broad overview of ideas and debates on the interaction between				
	financial markets and macroeconomic phenomena.				
	analyze these issues using formal theoretical models, empirical evidence and				
	historical examples.				
	learn about topics that are active areas of current research.				
	draw and discuss policy conclusions.				
Contents	The course covers topics at the intersection between macroeconomics				
	and finance:				
	• Busine	ess cycles			
	 Credit 	market imperfections			
	 Credit 	cycles			
	Asset	pricing			
	Financial intermediation				
	Financial crises				
Information about	Will be annour	nced before the term starts.			
Teaching and					
Learning Methods					
Responsible Faculty	JunProf. Ph.D. Thomas Schelkle				
Member					

Name	Topics in Ps	ychoeconomics	Topics in Psychoeconomics		
Module number	00000	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Being able to	o analyze (micro)economic decisio	on problems in the light of		
	insights fron	n psychology.			
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Bu	siness Administration, Economics,	Social Sciences: elective		
	module with	nin the specialisation Psychoecond	omics		
Examination Requirements	RE, HA				
Recommended Prior	Basic knowledge of microeconomics at the level of "Grundzüge der				
Knowledge	Mikroökonomie".				
Courses	seminar				
Language	English				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	are capable of understanding formal concepts and follow formal				
	arguments.				
	are able to apply elementary microeconomics concepts.				
	are capable of reflecting critically.				
Contents	Selected Topics from Decision Making and Behavioral				
	Microeconomics at the boundary of economics of psychology.				
Information about Teaching	E-Learning Units (ILIAS) may be provided.				
and Learning Methods					
Additional Information	Additional information will be available in KLIPS.				
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. [Dr. Carlos Alós-Ferrer			

Name	Topics in Public Economics I		
Module number	14803	Workload	0 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Expert advice	for decision-making bodies in politics	and economics with focus
	on issues in fiscal policy.		
	Employment as economic journalists, in research institutes or in academic		
	research.		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Information		
	Systems: elective module within the specialisation Macroeconomics and		
	Public Economics		
	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Information		
	Systems: elective module within the specialisation Public Finance		
Examination	KL, MP		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture, practice		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	will learn the following skills:		
	Substantive knowledge of the current research in the field of the theory of		
	public expenditure as well as possible strategies of an empirical review.		
	Methodological skills: (i) Microfounded derivation of the central results in		
	the theory of public expenditure, (ii) Derivation of policy recommendations		
	for public expenditure policies on the basis of welfare economics.		
	Relating to applications: Discussion of the central concepts in relation to		
Contents	 current issues in economic policy. Externalities, Pigou taxes, quantity regulation, Coase theorem 		
Contents			
		goods, efficiency conditions, state pr	_
		private contributions, necessity of pu	iblic intervention in order
		lieve efficiency	
		al vs. decentral supply of public goods security	
		•	
Information about	 Distributive politics and antipoverty measures Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term. 		
Teaching and Learning	Auditional into	ormation will be provided at the begin	ווווון טו נוופ נפוווו.
Methods			
Responsible Faculty	Univ -Prof Dr	. Felix Bierbrauer	
Member	Cv. 1101. D1.	Tenz bierbiddei	

Name	Topics in Pub	lic Economics II	
Module number	14804	Workload	0 h
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Expert advice	for decision-making bodies in polit	ics and economics with focus
	on issues in fiscal policy.		
	Employment as economic journalists, in research institutes or in academic		
	research.		
Module is allocated to	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Information		
	Systems: elective module within the specialisation Macroeconomics and		
	Public Economics		
	Bachelor Business Administration, Economics, Social Sciences, Information		
	•	tive module within the specialisation	on Public Finance
Examination	KL, MP		
Requirements			
Courses	lecture, pract	ice	
Language	English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	will learn the following skills:		
	Substantive knowledge of the current research in the field of the theory of		
	public expenditure as well as possible strategies of an empirical review.		
	Methodological skills: (i) Microfounded derivation of the central results in		
	the theory of public expenditure, (ii) Derivation of policy recommendations		
	for tax policy on the basis of welfare economics.		
	Relating to applications: Discussion of the central concepts in relation to		
		s in economic policy.	
Contents	The effect of taxation on individual behavior and on the efficiency of		
	market outcomes		
		ect taxes	
	Taxation of income		
	Corporate taxation		
		cal economy of distributive income	
Information about	Additional inf	formation will be provided at the be	eginning of the term.
Teaching and Learning			
Methods		- I. S. I	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Felix Bierbrauer		
Member			

Name	Transnational Social Policy and International Standards as a Problem of Governance			
Module number	05207	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6	Recurrence Frequency	every winter term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Application-ori	ented, multidisciplinary preparation fo	r activities in economy,	
	administration, organisations, associations and media within a German, European			
	and internation	and international environment.		
Module is allocated		Sciences: elective module within the n	-	
to		ative Social Sciences - Subgroup Goverr	nance and International	
		Relations		
Examination	RE, HA			
Requirements				
Information about	Presentation or oral contribution respective (making up 30% of the final			
Examination	grade) and paper (making up 70% of the final grade)			
Requirements				
Courses	seminar			
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse political processes of decision-making in an international, transnational			
	and supranational context.			
	interlink different subjects and disciplines on a specific, theoretical,			
	methodological and empirical level.			
Contents	Students become familiar with theoretical approaches and perspectives			
	of transnational social policy. Main focuses are the developments and			
	concepts of international and supranational organisations in the field of			
	social policy. Questions are also related to models and methods in the			
	framework of a world social order. The topics will be discussed with			
	reference to relevant regional case studies.			
Information about	Students are required to comment on and to discuss several topics. Exercises and			
Teaching and	presentations prepared by students.			
Learning Methods Additional	compulsom	ading will be appearant at the basiness	ag of the term	
Information	compulsory rea	ading will be announced at the beginning	ig of the term.	
	Drof Dr Frank	Cehulz Nieswandt		
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt			
Member				

Modules V

Name	Vocational Education		
Module number	49101	Workload	360 h
Credit Points	12	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	270 h
Module is allocated	Bachelor Business Administration, Health Economics, Information Systems:		
to	compulsory module within the specialisation Occupational Education		
Examination	KL, RE		
Requirements			
Courses	seminar, lecture, practice		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	•••		
Responsible Faculty	Geschäftsführender Direktor des Instituts für Berufs-, Wirtschafts- und		
Member	Sozialpädagogik		

<u>Index</u>

Ageing and social space in the welfare mix4	Current Issues in Finance II	
Analysis of Multivariate Data5	Current Issues in Information Systems	
Analysis of Social Structures6	Current Issues in Marketing	
Anthropological foundation of social policy7	Current Issues in Media Economics	
Applied Econometrics8	Current Issues in Political Science	
Applied Seminar in Healthcare Management 10	Current Issues in Social Policy	
Aspects of Public Law11	Current Issues in Sociology	52
Bachelorseminar Accounting and Taxation12	Current Issues of Social Psychology	53
Bachelorseminar Corporate Development13	Current Issues of Trade Fair Managemen	t 54
Bachelorseminar Finance14	Current questions of Economic Policy	57
Bachelorseminar Marketing15	Current Topics in Media Management	55
Bachelorseminar Supply Chain Management 16	Current Topics of Supply Chain Managen	nent 56
Bank Management17	Database Systems	58
Basic principles of health economics20	Decision Analysis	59
Basic Seminar in Healthcare Management18	Decision Support Systems	60
Basic Seminar in Theoretical Computer Science	Descriptive and Economic Statistics (Stat	istics
19	A)	
Basics of Scientific Working in the Social	Didactics of Social Sciences	62
Sciences21	Economic aspects of the dual broadcasti	ng
Behavioral Decision Theory22	system	65
Business Ethics23	Economic Policy	63
Business Taxation24	Economic Psychology	64
Capital Investment and Financing25	Economics, Strategy and Management	
Channel Management26	Elections and Voters	
Civil Property Law27	Electoral and Party Systems in Comparat	
Clinical Trials: Applications28	Perspective	
Commercial and Corporate Law30	Empirical Methods for Economics and Bu	ısiness
Comparative Political Economy31		
Competition Policy32	Energy and Environmental Economics	71
Computer Science I33	Energy Markets and Regulation	70
Computer Science II34	Evidence-based Medicine I	
Concepts of Marketing Mix Management35	Evidence-based Medicine II	73
Co-Operative Self-Help29	Evolutionary Approaches to Human Beha	avior
Corporate Finance36		
Corporate Management and International	Financial Accounting	
Management37	Financial Management	
Cost Accounting38	Fiscal Policy	
Cross-Cultural Psychology39	Fundamentals of Accounting	
Current Issues in Business Taxation40	Fundamentals of Financial Accounting	
Current Issues in Cooperative Economics41	Fundamentals of Taxation	
Current Issues in Corporate Development,	Game Theory and Strategic Thinking	
Organisation and Human Resources42	Global Governance and International Re	
Current Issues in Economic and Social Research	Global Governance and international Kel	
43	Governance und Internationale Beziehur	
Current Issues in Energy Economics44	Die Perspektive der Wirtschaftsgeogra	•
Current Issues in Finance I45		•
Carrent 133463 III i mance i43		63

Growth and Employment84	Introductory Public Economics
Health Care System85	Investment Management 124
Health Economic Evaluation86	Laboratory Course on Development 125
lealth Law87	Labour Economics126
Health Technology Assessment: Basic	Leasing127
Methodology and Applications88	Main Features of Economic Geography 128
Healthcare Management89	Management of Information System Projects
low to read and appraise health economic	129
analyses?90	Managerial Economics130
Human Resource Management91	Managing Organizations and Supply Chains 131
ndustrial Organization and Competition92	Marketing
nformation Systems93	Mathematical Methods134
nformation Systems in Practice: Internship	Mathematics
with scientific Guidance97	Media Enterprises and Technologies:
nformation Systems Management95	Introduction to Managerial Issues136
nformation Systems Quality96	Media Institutions137
ntegrated Information Systems98	Medical Terminology for Health Professionals
nternational Accounting and Taxation99	138
nternational Economics100	Methodology of Interconnected Thinking 139
nternational Management I101	Methods and Concepts of Economics and
nternational Management II102	Social Sciences140
nternational Media and Technology Project	Methods of Clinical Epidemiology141
103	Methods of Marketing Mix Management 142
ntroduction into Co-Operative Economics104	Monetary Theory and Policy143
ntroduction into European Politics105	Operations Management144
ntroduction into Social Sciences106	Operative Trade Fair Management
ntroduction to Business Administration and its	Organization and Human Resources 146
Didactics I107	Organizational Design147
ntroduction to Business Administration and its	Organizational Psychology148
Didactics II108	Philosophy of Science
ntroduction to Comparative Politics109	Political Economy
•	Practical Course on Programming151
ntroduction to Comparative Politics:	
Comparative Political Economy110	Practice of Survey Research
ntroduction to Economics111	Principals of Macroeconomics
ntroduction to Empirical Research Methods of	Probability and statistical inference (statistics
Social Sciences112 ntroduction to International Relations114	B)
	Probability and statistical inference (statistics
ntroduction to Medical Ethics115	B) and CUDA
ntroduction to Political Theory and History of	Production and Logistics
Ideas	Programming course (6 CP)
ntroduction to psychology121	Project Seminar in Empirical Social Research
ntroduction to Sociology: Macrosociology117	
ntroduction to Sociology: Microsociology118	Project Seminar in Social Sciences159
ntroduction to Statistics for Social Sciences	Psychological Foundations of Economic
and CUDA A119	Decision Making
ntroduction to Theoretical Computer Science	Psychology of Marketing and Advertising161
120	Psychology of religion, faith and superstition
ntroductory Microeconomics122	162

Qualitative Methods: Logic and Qualitative	Sociology of welfare state190
Research163	Special Aspects of Economics I
Quality Assurance and Quality Management	Special Aspects of Economics II
164	Special Aspects of Political Science I 193
Recent developments in media economics165	Special Aspects of Political Science II 194
Regional Economics166	Special Aspects of Sociology I
Relevant Diseases and Case Studies I167	Special Aspects of Sociology II
Relevant Diseases and Case Studies II168	Specific aspects of Economic Policy198
Relevant diseases and case studies III169	Specific Occupational Project Management 197
Religion and Representation: Dominion and	Stochastics I
Association170	Strategic Trade Fair Management200
Religion in the Dispute of Sciences171	Student research project201
Risk Management and Insurance172	Supply Chain Management and Management
Selected quantitative methods174	Science202
Selected Topics in Decision Sciences173	Supply Chain Management and Production 203
Seminar - Comparative Politics175	Systems Analysis and Architecture204
Seminar - European Politics176	Tax Procedure205
Seminar – Networks and Organisations185	The German Economic and Social System I . 206
Seminar - Political Theory and History of Ideas	The German Economic and Social System II 207
177	The German Economy in the 20th Century 208
Seminar - Sociological Theory178	The Political System of the EU: Governance
Seminar – Structure and Change of Societies	and Institutions209
186	The Psychology of Judgement and Decision
Seminar Economic Geography179	Making210
Seminar Macroeconomics180	The Psychology of The Welfare State211
Seminar on Energy Economics (Bachelor) 182	Theory and methods of qualitative social
Seminar on Foreign Policy183	research212
Seminar on International Politics184	Theory of Economic Policy213
Seminar Public Economics (Bachelor)181	Topics in Macroeconomics214
Sociology of the Media I: 'Media Systems and	Topics in Money and Financial Markets215
Media Supply187	Topics in Psychoeconomics216
Sociology of the Media II: 'Media Use and	Topics in Public Economics I217
Media Effects188	Topics in Public Economics II218
Sociology of the Media III: Mass	Transnational Social Policy and International
Communication and Social Change in an	Standards as a Problem of Governance 219
International Comparison189	Vocational Education220